
TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

  Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

April 11, 2022 

 6:00PM 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off written 
comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 

The public may participate in the meeting via Zoom webinar. Register in advance for 
the webinar at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_EidtvejbRzSSnBhxjpRsOA 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the webinar. Webinar participants will be able to submit questions and comments 
during a public hearing and public comment. 
 
Comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of the 
public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
            

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.        Roll Call   
 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
6. Town Manager’s Report   
 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 
 

• March 28, 2022 Regular Meeting 
  
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board  
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_EidtvejbRzSSnBhxjpRsOA


 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other 
 town consultants or  requested officials.  
 
 a.  (040122-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive the FY’23 School  
      Budget Presentation and to take a preliminary vote on the FY’23 School  
      Budget for the June 14, 2022 Town Meeting.  
 
 b.  (040122-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a presentation from   
                Save the Kittery Waters group.   
 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 a.  (040122-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to   
      Authorize the Lease of Fire Apparatus.         
 
 b.  (040122-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title  
      16 - Solar Energy Systems Amendments.   
 
 c.  (040122-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title  
      16 – Affordable Housing BL and BL1 Amendments.  
        
 d.  (040122-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 
                Victualer’s License application from The Sandwich Monstahh – Mobile Food   
                Unit, located at 3 Ann Avenue, Salem, NH.  
 
11. DISCUSSION 
 

a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c. Chairperson’s response to public comments 

 

12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 
 
           a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition  
 
      (040122-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the  
      amount of $2,500.00 from Friends of the Rice Public Library for the Summer  
      Reading Program.  

 
 b.  (040122-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a Public Hearing  
      on May 2, 2022 to vote on the school Budget, (11 Cost Centers) and             
                School Ordinances.  
 
 c.  (040122-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the Town Meeting  
      Warrant Articles.   
 
 
 
 



 d.  (040122-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from  
      Tributary Brewing Company located at 10 Shapleigh Road, Kittery, to hold a  
      special event for the release of Mott the Lessor on Saturday April 23, 2022      
                from 12pm to 7pm. 
 
 e.  (040122-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor  
      License application from Anju Noodle Bar located at 7 Wallingford Square  
      Unit 102, Kittery  
 
 f.   (040122-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Robert McDonough  
      to the Parks Commission for a term to expire 12/31/2022.  
 
 g.  (040122-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint John Corgan to the   
                Economic Development Committee for a term to expire 12/31/2025.    
  
      h.  (040122-14) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint H. Scott Mason to   
                the Economic Development Committee for a term to expire 12/31/2025.  
                 
     
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 
 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
17.   ADJOURNMENT    
         
 
Posted:  April 7, 2022 
 



1 

 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

April 11, 2022 
 

1. Attorney General Response to Marijuana License Process – Town Attorney Collins received the long-
anticipated response from the Assistant Attorney General regarding the marijuana license lottery process.  
The response was short, but confirmed that the Town did not violate state law in utilizing a lottery process 
to establish the application order for licenses. 

Applicants are at various stages of the Planning Board’s site plan review process.  The Town Council 
should expect to begin hearings on the licenses in the coming weeks. 

2. PFAS Update – The test results from the four wells on Wilson have come back without elevated PFAS or 
other compounds.  An additional property was identified as being inadvertently excluded on Fernald; the 
well was tested two weeks ago, and results are expected by early May. 

We have assembled and submitted to DEP information about the potential water line extension project 
scope.  This project shows the potential expansion of Kittery Water District water mains and/or residential 
connections to Jewett, Pettigrew, and Evergreen.  The anticipated cost is $750,000 and includes 
connections directly to the homes.  DEP will review this information and determine what financial support 
will be available through their mitigation funds. 

We have also issued a survey to those who are using their well water for human consumption, to get a 
sense of their desired approach to mitigation depending on funding availability.  The survey seeks their 
interest level for being on KWD water, installing a water filter, or doing nothing given certain criteria such 
as having no cost, partial cost sharing, or totally funded by the property owner. Primarily this survey will 
help us understand whether the full scope of the water expansion is actually desired by the residents on the 
potential new water lines. 

Once we hear back from DEP on funding and have collected the survey results, I will seek a Council 
Workshop to discuss the Town’s options, costs, funding sources. 

3. Foreside Outdoor Dining –We know outdoor dining and the public art painted on jersey barriers created 
a great vibe in the Foreside the past two years. However, with COVID restrictions lifted, the question we 
have faced is what to do this coming summer.   

Outdoor dining is still very much possible in the Foreside without having to bring back all of the concrete 
barriers that blocked parking.  A public art display is also possible without having to use the jersey 
barriers as the “canvas”. 

To help determine a path forward, we have been in discussions with Foreside business group for a number 
of months.  We have had conversations with various individual businesses and commercial property 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  

 
 

 

mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


2 

 

owners.  We sent a survey through the Foreside business group to gather input as well.  The survey results 
of this effort were mixed at best, and did not indicate an overwhelming desire to have the jersey barriers 
back this year.  We had a “regroup” meeting with the businesses on Tuesday, April 5th to try and work out 
a path forward that would satisfy the Town’s interests and the businesses. 

Two businesses are interested in outdoor dining.  Two businesses are opposed to blocking parking. The 
remaining are somewhere in between, and supportive of a compromise approach. 

Therefore, based on the conversations and input gathering, we propose the following: 
• allowing individual businesses to apply for outdoor dining, with a potential “parklet” component.   
• Town staff will work with the applicants to determine whether there is sufficient space to 

accommodate their outdoor dining needds and ADA sidewalk clearance without closing off 
parking.   

• If parking must be closed off and a temporary “parklet” created, staff propose either implementing 
moveable sidewalk barriers that block the parking only when the business is open, leaving the 
parking available for customers of other businesses the rest of the time; or blocking no more than 
one or two spots with jersey barriers and leaving the rest of the parking unimpeded. 

I am seeking Council consensus on the approach for blocking parking; specifically, whether temporary 
sidewalk barriers that are moved daily by the applicant business, or long-term installation of jersey 
barriers is the desired approach.  We would not be able to place jersey barriers until mid-June due to the 
scheduling limitations with other DPW projects and priorities this spring, and bandwidth issues with 
coordinating the artwork component. 

I am also seeking Council consensus on amending Title 5 to codify outdoor dining on public property 
going forward.  If this is desired, we can develop amendments to Title 5 for Council consideration and in 
early May.  

Freebie Barn Next Steps – We had a very positive conversation with leadership of the Climate 
Adaptation Committee and Kittery Climate Action Now (KCAN) representatives about how the Freebie 
Barn can be incorporated into our broader climate adaptation activities.  We have already had tremendous 
success with the compost collection; and are looking to the Freebie Barn as the next component in this 
broader waste reduction effort. 

We discussed how recycling behaviors have changed, and the growth of the thrift/reuse market has 
expanded since the Freebie Barn originally opened.  We brainstormed a number of ideas about curating 
the materials accepted at the Freebie Barn, opportunities for it to serve as a hub for collecting materials 
that can be recycled through specialists, and determining how to engage volunteers in meaningful ways to 
promote waste reduction, composting, and climate action. 

In the end, we concluded the appropriate next step is to conduct a gap analysis survey with residents that 
will help identify what is and is not being diverted from the waste stream now, what residents are 
interested in diverting if the option becomes available, and what the barriers are to diverting more material 
(i.e. convenience, cost, etc.).  From the survey we will develop a program for the Freebie Barn that 
maximizes its role in reducing waste going to the landfill or incinerator.  We can also use this information 
to identify beneficial partners, and in seeking volunteers to help implement the Freebie Barn program. 

 



3 

 

4. FY2022 Q3 Financial Report – Please see attached. 

5. 2022 Annual Goals Q1 Update – Please see attached. 

Upcoming Dates: 
• Absentee Ballot Applications Available Now – Town Clerk’s Office, www.kitteryme.gov/elections  
• Kittery Yardscaping Workshop – April 14, 7PM, www.kitteryme.gov/yardscaping  
• Education Scholarship Applications Due – April 14, www.kitteryme.gov/scholarship 
• Mooring Renewals Due April 15 – Harbormaster, www.kitteryme.gov/onlinemooring 
• Kittery Easter Egg Hunt (rescheduled) – April 16, 2022, Kittery Community Center 
• Town Hall Closed for Patriots Day Holiday – April 18, 2022 
• KEEP Property Tax Payment Plan Applications Due – June 1, 2022, Town Hall 
• Voter Registration Night – June 8, 2022, 6PM - 7PM, Town Hall 
• Town Meeting/School Budget Validation Referendum/State Primary Election – June 14, 2022, 8AM - 

8PM, Kittery Community Center 
• Senior Tax Credit Application Due – July 1, 2022, Town Hall, 

www.kitteryme.gov/taxpaymentassistance 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 

http://www.kitteryme.gov/elections
http://www.kitteryme.gov/elections
http://www.kitteryme.gov/yardscaping
http://www.kitteryme.gov/yardscaping
http://www.kitteryme.gov/scholarship
http://www.kitteryme.gov/scholarship
http://www.kitteryme.gov/onlinemooring
http://www.kitteryme.gov/onlinemooring
http://www.kitteryme.gov/taxpaymentassistan






 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: April 11, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Update – Quarter 3 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2022 (FY22) finances at the close of 
Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
At this stage of the fiscal year, we consider trends and project for anticipated year end revenue 
projections.  We also continue to identify any unanticipated variations.  Overall, revenue collections 
from business activities (excluding property taxes) are at 90% of projection at the end of Q3.  However, 
at the line-item level, there are significant variations in revenue collection performance compared to Q3 
in prior years. We believe COVID remains a volatile variable in our business activities. 
 
Year end revenue projections are tracking at approximately $528,000 above budgeted projections.  If the 
marijuana license revenue is excluded (considered prior to the Attorney General’s recent letter); the year 
end projection would be below what was budgeted.  We try to budget revenue conservatively, to ensure 
we can absorb unanticipated changes in business activity and still fund annual operations.  If the fiscal 
year finishes as projected, we will have been a little too close for general comfort. 
 
Excise tax finished the third quarter at $1,486,074; or 76% of projected revenue. Though this amount is 
approximately 46,000 behind FY21 Q3, it is on par with third quarter revenues for FY20 and FY19.  We 
continue to note that revenue collection in Q1 FY21 was the result of delayed registration renewals due 
to the COVID declaration of a state of emergency.  It is unclear whether the lack of new vehicle 
inventories is also impacting Excise tax collection.  If excise revenue continues to track with FY20 and 
FY19, we can expect to just hit our revenue projection. 
 
Code Enforcement fees are now triple the projected amount.  The Marijuana Retail license lottery, 
which was just found by the AG to not be a violation of law, is responsible for over $500,000 of the 
$996,000 in revenue.  The Town has also collected a portion of the building permit fees for 76 Dennett 
Road and Phase 1 of the Homestead project. 
 
KCC revenue has picked up considerably, with collections coming in at $328,895 or approximately 60% 
of projection.  Summer camp registration is ongoing and the building is seeing a surge of programs and 
reservations as COVID-19 safety measures ease. 

 
Parking ticket revenue is at $25,007, or 63% of projection.  Collection has picked-up, but remains 
behind the prior year.  We believe this is a combination of the steady parking enforcement and towing, 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: APRIL 11, 2022 

2 
 

and changes in parking regulations on Walker and Wentworth, reducing the use of parking during 
weekdays by PNSY employees. 
 
Sewer collections are starting to slip.  Billings are at $1,745,322 for Q3 this fiscal year. Projections 
through the end of the fiscal year expect collections to be approximately $50,000 under budgeted 
revenue.  We have identified a few factors for the lower sewer flow including reductions from a 
manufacturing customer that has all but halted some of its production efforts, and reductions of flow on 
the PNSY.   
 
Expenditures 
As a general note, projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, 
and other methods as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional 
information becomes available or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year.   
 
Based on projections, we are still expecting to come in approximately 2% under budget.  We are 
watching a few areas for potential exposure.  We are through snow and ice season and have only a few 
costs remaining to expense to winter operations. 
 
The Police Department deficit projection has reduced to $61,000.  Approximately $65,000 is the 
resulting cost increases from the ratified union contracts, which will be covered by Salary Adjustments 
in the Administration budget.  Officers OT is leveling off with the stabilization of staff availability. 
Conversely, Dispatcher OT has taken a large hit due absences from COVID and vacancies. Hiring for 
the Dispatch team is just about complete; residual OT is needed to train new Dispatchers before they 
can be counted as filling a shift. 
 
DPW is the only other department currently projecting a noticeable deficit, approximately $40,000.  As 
with Police, this is in large part due to the recent union contract ratification, which is expected to result 
in increased labor costs of approximately $45,000.  Similarly with Police, this will be made up through 
the Salary Adjustment line in the Administration budget.  Snow and Ice operations are currently totaling 
$231,138.  This will go up approximately $30,000 for the winter operations stipends for staff and the 
final refill of the salt shed.  We try to refill the salt shed at the end of the season to take advantage of the 
lower rate in the current year and to get ahead for the next year’s snow & ice operations. 
 
Attachments 
Report through Q3:  

• General Fund 
• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY      105,896           0     105,896      81,355.00            .00      24,541.00   76.8% 
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       81,717           0      81,717      62,646.05            .00      19,070.95   76.7% 
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      319,904           0     319,904     244,780.32            .00      75,123.68   76.5% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       65,498           0      65,498      52,341.77            .00      13,156.23   79.9% 
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S      117,591           0     117,591      88,380.58            .00      29,210.42   75.2% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,329           0      14,329       7,747.67            .00       6,581.33   54.1% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000       1,040.74            .00       2,959.26   26.0% 
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION      195,000           0     195,000            .00            .00     195,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       13,000           0      13,000       6,034.86            .00       6,965.14   46.4% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        9,000           0       9,000       5,721.50            .00       3,278.50   63.6% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        5,000           0       5,000       1,333.80            .00       3,666.20   26.7% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        7,000           0       7,000       8,072.19            .00      -1,072.19  115.3%*
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000         121.24            .00       2,878.76    4.0% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       12,000           0      12,000       7,585.28            .00       4,414.72   63.2% 
101110 65220  WATER          400           0         400         158.70            .00         241.30   39.7% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200       3,461.82            .00         738.18   82.4% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          625           0         625         491.25            .00         133.75   78.6% 
101110 65250  SEWER          325           0         325         246.60            .00          78.40   75.9% 
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       35,000           0      35,000      26,345.14            .00       8,654.86   75.3% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      58,943.03            .00       1,056.97   98.2% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000      42,605.10            .00       2,394.90   94.7% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        4,000           0       4,000       7,719.62            .00      -3,719.62  193.0%*
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       17,500           0      17,500       7,250.00            .00      10,250.00   41.4% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       37,500           0      37,500      27,011.51            .00      10,488.49   72.0% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       7,500.48            .00       8,999.52   45.5% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,000           0       7,000       6,317.35            .00         682.65   90.2% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,100           0       1,100       1,167.88            .00         -67.88  106.2%*
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       13,500           0      13,500      14,004.00            .00        -504.00  103.7%*
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       4,666.00            .00       4,834.00   49.1% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        2,500           0       2,500         579.30            .00       1,920.70   23.2% 
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &            0           0           0       1,614.00            .00      -1,614.00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                   1,210,085           0   1,210,085     777,242.78            .00     432,842.22   64.2%

 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000       1,360.00            .00       2,640.00   34.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XjD1uLw9hdi8xSZBpE2h4aACQrJcDgUBQu2ET2f1cTJESMCvo/G4veW01gqhZJXy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwWpbw39yF3JhBW/Wtz3hDf0Wnn31rpAdQ%2B6ZR6mGNyeMsEmhekWkQhhAI%2BV1fXa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3VgP8Q6yz6J86KEigTXPXHAOIr8SbCRIY3DTPq9CwgIBSoJOXrf6CVP3h0NCQy%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=beVCsI0FmHLa/eFdHNBQwk9rnLo6Sw/qQPecbmfEPa9IcpziXU65IouEkLSEvcD7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zbN1ms8XHURjuVSJeSrhGllpYVSpltKB71JmhpiwXez/RAz3XLxOnXUKJdEAAnZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcX7qp5EUBudRB19gH/DMNnBxECNz635DcdpP9Ugm3KnM6zV2p/OpHC5mQLH9E9n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MU0tfElZLHv43Mtv3EHsmGgnr1BBdhhe6xK0QfIiXzgZlTpLUIF3%2Byr2b6W0CloT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ns0Ze2c1p2FUAJmeXFdKwNg/dyQ8UAp0nw/qLchURcERuyvKDAeSPMj3tW57UXGB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cam/zhkf68wxwGnPhB8CC5hnuzvQBcJbmG9V%2B8rZPoc8dSQUBPRBIhUa6nC5Z%2By3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHHYEuSupPIRhjvdtQYogRzfhDDErb9dxMsbodJnQ5WvbNRd8xLkLAkedkD8uIDe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVzxcU0Wr33WZmXo5pgXugWiOJ9oMYpbeGsYskbGSirooNYxaRM11xBvzLG/DI/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pFwXXAm8IFQq2j5JvFnGV5YGpJ4mxhOQJEcx0k/a3TeHPbQvKxasYOxpVOwnIWbj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UTGr1JlPK4nTGrOIsWemr5EEvYfM/X14mVGhcMbgd7NRroP541RJaqwySoo7g%2B2n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYpwxe%2BrpqysFmPZrJRnHDwMdEji275jW5zN8/kLOvXgTw1FwRm29hNcCYuGbrfy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJ77WbaqQxMjygbu9YdeY6dhlTbpyudih8ANjGyY33AvfoFJ%2BB4JH2UmLlRzfaw0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKMtF/Wyud%2B1LTv2md8G6kpHutXlsjLZWlPxnY21qisy4aAzrA3YMBm9VyT67iEc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/eN7TRbg9VnHFaC4yslXcXAE8iGVsYSqoXPGhI0L0H2MQukI6DaYTIbzcKLHeVJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eHA5n0H5Qvpnq2WRSNN6JADZyo2/%2Bke9gNtSYOEq137g7rPR1/Fbd3w7CKGrOnbR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xf%2BlTF0afLjZepXIKK/SoXmkh2QFjE0Nrqel9QJPYQ9IEciQoBDbQ9Tfzx3WLhPQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jy%2B/kZwB%2BhgOiMC%2BY%2B30GM1DG59qL2KnXATJODRDQWqLXK4BU69/xHq5biFl364P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yOR1bhf0rLXdFiGIBz7HFqwDzolG7OcwEVekh5%2B8S%2BvpAuB3QYnOrXrUmC3GaO5t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2yJSJG%2BVCG2a%2B4hsEK10MIspX7lOZeqxjEzwkIRr5WexELO2QKJWicDSY/x50vwp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=39WGsS7Z82EJddR4n24TFkXWZDH2DBtYw2VjflYhV2rD4Uo3pbFyS8J%2B2HyV7FLs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlMp%2BV2S4%2BI3GGHyDAbbgrhrw%2B5RIx4aBsVorz3%2BbjZmdEb82cGTdlsIYdlAjHk4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tVu3SW1GS4vx4J6d%2BxCVAh5xlZLm8N21S/Z8/sC3awdcqtoNRv1X5UjxWm7ECNC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5sIUmu3nm2p9UgJJsBcxHlzXMEDUJnuTFyc6VOerdxrkSp4qqaYfVri2X/geOnYW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WIbXjiSlFmNThTL4ZbolZYyYiakAHr9gzkeQMaFm3ef/27VWSfrujPrwuPQg1yqP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNT8KISI/OOy8yFkq/MUcOPOEPdA%2BY%2B4%2BeYBoFMkzIM9dAOPyIhVK/jDCJkLn9V2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yu2CV0cegusvlBepjb9xr0PjjVpMcEGsEnB03AXDt6uzr8hlXVVk0i22HLN2a/Zz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2m8W8eG5ZkGkI6pJGqSFejh13CfUMUpYvFblnfPp88bC5m5bUrnEAereGPULL46b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6EBIoh6jPJAUA6GJOWdfcOcKk62ovaGOtdRN8OzfpgsOc70iSLoLqiJGSzLpUQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3SWaMJM8fuQdBmGe9hFQjBjTrkF%2BpnxZLGrDkwJjbLY0pO3a3HKbVTE%2BJzAxI%2BB9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJ32yO7teWYexM6fyLGapcGDxL0PoretQ6N44OoTrxUbz2UJSWRwYYPsWN3NkuEv&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES          350           0         350          45.00            .00         305.00   12.9% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                         7,350           0       7,350       1,405.00            .00       5,945.00   19.1%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        5,000           0       5,000       1,594.73            .00       3,405.27   31.9% 
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES          800           0         800         206.71            .00         593.29   25.8% 
101130 65010  POSTAGE        2,100           0       2,100         394.58            .00       1,705.42   18.8% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        6,500           0       6,500       2,507.12            .00       3,992.88   38.6% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        5,000           0       5,000       1,000.00            .00       4,000.00   20.0% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           20,600           0      20,600       5,703.14            .00      14,896.86   27.7%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE    1,006,515           0   1,006,515   1,005,789.92            .00         725.08   99.9% 

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                       1,006,515           0   1,006,515   1,005,789.92            .00         725.08   99.9%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING             20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

 
 

101160 OVERLAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101160 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -            0     157,292     157,292            .00            .00     157,291.59     .0% 

 
TOTAL OVERLAY                                  0     157,292     157,292            .00            .00     157,291.59     .0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,545           0       6,545       6,544.57            .00            .43  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQFTAwmvismVi6Flf8JV6zptvNY5L7UndOhF229a/yjMeCNzOSSDlCzVtZfiHVhr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4eFnmuIOAhjBnxO3QFQUeHj6Y43pSKMXuSwEkPYIglZVxykSOareDjakuZ8zh7jV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHudc1fHi523g2Ektv7tWPJBoxsFNre4/CFfS0JOAySkAkqxTRWkCqZJtPs/ySdH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIu/Z%2BhU7GBTqBNru6sN6fd9i0kYGL%2BshJJA2pt0sRlTTkTutIRSsx8RjDYF%2BnKE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bAf3XbJoICtKwgTVS/OAJk8oytxA6H56X1ztLTJhZKdOoBv7syR2dhZEmtDg6iWK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnGULFIaYa66Zb1PBZhFIJ52Rzb4bawlN8p5gcxoohaiPDPnXf10Q5QCljZtj/be&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qzEG4lDLkAxaqNAMwUSsp3Bczzi/ly/7zybiiJdDLQJJ5LQiIyKi6JRM%2BWwPucwH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XHxlHzZVwNS2XRzXnJttLBOmy/hPWpekvRAkXXxoCD/i5jD5cIjYT4iMxQDvrbz6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GdGRyOo5mlRzIsB0SrQtbtSiE14Pd%2BEObWU1uJe3mmoXBJe/s2PD5tQo7w817RW8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Bh9gR1kNXYODPotiaiBR/%2BojgKHot2l6iLezzPsCy/AYMQK3wIinP8dEa7wKbIE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJ0htAgk7mk7cJd5z40J%2BjBE5/esidcoyVcWIlUYnyAo9BuYvYhUOvkknIS2eoa5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuACqqJ4zekozRnB85ePGSjOz/lKxDrVoHChHHLFbG3jx0u77tiBALgPvgGG9QuQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcFBwvpZ9XdSJqOMih7/6O3PSDP%2BenrfOi4i%2B7ObShKvpfPaGzq34DhaR/K3S3B0&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       16,500           0      16,500      16,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,910           0      11,910      11,910.01            .00           -.01  100.0%*
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC      240,000           0     240,000     240,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        3,771           0       3,771       3,770.12            .00            .88  100.0% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       12,800           0      12,800      12,800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       20,250           0      20,250      20,250.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,180           0       6,180       6,179.64            .00            .36  100.0% 
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER      113,133           0     113,133     113,132.52            .00            .48  100.0% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED        5,474           0       5,474       5,473.54            .00            .46  100.0% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       77,275           0      77,275      77,275.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                  1,128,838           0   1,128,838   1,128,835.40            .00           2.60  100.0%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       99,809           0      99,809      76,526.53            .00      23,282.47   76.7% 
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      329,211           0     329,211     247,417.52            .00      81,793.48   75.2% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       68,791           0      68,791      40,821.09            .00      27,969.91   59.3% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      140,909           0     140,909     107,128.34            .00      33,780.66   76.0% 
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      705,120      62,238     767,358     570,653.81            .00     196,704.19   74.4% 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      296,420           0     296,420     220,232.53            .00      76,187.47   74.3% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       95,895           0      95,895      73,537.78            .00      22,357.22   76.7% 
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       68,939           0      68,939      52,009.17            .00      16,929.83   75.4% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       83,454           0      83,454      62,732.02            .00      20,721.98   75.2% 
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,000           0      17,000      11,216.10            .00       5,783.90   66.0% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       15,433           0      15,433      10,386.85            .00       5,046.15   67.3% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      185,000       3,710     188,710     186,429.79            .00       2,280.21   98.8% 
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        2,083           0       2,083            .00            .00       2,083.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        5,700           0       5,700            .00            .00       5,700.00     .0% 
101310 64037  GYM MEMBERSHIP STI            0           0           0       1,524.35            .00      -1,524.35  100.0%*
101310 65010  POSTAGE          870           0         870         613.91            .00         256.09   70.6% 
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       24,700           0      24,700      19,314.08            .00       5,385.92   78.2% 
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,800           0       2,800       2,015.00            .00         785.00   72.0% 
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       24,000       2,500      26,500      21,002.68            .00       5,497.32   79.3% 
101310 65060  PRINTING        3,600          50       3,650         909.25            .00       2,740.75   24.9% 
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          700         310       1,010            .00            .00       1,010.00     .0% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000      10,113.69            .00       4,886.31   67.4% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545         211.60            .00         333.40   38.8% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400       4,802.48            .00         597.52   88.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uIfvZZvlTg%2B0PtvIit3Eg6bzLcKzB11yF5d6l6q6nvCwOwthL2lc56W%2B%2BctGU5Xr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zgF2Ss9xnyMqAO0qVqj7JQXqqnoUQSoPlfA3LhwNeF%2Bi//MAgVRNj1gjBOJkcel&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMX2PJTQileYPBM6F55KUz6TL0gW4Zzq9E9K/SUiMnE9pB%2BW2RXKXJs0vyvVchbx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czaWXaP3ahHuuQdHFM95LX5dGS8ExPSy/MANn1F49aqOE7foOnNxNqMPsGc9466p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZvDzq/P8PcA0ocZVrdoew6%2B8tm77Te4XyoG5PlVvjndMVZOOm0QwVXpKy8lTpSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pE97Ac3DU5p0siDLWdptxIlzZkWQGPrKUfx7r8XVzVxr5HoFVC%2BlgZKCRWfJ6Bcw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pqs0XNYqX%2B2s/y91ocMjzujSKwzRqFbGA6VOtoB5ga6L3UtXuwzYfDli9iYK0Uis&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xlXfDZy3MARq89Y/cn2Q42kz3EL4rIQiTVYCvY4zKQmbMT1GJ524k0gwshEcZSck&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kbTSQ78OgOitHP5s3u8lXHovWFBS8V6dhMcFQCZzEHdjT2Ktiok2A0LW9JQvTMIC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4R7PtGXA2ztUlv6ZG8flBeOjtgDorLh1HcqtxmaNMmPuerGvRSA0Dk3tmzDLwDC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2r/F0i%2Bq%2BdOEIKRrxU3ZKhmBogd39VfzSPSrr4AjN2LpjWU/Oa0sgjM6wzGkdlMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MKmOUA%2BWLi4bu48PX2FPCy1uXrd7tNCILNNEH70V2miCBkzyB9c3gw%2BnF4YJD6JU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmJmOriuPIlcAp0G3WOpUzf%2B5yDhwaCutd8pb3CuLHvdYjjR0IrMKeW3qULw6%2BeN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2j1G%2B0za4DF9yhtO2L%2BJL89/3KIyJ5/KSd6fgkGu9G3jQAnSkeCwKiN865wkxEvR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T1sBwsUEVT5FJ8MVqnP4VsEiWInR59sbfkN85FZI5N2vzXmLdh991AYVzzr6fh1F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4oipZDoJr8UYi7s2A7b0I3Vf7p7Kdell8Rn0ap0dhgKR6oM5b8VJpFNJHaIIJFtr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ix2tYA2YEVycMirEBBrm56W0AnEnOPLa0lQxU9bGWi/fmLDYJlLF78p6NihNC4IF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFOFRNn0sE1UQeU3BcuceP6ovhJuoXalc5nD9VjRx5So7JBixAnw3hPRk4d/QMQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTiNKsyxZh%2BLIZbraaDlU6vhZuc7JLRgQRifpYVRIiHsaLDmsN0ZoOpc%2BirYLrlJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6ECemnHQiUAw7fY%2BtJcBp3Zq5XiegFynQW8mVMv09vdLlketbHGw6wWAfCLmTpB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlPeDJV52CWMGPvs34K5gY48BJIzfvxi7gP1X/DviGMPvgJdrXTeoCOcOVfvCK3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yNCC5UehlNuD06Co2HjFLfILzJd0m4GTMOBchBurm3LRJYTRbC2aiDyl4%2BPQuklD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//04hA2thFvM%2BHZWQV2F7OJuZ9D6MucZrJlPuHDpjZgmfccRlS32htlptNISIq2Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0oJzWfx5zxyVihoqVzE%2BU7yq3W25C/ou09hy2EnHyqSTsZKfbMxI9myrgu0t6vuj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGR5rIF1RyI9x0Ghv7tL0HqKxYWzGeCBTBKR8zhEs7jukPPp94J9Qn61HTAZhhn1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jy%2BPfKdgHPaegQNHxzRYzkk3xEYjJCI5ieKVp%2BglAfwFXSn3bQncNCg9SkcU73Fo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qc1amTIJne9ppGZ8RX9oOs%2BrsXOwnJHKsKxVRtyYjh2QbvuKw5LTH7LqA0RnRah3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ziYNhCJzevY6wlS88MmMYq65%2BGt1DanVhM3pXSD4gK541JexuTtprFJ3b0vzi00L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdjIRXoa9O1JhGzbXazQxhO2XQrXVY0BtxkhT58qRRH6uGnc2XymxQ0%2BYsTV0Jpa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSO0vThNV20jfTqeMErJ1VcSGpuAyTI6sutGPOgx5cMgFTN6v5xAGYpmzZXQBu9S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pk7zIrlzcK0ZG8ARha8BCWbY2uHQub6%2BepU0VZsKMOPHb5iW5biQ%2BTaEaih1VISz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UkvJwh1VOEZxZ/FvCwFZTAx1z3k1roxTgCpbmG8avNs2yGGnRgRLczeL8jdW2DM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhNO2JEESP880jQttkm3zSAd0dzdmIXf2OwgpDzSIpHExF0jXTC23O8PM9eL4mOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSi4oNxiIcJkJfC0zjC1vMKswVgCKY2IyJLagMzs/yqhRBgPzbetQhk1zuNFz4HP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIsJ%2BXPaPPRGzhpGFtDIS7x%2B889WUb%2BG6wPMIG5R2pVy71ES/g%2BzKEeWIYr0sZjJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpWEFtr10LDSxu7C1fExsIz/lRgdo7CxJ6jgjxoT8npUSOrlZpdt7nnop3jB3dr2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DCEBGlJGsh0FMW3l4HpELfEVZpXMhEtpGXDlfQ49Lhtn2LUAwUMr47Jvpy/8Z21B&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         655.02            .00          94.98   87.3% 
101310 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         328.90            .00         -28.90  109.6%*
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       72,500           0      72,500      54,048.23            .00      18,451.77   74.5% 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,000           0      31,000      27,103.72            .00       3,896.28   87.4% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       45,000           0      45,000      25,688.05            .00      19,311.95   57.1% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750         422.00            .00         328.00   56.3% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        6,700       1,025       7,725      34,807.36            .00     -27,082.36  450.6%*
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        5,000           0       5,000       4,455.19            .00         544.81   89.1% 
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       24,000       3,060      27,060      20,037.69            .00       7,022.31   74.0% 
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE            0      20,000      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       2,651.60            .00       1,348.40   66.3% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        5,000          80       5,080       3,052.50            .00       2,027.50   60.1% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        7,800           0       7,800       3,058.11            .00       4,741.89   39.2% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES       22,357       3,327      25,684      21,334.61            .00       4,349.39   83.1% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000       1,503.88            .00       1,496.12   50.1% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        4,700       1,175       5,875       1,945.13            .00       3,929.87   33.1% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,425,736      97,475   2,523,211   1,920,690.56            .00     602,520.44   76.1%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       92,604           0      92,604      71,577.09            .00      21,026.91   77.3% 
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      111,056           0     111,056      54,230.32            .00      56,825.68   48.8% 
101320 64030  OVERTIME FT FIREFI            0           0           0       2,590.85            .00      -2,590.85  100.0%*
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       16,728           0      16,728      12,155.00            .00       4,573.00   72.7% 
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH      242,944           0     242,944     116,765.16            .00     126,178.84   48.1% 
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL       29,883           0      29,883      16,390.97            .00      13,492.03   54.9% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        2,208           0       2,208       1,682.00            .00         526.00   76.2% 
101320 65010  POSTAGE            0           0           0          31.14            .00         -31.14  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        7,728           0       7,728       6,398.99            .00       1,329.01   82.8% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,235           0       2,235       1,914.27            .00         320.73   85.6% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        4,650           0       4,650       3,148.82            .00       1,501.18   67.7% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,618           0       2,618       1,200.00            .00       1,418.00   45.8% 
101320 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE            0           0           0         168.32            .00        -168.32  100.0%*
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY        8,688           0       8,688       5,741.49            .00       2,946.51   66.1% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302         224.71            .00          77.29   74.4% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       19,398           0      19,398      15,898.01            .00       3,499.99   82.0% 
101320 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         200.00            .00         200.00   50.0% 
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       33,829           0      33,829      33,650.27            .00         178.73   99.5% 
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,660           0       3,660       2,300.67            .00       1,359.33   62.9% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,185           0       7,185       4,106.10            .00       3,078.90   57.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXoGrgXZ9qeUla/Es0Y2H9V2F8QcflNY0PpTbtfYv%2B1lTIR1y504iVABERRVXTvu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=473/S4i1zlBl8ic%2BppnWQNKPybNBpXCj%2BhN4wxmh8yFX9TIPPVl5cL41YAQ6JJtm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5OJ/rWWc/2f5UQr3tVePLNmxZsohjBPXrobrmEpXSrur3STjy%2Bzc5p6Ql/hzlpqG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=upHY7g/3icZRzqRjnlzKxQSX/KPrPqRJ2xhCu1cz6EnuQpTLZSQPmPfmSrpH82V5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FXjB9X5XG4AERA8pAlyF8xfBfg8Pq4SfKQgHjciqOS4l7agYghR8%2BOGu2dC%2BO%2BG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uzlIHice/%2Bkd2BbujNjIq5X1yKltlRmbMI5/WxtmtO66Ruip82aHvq3Dhc61xh5M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBk3rf6pkjvWJstnqzeAUzc4M3lAJOwZG8Kc7Y/bEreDx5272u7nsXEPQkZos3Ce&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dmt1c1LMnQ97IttLk27aXE0yU1CQH8AHp4Xlze5EpTGOoUaUAFdd8T7iNwSgBlZ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNafIAVrOqXe0kckjPgUJJPmBmxvCNRD3iiZjAY8EfeocYBmADhrKLW6fLwXbi6m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QS%2BB10vU1t1jDTkxxvyaAxeQZutVoj2Qa7bJEg0%2BALGaOTSr32zglGeyI8bowezn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3TwoLauldhsuCmr5fBsOOm3bcOOoe4Ofk30JLswI/GZ0BtgBn29QUbq52V8TBBm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1uImpj0KrZPZcyFuI3nn8nuRwwTlet6YwM4CCJjUum/KEIRc99Tw3e1WWOjH0geo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MbvFlUzKXzC7aJRDnwpZ%2BPf0tlf7kyS8cktREhhFwyjqJoRf74R0mNv1HStzpVRq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vg4qpBqXSpOgEAAU6NlugmSpXPGitK27XW60/cpCoBqS6kDoW4UDpSzDvq7LLoMz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oqqJcVQPu23rs2Ox2sKnzPaxt/YK6L3Jfnjb4NpBmAOCczPTOepFbK64mP/FhmAA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWf32Qxi4rWS/Jg0YLgkVbbFuKWCdqGYaa5%2BYinL%2BYOtq6BrGPzezeNaw%2BlTqiV4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0W/QMO7hBZhGv1p93L%2BLxmfP87O8EMVCVb5R5NF/t8XuAdS3oJPvP1OM30WJUZuY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5wwLs7IkzCdMLBSmeK4lhpdIwZLNJ0di7%2BLbm7t47JO5Q8MqQ0ejD%2Bu/2Yt54ht&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5x7cg6qenHFbnGZoyW0dV5DmoG4KtdiHR45oEha1Y//%2Bdw9D8rIibPG924z207lL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/lO1jSfUEJPzYKbKeTs28fnuKVHoyiUNpuw7Akcakeo2HnMY4B8zPdlwrpceuDX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TR16lwJEGV2HPWJVgm%2BEB8HyxNMXZqWMnQQZpobJmwNqaYbK4QLikJKVK66foTQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbSV8vwEyZP9GRxsfLmywFHAcOzzaC6nBPLyKaeI1Bjl%2B6XLGeUdNASTzsUUYnpd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anaGqt1ax/6hWsc/Rs44XeLOznWeBdN6yvS/1Ml/1EmayiXs8dWV%2BvA7RVidXAoV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Gqut/5bPSAuSCgA6XBw6TvMns5hG2CrZw4KBHy8GJkPy69ovWtcA7WNED4ZqNo2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t/KEGWBFzmbPWIoVXRBhIGfjaQcleu3V/BN7gM840AX3ZbZaU19hX1Q2Bz7iLruY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5aOkLZz4qIjhMVOGl/rg3HFrJ6ZWKMfwsJlz07eQwbOZ4/K3PoIQcCnZqL1CV5N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBJR1FYIUTZGkLPOQWFHFhf9t2JsuDZwvDq29GupAWFQqVuGyltykZKroVrgWnc3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j070nL8ck5fQxbkb0bIVhFtbC5CoRMVXa4NG9R71x6mlw/Q31ZhuSH2GllmWBThv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3A7KYu8JcA8l5TlWuQaPbv7Et7Q9koyxV27P7PzcgP1QvMOe%2BzyUdkC9gvm0SOVj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKUZ75sYtqPnrVYWuLjTiUgEpusLFGON3gWEqCwdcmLdGEzIcJotQj5MD2/PxJRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gxTNuZJsPZrNG6vM%2BBDTYj4Ng7sV7m2%2BSYqwBi77aaDI2lxL83p/XT0QP3FPy/Gb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OHIGjQ4A0seJj5rqN/CYtpjmSBulp0Svh4LajCnZWHNv75yTf37kkZTKOf8%2BY9qb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUJxjBelqqmnnfDdQk73w8XSeZWx3nMnSMou08jf8tunbSO3xRV%2BW76dXicF85B8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6N792iaz4auGnjHgk0Ok1WEd6X6HU1ZT4KBD8n0fRgmF1gVkRbgWiyB/8opU/yjM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HoCahq3s3k3KN00cY%2BftBoCjaFaIWqYW/IT6iwjzPAGsduMKIPEtNg3B1IK%2BINlp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CVspMRLZgMxP1CGqvJBDBn4TiniMJDReKOMqVYJq%2Bvh/SlbHclailYu3pOQ01hcX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKouEgq2Tyel5cG6B8p9xnzuxMzEf8RZYSvjO7/hbeO%2BOuujN0PWH1chifuxNKnL&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        5,117           0       5,117       1,078.00            .00       4,039.00   21.1% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,896           0       7,896       7,554.62            .00         341.38   95.7% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,390           0      15,390      11,573.96            .00       3,816.04   75.2% 
101320 65521  UNIFORMS          800           0         800       2,800.00            .00      -2,000.00  350.0%*
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672         211.20            .00         460.80   31.4% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600         495.31            .00         104.69   82.6% 
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500         319.93            .00         180.07   64.0% 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        8,000           0       8,000       6,972.29            .00       1,027.71   87.2% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                               625,491           0     625,491     381,379.49            .00     244,111.51   61.0%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE       45,000           0      45,000      11,432.92            .00      33,567.08   25.4% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000      20,323.50            .00     -10,323.50  203.2%*

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                        55,000           0      55,000      31,756.42            .00      23,243.58   57.7%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      255,000           0     255,000     255,149.44            .00        -149.44  100.1%*

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    255,000           0     255,000     255,149.44            .00        -149.44  100.1%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       35,020           0      35,020      26,851.00            .00       8,169.00   76.7% 
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      529,033           0     529,033     361,408.57            .00     167,624.43   68.3% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       48,797           0      48,797      34,634.15            .00      14,162.85   71.0% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000      45,787.14            .00      29,212.86   61.0% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200       9,404.98            .00      -2,204.98  130.6%*
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500          98.79            .00         401.21   19.8% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       3,292.40            .00         907.60   78.4% 
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000         234.00            .00       3,766.00    5.9% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600         283.00            .00         317.00   47.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3Jx0MKlEmAfaa7l2f0/03aisTdgRthYPKg337SVEwwvigUJgBuypG56louG4CTY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4CAU%2B69OHcV1oKr5DtwjuFn1xtvr%2BK%2BDxTb%2BO%2BLTQkBSTf6jmqlAzN1H6fG/W82&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ReQ/jSVqmVYPmIRrg6g0WYAtfdRSKNoA243%2BoR8EldjsS4BJbVEKVnQQP4AX/wlY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqTXSgHOafPsu%2Bx5%2BEOsrPnnS7GeEavYsa9hhfb5EguKrt1%2BtIrqWR%2BvftpdSERB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tocJGqznbvxHtlhTmp5Mj%2BKW/iiz7IBf5nYopZZMqhrKGF9yFAqQasxFXVRDRbDs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gR6gVnU9k8MbD6ixL9VsNnRbS6KFyghOpgW/UMgU5VZW5VokwZkv5UG%2BHHMDJV1O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8gND4KuRJgRA3dznFpZzuFkOt7nEH7h9NIGrHiim5A45l8lUHR/AyS2%2B5QLq9k5v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDjdLpraC6Scaky5t9SizcpkrXn0J5MANkNVghoDtP6fgNaqFvVOByjD6lBzTRcB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdS8IsHF4qoCd7dK/vyGVTNPG6QoPX28KTTOTcEuw0hXlpk8jBtwwBZntNaFX1QH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BnUhqJX%2B%2Bm/v9cJfg7AeTRpfey3jZs%2BAwvmmzC9ExwUQzIVAOx7IjWW0WZYa%2BLg3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uU8peSO6NzVlfBJOqzqkN9MsTdm6wP2G6xIH4bTAs30h2dpPj0w9RuSREQjGSv83&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fwr5dJ/BoOxAjGJykxbDwJwQoDjbGsxsIENsea89U7RLEZVSh1vDokIt9glDe468&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIa4ANSo%2BVEa9Sb6GtkpiQEw3om83skEboUyHMOjQTA0hpzoTmJ90ad2t9wlxLxU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TWrIn308PMG2MGrA2lDzC58vMQ1Rt3ZGIuJNrHC8FZWIrfO8eDoqjtreMKgKm6T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcV%2Bq/HAZOYA3S7x47ptjhDNnnkNd5zQrY5iMJKA4tY3ni/6SnUfkkb2CoI%2B/BRO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3pmklzqDrAahawNJvv1ylCsDHeQ6iVSX9cb7wCq27Qee1w9XwNmkwRxe7AqyE3FX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQfQjzHZjq/x5RDd9gX6raMwS7rQaXP3wsZhLXc%2B%2BJDSexGzZa1zgil6YqMWOqLo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VeECRtTLG/TQYRSg54Zadrd%2B3LX7udOdTxDdEwdxeJnqgVcoTNku18GGYe2D9T12&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QV7ctYZo2MVspmmuv1Yaitm52xVS/lphDc0LqZcGx5somIskAE15HQmJadoowptV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DaSAf60Kspi0CvtSLsffTqEKwm0YS2zcX9Cpmvvg4bpbEQpU9kE9xW8K/rn5nAB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbOtfFWde9q07swG3FYS5MnoqofOtwi6/RsczLSVg601VETbUfvxynG7hNiFlHTh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NilFa4XI9uQwQPuJkuyi5HIxno3%2BCq6wPlTosZjUWB5/iIZBPpTIaWcl/thT/mhY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bM4J1Avr/sRUwa%2BF%2BJJ77OzJcCrjEMBmgScF3xZGwRCvy%2BrirW6CHzM7lsmJl%2BbI&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000         679.16            .00         320.84   67.9% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,100           0       4,100       3,918.89            .00         181.11   95.6% 
101410 65220  WATER        2,500           0       2,500       1,247.04            .00       1,252.96   49.9% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000       3,865.20            .00       3,134.80   55.2% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         300.00            .00          50.00   85.7% 
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000      12,185.39            .00       5,814.61   67.7% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000       2,646.22            .00         353.78   88.2% 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         648.04            .00         601.96   51.8% 
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       18,000           0      18,000      22,725.27            .00      -4,725.27  126.3%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       52,000           0      52,000      24,793.37            .00      27,206.63   47.7% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       7,252.28            .00         747.72   90.7% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       12,000           0      12,000      14,099.80            .00      -2,099.80  117.5%*
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000     212,530.31            .00     -72,530.31  151.8%*
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000       2,751.60            .00         248.40   91.7% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000         340.29            .00       4,659.71    6.8% 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000       1,545.34            .00       8,454.66   15.5% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       45,000           0      45,000      42,720.39            .00       2,279.61   94.9% 
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP       19,000           0      19,000      18,607.96            .00         392.04   97.9% 
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000      21,728.64            .00       8,271.36   72.4% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500      10,576.33            .00      -4,076.33  162.7%*
101410 65521  UNIFORMS        4,400           0       4,400       3,200.89            .00       1,199.11   72.7% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850         871.38            .00         -21.38  102.5%*
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       17,000           0      17,000      16,592.38            .00         407.62   97.6% 
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800       1,090.11            .00        -290.11  136.3%*
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         742.22            .00        -142.22  123.7%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000       1,410.30            .00        -410.30  141.0%*
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400         354.04            .00          45.96   88.5% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        8,500           0       8,500       4,916.19            .00       3,583.81   57.8% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500         249.99            .00       1,250.01   16.7% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000         384.45            .00       2,615.55   12.8% 
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       1,595.22            .00         404.78   79.8% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000      40,000      42,000            .00            .00      42,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,134,950      40,000   1,174,950     919,062.72            .00     255,887.28   78.2%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       60,000           0      60,000      33,593.07            .00      26,406.93   56.0% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  60,000           0      60,000      33,593.07            .00      26,406.93   56.0%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         384.30            .00         135.70   73.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmO9/0v%2Bodcv7wSs7qlYDAHJFPjASQ5DsVqQ4EA1neOuDauPNHuFiN//bteOdaOq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H6Ne2hwO1cSd7VPWh1BooYtGYiHRqFAJHBmil6lyf6qU/zRfe0boPE05JrB0Ol9B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j11V2NbBKu6VQLQG5FTekJEBUjc14kEdfLT033pQQyQwQlW4Z1JO9zcx%2BcLZkBV9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pewnVvlBbQWuKFxWEb9v1A%2BCCKuW/QzG4xDY1deKklgFTPB6QNMx4o9xz0cDkW/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4urzb5SGPp4/kNhKF92iJDwzAOyRiMqWgvar/Z9RoDJ%2BqMnkkCAOf8govNnfHYG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O68RW%2B/ao/w7jikegof4kRJaYd9a3JYcicWfGr76tBGGpTEGAMp3TvXTlzwRUWEH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lZ1qA7QNMtLlD4vj322IYMj9KLmSoNEU8o/yNsOu8Tf9rXBVYxcajpdSCyMXOH1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrTROyxxN5jUp91R7WUEfBl84mCVyBO6U5Q4dANqNUIn4EfK1qh0w63TV6ZchOuD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7lB4VU24RPDQTrlowoEj3tLippGj6OTH/6W4tC2NcJb8NyZs9gawbMBNAAMIuBPN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlmwFGd2Akh1Clms5I9JgxUHSRNMbTMLGL/0uZLyYYbcMsfKMo08NOfCcADkxjn6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjDEGqWnLoQ6BNOJlWSiihFLNCpPULFhv4L9bts/C9VKzC4%2B8BoOj7mcLc2XQok2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCPmorJ5jwChhFW%2Bi/9Vaqn1yrFjlTrkaxPKZfDocyDqmLx1It8VeCYEgpXIupzN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSg49lbyY68eLTlelXlv0Nbqkav6anbW98m0YU7xC0euwTjS4m%2BwfpVFznDgXEwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eohJQq6qHgnX1WSJ3e0%2B4cxLvev8Agrh/BzOuova4SZeUclMIipMgCPg2Az6TBZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HR3xyOU1KTwBsfabuQ6NwB71YOXKPNoXv3QhuUeAtrYMLDr0IPH0%2BwIqn1OHZIVd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E097dNMjPUX9xHQ45Z3dv9bKWjCfERW3b%2BgKofL2n/rnG6zD4vsOuy6iMoqUfgdD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZn/9INI168x6v56scGHENVm6C0aNW73FezPwFsZir%2BxzgBtek1P91sGqDMP5CSs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AUvWwT8lbuEKIwq1w%2B4meOGUyYLPa6YU6pC3oRU3FYO8LSIO4s10S/jha0YOKmgL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lhu5EE0XWeSfBx%2BzZ5xUICbCf7lxGvXSU6i2LKOVzh4xOx0pJiY7uBSI3Ciqc2h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bC5lFmsEsuimrBIQ19GVGHRigqbYQmiP1upTWyC5xNth3MCKYW%2BmX3gltKyqszq0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0L8o5y06kShydizJ2M90fJj757c6Nm4uxjf6JLiiwI687c/SYMD3fuazoqT1AUP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eibNxDiWFpKjaAwoOs3EbP%2B0H9pkyUraUZa%2BbaivENGDxLNcZOMqVvbPfWED7UX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htG2RL%2Bq32yS2Qkq9IgYVkEXDFDg92HEGgUUZqbwjLRlVDXGh80eBoT9O9%2B2oIOr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qyhtq7szQpG6wZze7TBrnW3B7rGKxgogi/XvN6UyR/e%2BYubilyjFqTbjar4oC11e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PFd9E6kWvxiYMRWAt2KYjlT9Kh99sLAGZu9yRCaBj0xI4VDFDKUsq/iGWD6DnRDf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y99hpsYBWN3j4QUBGv%2BrXHRFaR/739wZdm4f4wYLuH2scxZQy6uQ4GUkKXrF69%2BS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uN/1yfIXwqq7qfd5hEf7PrFZj0JK/C/Op3Lljlo8jOaOfU2mOhHQP0ZI3f7K6bt%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jXoAIx2Dv8N0bNvjUnKnxIME879H5fVgQERaUqRitSAyrPxPM4Q%2BR4XECbYhmp%2B9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6y8W4Vth%2Bme/a3TCzDxn8WyWt24U8hy3k5KMlbnL0PRpeDYRBWBVlWycdM3F9F5t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WiFRZI0HT24cQOL/SmUz16ikY7L6prpVoxhlV%2BHUjVgaCRz/VA2twAHr94LVxFq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ht79SPvKGaahPTh2Zup4Kk8UJN5Ge5ldTFLfnLRMc%2BooDszOclfvlcq8a9bJIT1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ksKHd/Gf9UOGCJz7NYLlRk1ttZcE2F2W28UjvWpp1gvPtGu%2B8zSA26IQKdduiD3H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5AYOhLyMjeEklnjUTkjLyEtHMtShh%2BAIE1zIIq/T88T185NVI9D5R14/i6uFTD3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eDt8pA9478qryxiYxwSrJTWv9rlAwaWe9UaOMkMR8VuA13zXFLlzjInycVDHLg6T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFehO4XRP7MVes88e3ovEYDDOdt%2B2BPUBZmiHGhwnV/e6v/yEgOVifD%2BbqPhzS0j&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         384.30            .00         135.70   73.9%
 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,400           0       1,400       1,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   7,900           0       7,900       7,900.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          450           0         450           7.42            .00         442.58    1.6% 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000         405.00            .00         595.00   40.5% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,250           0       1,250       1,373.06            .00        -123.06  109.8%*
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        5,685           0       5,685       5,685.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                10,785           0      10,785       7,470.48            .00       3,314.52   69.3%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       72,119           0      72,119      53,863.79            .00      18,255.21   74.7% 
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       64,260           0      64,260      49,263.18            .00      14,996.82   76.7% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       40,934           0      40,934      31,154.80            .00       9,779.20   76.1% 
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER       26,970           0      26,970      18,561.73            .00       8,408.27   68.8% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       52,349           0      52,349      41,570.65            .00      10,778.35   79.4% 
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0         500.56            .00        -500.56  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI      103,239           0     103,239      78,811.17            .00      24,427.83   76.3% 
101721 65010  POSTAGE        1,250           0       1,250         866.33            .00         383.67   69.3% 
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,500           0       1,500       1,627.95            .00        -127.95  108.5%*
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION          600           0         600         470.40            .00         129.60   78.4% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        3,000           0       3,000       2,362.76            .00         637.24   78.8% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          500           0         500          10.00            .00         490.00    2.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=255Zu8Norn/slzprTfaGAfn27dhHm85g7jQc%2Ba/YhP20%2BWgnlHcVpPpfX1vmtl6f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XD9O1mj3MR1PybUY7Y7YqNlGQ3uKR0LWRqsC4CFGB1X9F5o99V7ETaT2yUuvvyje&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2sMz5iN/pz84D8Sbr6GntrreDPPlLCb3QkKg7oP2hSALce6zXLI9QuWkT0/rnTq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qz7YiMxpRun9Gl6U1/DnEUa/V/bJi7T%2BO7jILnISQ7BNnmsfTSKeqimAjDXwuXw2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mIjGhbF6kce/B%2Bz/x91I4vWUzyNs6zUFNXlQu/SsCH3x/zus%2BLA4XDrPv6DaYPiM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jecpfxLUHLCMN2pzYrdo8rtVusRS%2B0vTVvslHORAPD//2Nimfl7c8mfLdGeCNiDq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8yqPqHmF6JzTPr4vsF1YqZScl6HLL%2B04xPH0J9gjTY9unXfxz0yO5O8uwSUemZu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IWoH5hH%2Bv0QeMMC653V3uqZF3q51N5zzZoTMEXvfSmyaBZW42QnrhvPQuZm3FsE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9AHxIF0ZUXFBpaajeBAWAdbmVd/i7stO3WpVjs83CeklEILoHr1gHwDyNQuBB3ie&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IdRGl7qEasDn8heuip%2BkDQmD%2B5iqvvVo7MIjypcnD7g63kZVKYrzv4WrdFKKEh3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eidNf8c9AfYr1VmBt8KXM6QZpuCDheOj1KHgE9zk8fHktHbUSmnSfPD6JdqKiM0w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yF5Jfq1MCg6FDz40JRC8VZkYnFzro/XjUZTXqHaJ/7uDXu7nxvpfG0o2KAAeJxE1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2o/L1dVZqNjkBxjeH50AIczfWECZAEUQD6EzomI5UUTR72ZnOKrocq8VafS/8FL6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AxF9frFY%2BVFUCbWxSCx6UXSApTvastSWmS2I4TY6XTi3aX0Mj4vSgrAUpqGKLRi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CcfBttTjkAaPEg8OAA/jK2cEHSrtym0ZvWwTk6com35iYSbaXORtUZhRUyeaX/QJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ojuVHY3OKjOKH5qU1YLA0lVqgGQ4HFQGXZLjyS5xh56cBTN68TaVfVNG71UUN6Ay&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uacNypJ3%2Bs%2BT99ERe5Tp3PUhFqbWwijKj%2BYF6gU0x8uP591MFRUqEsytqTav%2B%2Bfd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxB15izcN9HzheRxYo0roWERqNLpW2DPfOB5jvJCIwO955B4HeHoNF%2BUPHoUHNrY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYgN84naCI5Mv6585SRPxrg26/nJ92LJ4NSdIxjD4fyekZLPOu7WCIohNMr9LXkP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n4NJDkTwHUWZpZty%2BYZuG7BdqTmY7b6RWsWSTOfVPi8pEtZa%2Bkbv3hI3Rpe8UqM6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LcBaoc7w9jk5DaB8f0A%2Bjm%2BCl%2BF7k5Cb1bPBohtl8V9tUndiIUEsqpGE/JteGhEs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uH3b/nKIWDJsaPSCykOpUw0UcZ%2BBL7/N4qGZYek8BA9yYe5UjnkwenibYql%2BZiho&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVRH9vjL8grOqJUT0oEsV3H%2BumZ9PICVW7fOxRAy0wbxmhXqj2A5fOvi8khYqGaA&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT          500           0         500       2,445.32            .00      -1,945.32  489.1%*
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,700           0       3,700       3,130.55            .00         569.45   84.6% 
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE        1,900           0       1,900       1,413.54            .00         486.46   74.4% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES        5,000           0       5,000       3,723.90            .00       1,276.10   74.5% 
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       31,362           0      31,362      30,161.80            .00       1,200.20   96.2% 
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY        6,000           0       6,000       6,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      135,820           0     135,820     103,207.21            .00      32,612.79   76.0% 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          250           0         250         334.99            .00         -84.99  134.0%*
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          850           0         850         593.88            .00         256.12   69.9% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          400           0         400         113.50            .00         286.50   28.4% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250          31.54            .00         218.46   12.6% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        2,000           0       2,000       1,678.50            .00         321.50   83.9% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    555,903           0     555,903     431,898.05            .00     124,004.95   77.7%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL       10,006           0      10,006       7,671.85            .00       2,334.15   76.7% 
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      131,898           0     131,898     107,236.25            .00      24,661.75   81.3% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,000           0       1,000         222.90            .00         777.10   22.3% 
101730 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN            0           0           0          57.34            .00         -57.34  100.0%*
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,538           0       1,538       1,011.28            .00         526.72   65.8% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,400           0       7,400       3,906.06            .00       3,493.94   52.8% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       1,785.28            .00         214.72   89.3% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625          12.55            .00         612.45    2.0% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,200           0       1,200       2,910.87            .00      -1,710.87  242.6%*
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,384.32            .00       4,115.68   25.2% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000         731.04            .00         268.96   73.1% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000       3,232.00            .00        -232.00  107.7%*
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       31,200           0      31,200      22,802.95            .00       8,397.05   73.1% 
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000          41.94            .00         958.06    4.2% 
101730 65510  PAINTING            0           0           0          17.52            .00         -17.52  100.0%*
101730 65521  UNIFORMS        1,200           0       1,200       1,116.00            .00          84.00   93.0% 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150          98.53            .00          51.47   65.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixAKTcp7vTVJrKawKL8AhlRAzGvjiCoHrlVzFoNvbYtffjxJ0eb0k1N78/mYdLCk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqzvIkLfj9AbGyRJa93HP9Hj7ZXDC5gfrKAKoVfIN02GM8Nq5vaSxpDo3pQUoYSu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7AfRdM99bY973TYIoFdZQlDmgzqoftJWWeuxEra2HstNAVI3r4co0tNyHBT8X0aD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=REUuvfExEeGr9yIay1MscogWhFJYApCbnZ75OtsgRo7t8uuwd%2BTVOiChJLVK3H/K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tOzPKhGL/FCPqYfVpW0G4tDXlk5ERCioGesR0lG6z4Ys60J7GZCnxA2XofdsDcKU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXhi3HxU0cFYQrzxyddKCDs/Th8TLvs3msmNnkl%2Bx1pchsvsX4zLSIiZAA2AqxUv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f15oAPOMEbqqP1NjGTOgndMAip%2BdrF6699xObM6lcb7USPNuuG3oa6OnahGp90ip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTacFu9n0mKFdBzxPn6g1ONSGx0%2Bgv8SaMP0Wn649hQ7JjuLjrovf%2B9eZvccsltm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mBGS8/IkG%2BpNwEXRoMB3Vh%2BEARpwsosCGQTreZNV/wNChbxDhP/vpHVKWaveE%2BK8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fO1US4LtGylwkbC%2B0WGNDMkZuik4I2iutDkSSeTH6TH5CB27gTIZDhpudGMfrhyn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4a3t2V1NguXd319mFJUvu7aQTl1hJoQ7hbMUf7P8T2GvCAsVnITJVJyXc7Jwggl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dma%2BG72crzr2UEE9w7zIqqxg9E/KAWmmTkswe9mT%2BhVE5ORcEU1OHZUJHJB8PXFa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VufHyu8/8AdfPqAlYeoD8nRRCg/7sS3T8Kj5M0J2fqRYt3vDHwrKU1QjxfIGVXtV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=riLwU2l49vcey%2BhNTtlpTloGtFEeWv8ZIC%2BRS5oA1fFF0UiXu0EYjIutrKt7/c6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24u1czGtIp31hysuICpvQjf/GHItfQw0Qe1XVGAduVH9btYEa0kVp1SavQqw1O4h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNahN89Hwhh2GXoonw1%2BqYzzXAbiubXiq0OSjRep9yRVCANw3IgMUpfM8QrCSvCv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L8iAbjUvlhcgtxwCQFypt7DFoVFCd5n5H8Cr7j0YoE%2BUfrcPM0Zxd/%2BEtFBoToN8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CpZmORJlVSDDX2%2BP7kW9Cm%2BeICQsXSPh6s6uj8fxMLQBmQ5srsPcBfcreXYS/Mkm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6XtKr7TJeZoOapxtctJZwP/iTNMdNp7hgXVGy1k7mVBoKvUUKiIH3S4vczi6uW9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHZQ7c8BD88cprlKk9SQNSjaVXCta0ipmo7/9YmQAkWo4BvMLzTyTpMh83ZmBvBS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z2jjWQVTMa3/NCy3xkjqK7cBqUw73QJGHK%2BUic%2BCtt5qKi5m1pHP3Qex8gmmVlM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XabJ8dEnB2tuw6NF/HoszU1LgHqIDtghl1RlErW9CrglWiy8i4owvUCXrcE/ngG7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLeDAp%2BUsRaPTTntDULJd1GPDSPYLmsM6VENemTqTlguCVtm0A9cxkEZZEaopmbm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LgMX%2BOd5xbT44rDWAqpyOhxgwILEm0x0dUupVSJ5ZFecNkzLjQP53k89bzYV4ojg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TNa%2BZtOQObQNKS15xj9%2BtwJnl9cGWl0ndUwu%2BGiYSX5/7ZpH0u73s0w3I/HP0/wY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhJnJ5hlSunOpnkIldo7E5k9j5FHu0EOJCMKBnMB2pFf6vgF1bG4fNvg1YKqPVl9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bJ/0L9UaqMvk9EUwbBz14V2r1qjdK8xok9Y4BFaR7Mk04visUoZ/DrQk/NMJ5pYF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dGl/ILoNib9I8qPp0tIDGbFuz/S/e8dN07jsIGXuAN5%2BVzAphlNvHeg3cDJsPmT0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hc4EULZlN/o0N7Rorljt9XDwFzIDSE8JIVst8587%2B0pqPLjjxuaTHHLRAqDy4P5t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEvaBKqyVXPD%2B8tBz6porObEWlW64A6j/T2veJTWSDNZxo6Kb5xBzd%2BtWTgmi/AH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5OcZknN9LlRW1BKiAChxbHFsPi/FbEG/m8My1xO86a2ISid5TG%2B4nEmFdYqlMin&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uq7c7znYsq2DN2MjBrqvc7cuL3I/bSh4HJL5jQ1/04qA6cAtQCh1RM7KL4SNj6b9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DN%2BxEh%2BYAvG3RA8cH/eMrSg0O%2BY%2BXhj4vldYFsp2/WKSGvPGtm/NCp/jaxibMcpU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBnI3%2Bgm1x%2BdzJhMOjAsq3rleMpTwx3qsLi5KoK8dV1EZvpS9M1kMxRv/St5ZoAS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9sqb1dZH/aBjhuQkb7%2BTKFRztje%2BgHPVTLa9HvgRUi4ldq/c7jA6Q4mW7CwG5JS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0aE/d9liZDEs0fZRhwhm4Y94vo22R67yyC5yJirDqtpkY9gThfJ1JJl14DjP01JB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdR6vobDjy7L21N2rRVp02HXRWlC/3DKaAfzyxLlhtoO24wkqH6O92tJhqmPhOrd&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000         569.95            .00         430.05   57.0% 
101730 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH            0           0           0          10.04            .00         -10.04  100.0%*

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      201,767           0     201,767     154,818.67            .00      46,948.33   76.7%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       15,009           0      15,009      11,507.61            .00       3,501.39   76.7% 
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       53,561           0      53,561      25,573.32            .00      27,987.68   47.7% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       64,625           0      64,625      28,770.94            .00      35,854.06   44.5% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200       3,450.45            .00       3,749.55   47.9% 
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400       1,236.08            .00         163.92   88.3% 
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       1,447.14            .00       2,052.86   41.3% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          513           0         513         217.39            .00         295.61   42.4% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500         401.22            .00       1,098.78   26.7% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600         214.98            .00         385.02   35.8% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625          39.99            .00         585.01    6.4% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,200           0       1,200       1,382.20            .00        -182.20  115.2%*
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,092.52            .00       4,407.48   19.9% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000       1,066.21            .00       2,933.79   26.7% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500         874.79            .00       3,625.21   19.4% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400         328.90            .00          71.10   82.2% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         372.00            .00         328.00   53.1% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900      20,000      20,900         165.59            .00      20,734.41     .8% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        6,000           0       6,000       1,336.76            .00       4,663.24   22.3% 
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      174,883      20,000     194,883      79,478.09            .00     115,404.91   40.8%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       20,000           0      20,000      16,803.62            .00       3,196.38   84.0% 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       65,000           0      65,000      39,976.46            .00      25,023.54   61.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJl58lBqI9GpWwpSnKvwLXSlXt6LE88apsE8XuJ8X96kERcxkrO04Ovzzh01d5jj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJYejXMVV5IXgB6qUwhObLyC9Ww9JbZDRu7Iv5N6n3rPqS44jvyu%2BCmv8oqbR%2BuL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tSwijRZV4kAf9QFO81ygd4qxq3YpWhg81iHN1q6x28NovtaD9ZrmI/mAbs7HvvoG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ju5N/oJehp7zMK2NAd2eMkio4NJ8d%2BQGPuLpawwDosDGsiEI7uUv2j73FlKCO8o7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sRu/pysANJ99kLmYdKjD7yznu1nfisXIIiLhrVv%2Bcv150ShiLX1WAv2x45BYlZzu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4tWqlru5k27lyiZIGeyJecUP6UueLQPwu8yUx/z4F9PL/55SkKEVGFwkf0dCoAT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWBarDNqMR7LeuHOGzpeZGf0IijqlH3HOzD%2BtWcw7T44PZmWu4ND/PJhMvH6Vmr4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=opBEjZFmTiIsFKU359V8ZTdrP6qwg3Q9ofNf6RAhZJY4xfvFrnI0e5nfWeRPK5XL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n555VjWXZ6URBd3d5kq5N6Nx9oWwdEuVHQ0UP1IB/o3XwZ7lLHhOlTBLWv9XmYZ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PjpR8A54fxwtmT8sPFAIgaNqqHQruvtQnt%2Bruf47szZwaOIAWVOIqVbBQLGI3Ok1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qyjp0d6p2DUtId201bnaLIGJq3Qu8vpIcDtu7030iFIdeeuv1fbMzd/3K%2BHAb%2Bxy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7R0cNjgt89YjTrur4iHNx95VjoK%2BhqM6IsH0qPTnxh7r0HiXZvRpacJOpD4EqEfv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jh/yBoeyD9fz8QQHu8cAVNWVz9/quvwWU%2BuRBjnZ%2B1xwGzhTk8ZVR5VfD83qyM8f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6A%2B6lOSM2J8AZsbmeKRxGWwZ//mQBiWHpZBYDHLd7xa9LBVXCZVzM95DE1SZm4Oz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfuPEDmP0JWJCBGxlo6ghOg2HDBmpZ6wJHj2M%2BgFERKMSuuJB58asnaCMorJiYCK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nl%2BDSFPqNr%2BDlw123ivhVczh05n53j2/e7HLOnbmjnXBfur2nZUCN2fPBOeB88Ex&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nJbSVeRMcbABsADzrJM0NXfhzemiJVHwqn/VvMSAMnmGWJ4/rftYXHemCR8Vw/5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fXEZIHMAedabr0yK5fmmXt5fwUy5FeSNNnm4rvuVT5LfwlTzYo6POnDODPuJPZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXXcp66JMKXqkpCh8O17rfbS4c0HHhGQNQ0JX/jnm30zjycpb87An3YDEFpsuB/o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caBBhkNw9hcCCfptlmFphNb1z2pQW%2B0kwsW/t6VmwAzjLsJdEJ6agbSaUZbAasN9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OmvSoTRvPAiy4vqTVbvn1e3b8cPQyjvUhpHCBCp43fAqtH1tzqL0m325MoVH22Kw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nk1rTmMaJqgxcjvzTT9iQOdHILxpplvUnD40GozLBYnNYEgC7GX3Mj/TsjV6kWpC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZhRGvcSHcY61pTwGAVNHFqGHR7lmioqSzUPCXivBki6L5S3HN5Ved9A7BX40vIi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycOb6RA6reJU2EsXVO0DfMw6eAB1ND/DTN5lJLYFJDzGTavM6b5ScAi19UUIEB7a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wyr8TvN3NJLf9aGZMe0P8PygSTXm4NY2UEntuxpXRFd9pV42vKxXq4P73/GJCjc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntIfESkw36XS7IVIUJnj4qnOpVZHqedLtnx4JHBBsvzQeACtBba5K9dFY9IpMgTE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5MQflFflRrVaC5WskdDGfYJk%2BkJzvS0fwJcy6pM3e4PfGuyvndrg9re2rs/42vHY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qDGWyIADEc9mWIOZ5xv0uNn1ZF3a%2BJQ4FyHVXCXElu/do%2Bdjrlm4EzXO1uUmcB5c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzLMB9yB1/XCYKPEkBLRyE%2BR0pIyYdDU5VLbTnw7tBnfNSB46eDdxsE2KU/ByTjG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5mNpmvxUaiU0E4SsyVIrZKEqujTjJhVE8J/W5wQUP706e/XbPZW7R2XcVKzobJN&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR            0           0           0         276.18            .00        -276.18  100.0%*
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       40,000           0      40,000      38,580.00            .00       1,420.00   96.5% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       35,000           0      35,000      33,771.50            .00       1,228.50   96.5% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             160,500           0     160,500     129,407.76            .00      31,092.24   80.6%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0          62.00            .00         -62.00  100.0%*
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          500           0         500          30.00            .00         470.00    6.0% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        500           0         500          92.00            .00         408.00   18.4%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA      628,000           0     628,000     628,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R      960,900           0     960,900     960,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN         1,588,900           0   1,588,900   1,588,900.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      200,071           0     200,071     153,194.98            .00      46,876.02   76.6% 
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR       83,364           0      83,364      63,787.16            .00      19,576.84   76.5% 
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME        4,140           0       4,140       3,358.57            .00         781.43   81.1% 
101810 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600          58.41            .00         541.59    9.7% 
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,200           0       1,200       1,277.61            .00         -77.61  106.5%*
101810 65060  PRINTING          200           0         200          47.50            .00         152.50   23.8% 
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,500           0       4,500       3,156.89            .00       1,343.11   70.2% 
101810 65220  WATER          200           0         200         109.95            .00          90.05   55.0% 
101810 65230  FUEL OIL        3,000           0       3,000       2,320.56            .00         679.44   77.4% 
101810 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         300.00            .00         100.00   75.0% 
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN        1,000           0       1,000         999.00            .00           1.00   99.9% 
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE        1,100           0       1,100         806.82            .00         293.18   73.3% 
101810 65340  E-BOOKS        4,000           0       4,000       3,947.63            .00          52.37   98.7% 
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD       14,420           0      14,420       8,370.24            .00       6,049.76   58.0% 
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP        3,000           0       3,000       1,235.30            .00       1,764.70   41.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=49gd5/g7L2uZWVHlPujN9O7SmNylDr1qIvWlWn1HSvcFwrSAVgdHo9YDGGfji1mA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3uc6C7Ws0pwx5VJbLYy4IahnZiuYlDbPVxGTiPZ74tSGIC4QnLd45uZ/3fJQp38&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExM2kqCXnqIVadTxI2bXO29BhGxQ1rnKdmQObsKiJ%2BDhnf1UsSGM4DiaGKwKoMXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ns0LTeWUT38rEVjJ4Nxymai7JVmu9orL7DPfyY9%2BpNY0eXILkioPuad8faBupdhB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8r%2B8Yqls7Esw3/xjir/Kq/tcepC67yOm/J3Wq4LyBuxPkFAS%2BJ6AsTID7AaUyttP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvTYHFxShGUugXhsFxJbpWe5rcSyVPFwcZnAL1VoSwaP6VuoLlTwgT7uVRicufl0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4/bvuTE3HqPWpsbROcjDTCS6LpA2xHBMku5eLMYdhkRKfJyz%2BT%2B47Z0GxcRVxyN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7YIXbPvCMYjmQIuHsBqnRobFKXkBCPzkSzu7kINkNCg1MInamOJGedo4KpIZ/%2B/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2XKkSmqd0dg304VRKCbxKbYIiJc8vh1PBrnVJvyWqMq%2BxuhzEY0TnLpsTTm3bbU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GzrBoWdyq4HaEvrG2HV57LXCkb3sjlt8uECS9JYUajIVLl7HZOVWCwgoVUJcfca&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdrwKmMnX72mydgEG2m5OOW/z1pNw0sPQ0VQqKOCPiRZgKdqz3yvZraEQsYWd7dL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SW2VXxuvME/E8eFiG%2BYSbE/2isvVyQMdc4SEFXg8VV5ke85qSOxdx1A21xwvwnvB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZDdZipCEqeh/MallpqfnEILwDoGzlow9jX82sdrfMNMDRHyxDYwIGPTI0g1sPRR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79Xxk7/ql0Gt6PYNYekMb6hii/jUzs3csRt7TaK7hyuhbiK3ygtEuOHwVv/67MFQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4gtwSVnnCw2FwgvVsSifmiGXzQitE5j44WRPt7xGVvp/HNE%2BN9Qh3HV97BjmV16&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwnjDNSMpMuSEdAmZF5ua86/k2PP2Et4StHP214wwFpLgOrrUjvRui1UX3/UCxuS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJcJsF8cP13Wcg64syL3neXvqbsWqjSwdqzXlpKsopbTvrD9vJ941xbs9nBFT4CW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6/eB8TUT9zTmwlnagSObwJh3MOFxVCE9wlnddLRXtYgzHRMjN1vBQRxohHehV8D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y34nmJ6En1fiigpPfEHdta/VoTaV5KLJODuB359U64w%2BKiaJrJWeeT5SYAxtmX/1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jRdsZWQB7pNjm1mEu1ZQYaMaO0W0uYB88WbVPyksSPfiQO1eLBT3wkrHskZYbavf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d2%2B8dXCSnV0y5uYeNFvhr2RkKbjsgrFr4RPZL1F7RdBDkJKQx16BuWNMYY8LPjNt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=774u2qHe41BqlhrtTgG6une9dqIrzJp7%2BT/wV7pkimQAhezw%2B2fHnlz9lGfVY0qn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRn8O2lBBWdFVMNAhPKseVZj9I5QuZVD0PVrELsWoJqJnmzZjBJUD%2BPLIEzTgoSW&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES          500           0         500         474.56            .00          25.44   94.9% 
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY       13,000           0      13,000      14,354.98            .00      -1,354.98  110.4%*
101810 65433  LIBRARY PROGRAMS        5,000           0       5,000       2,484.84            .00       2,515.16   49.7% 
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE        6,000           0       6,000       9,013.48            .00      -3,013.48  150.2%*
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -        2,000           0       2,000       2,448.72            .00        -448.72  122.4%*
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        3,000           0       3,000       3,144.04            .00        -144.04  104.8%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS        6,500           0       6,500       6,340.65            .00         159.35   97.5% 
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        1,250           0       1,250         361.41            .00         888.59   28.9% 
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         689.91            .00         310.09   69.0% 
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP        3,600           0       3,600       2,071.19            .00       1,528.81   57.5% 
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION       39,249           0      39,249      36,759.52            .00       2,489.48   93.7% 
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN       14,550           0      14,550      12,249.52            .00       2,300.48   84.2% 
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000       1,253.48            .00        -253.48  125.3%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            418,044           0     418,044     334,616.92            .00      83,427.08   80.0%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       84,282           0      84,282      67,134.18            .00      17,147.82   79.7% 
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       57,366           0      57,366            .00            .00      57,366.00     .0% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVI       46,972           0      46,972      35,547.23            .00      11,424.77   75.7% 
101830 64015  SAFE/SPORTS COORDI       38,959           0      38,959      38,403.10            .00         555.90   98.6% 
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       65,200           0      65,200      48,831.37            .00      16,368.63   74.9% 
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       23,790           0      23,790      15,616.87            .00       8,173.13   65.6% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       35,650           0      35,650      40,635.99            .00      -4,985.99  114.0%*
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       86,000           0      86,000      57,335.40            .00      28,664.60   66.7% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       38,210           0      38,210      29,086.11            .00       9,123.89   76.1% 
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN            0           0           0       4,625.00            .00      -4,625.00  100.0%*
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       34,500           0      34,500      27,200.70            .00       7,299.30   78.8% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        3,000           0       3,000       2,331.46            .00         668.54   77.7% 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       54,296           0      54,296      42,624.16            .00      11,671.84   78.5% 
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,215           0       1,215       1,157.40            .00          57.60   95.3% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        3,880           0       3,880       2,845.71            .00       1,034.29   73.3% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION       10,000           0      10,000       4,250.00            .00       5,750.00   42.5% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        8,500           0       8,500       7,339.53            .00       1,160.47   86.3% 
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       34,500           0      34,500      22,489.38            .00      12,010.62   65.2% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,322           0       3,322       2,636.64            .00         685.36   79.4% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       31,500           0      31,500      18,688.69            .00      12,811.31   59.3% 
101830 65250  SEWER        3,300           0       3,300       1,347.60            .00       1,952.40   40.8% 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        4,305           0       4,305       1,886.56            .00       2,418.44   43.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pj663p0kqi1way8R/9xany3Qc5fiF2nLA4H2Zv%2BR0Hg9BszLxMatdh1dlG0UjM9Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnDnq/B38mlqYk86k2eL56RM1h3StwlT%2BuXjX/0DJmuacN/UZMG/gXOmTvcA6YOJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4g2UYEJnn9rYAhLTcyFVL06CKmgHne8PJuKM3TWiL0t2jpkn/bqJxHzobdprbVX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vIxg63IBqvVW2csgc8YcfQow7KZNHwEo2J8hJg8CCzX0WlYtgjuyq5PfZfCVtuRQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ab0Nbqmy8EYKxwIwqIaXIPRINtUBSs5asR37r6G7Dzwal/ttg/k9k8XRS1WGiyqe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkPUHO72UDGCfBholG78G4FryxUDPK3USb6ZQ2ZFaYsXTnoNO5yIOR2jptIgGaxz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JhCW/pF2moMx8Wseaf5M6TVac/MFTHs51YV4GC6UxeZHFCQKLvLX50ACzClkzaSC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tq1%2BtZY64d1M2Oug8Muzq834OzhwrgRIWOXewK1jJCbfHCTE8kKQkLqVtiU%2Bkg%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NTD/vOfTQTHNfOi/pgUwaLIB25fFNe9x6ni2aY3BG4deEA3oPKy2YouLnQCSF3Ux&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/BTaVyUxEHI7TKMH3oDi29YXv8MxRvKYvNKphDiLYBMijvnH9gVHEJeaEN%2BmuPFQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0xAebPyhU4yWlD3kp8hgcAmT79mm53Schkfsi7sXSElYTnRh7EKBx8cS8qk9tmx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7Ld2rPMSL846rEN6PbfjC5u5iAendWst3/ZsOW86MUcRoyhhOj/jKZzrnRd6d4z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NcbodsyzOF3yUNlAhTs3zxpIKI5DqfBU5jAJy3B1R1VoWgMazeicHuC1VT59DcqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFWX30uF7oYhoxKaYsgMwZ4aN/elMxk/YcL1Y22ZvIfDw8JmoyzW5I/xO7KkHTZr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahkKriVTXRYw6iUL8/jEi34ZKMF1eGIEkdP2GLFx0adqN2ub/60z0MUVKCFr1C/A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=skIFqDVLcFfGEtXMe%2BFxkhFJcNT2c9EwM1DSNpeU7MlMTlk%2BV6i5hggs5CvWCZcV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ocgmfb1ALSTaMoGtYcjIZeJ/23qYXHuM4cL%2BDo1sHHRtQCZMA5Tg58AjRB0GPuzR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1/QCo67CdSFuV9xnNKmtwzTQNlHEOgKGeYigMcrPJL0VbSWFS0drtMxX2PDLY59&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hM7b596Q7UeQKEBgSOuyeCMg6FoULD9CWr/BspiO5pdFLOhDp1LLpRxgiEfRzSfm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGUY1R4J4aXGA24pXvclCM1%2BNcYjAqt1yDIfSP18cLkIk365iC6lJfQ4TmVF3I4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbZj4jjfEBqx/YRd192GV/DpJ9KhComDRax9qoCC94FsDasY28sJI7%2B5FMilNQyj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/CpEFOABNADZq7GSRVHcK1jg9VqnkmD2wDU8ZwuU7s2CHNlpIDGlxM0u6EfNewf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fN6jq7Zzo6NtKav0Vw9AjVvER8aMF%2BsYncnjwYvpPHrab2sgpM6AfZO6/%2Bty0/qz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vfljhb0P2wqq9xZY1W9eW4ZObw%2BLEUj9Fh3caRDcb/ovi329Sxwr0jBxHIpl01og&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZzcoFSJ7POiPTOGwpaBWW6uIEjuX%2BBcdTUeZTLOxORvNXaCE7mdQaYFs/sXtbuW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gsCflLojWyy86yjtl%2Bq0KUYcKyvuWPc8LefmJ%2BCBdFsY8NIJviEYjuelkQrkiYoL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rTBHSinNiMQOmvBEENrv2NdOB1NOUK7t29QcKcGXRJmGx5rfyplz/R7iyf%2B7LoXD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zL%2Be5qy/cTLTqKs5wF266oGmXmp7WcFo9f0FBuR1Nhl6183avd7Vf8wJrb34u4c4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=srE7%2BFMRiE/2MXPj0KfKyqO6ZlxSmccVL5SIccVr5CXdD0rx3huLECEbvx4xI0EK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdizmbOVIfphRPdd3AfCXwZXdLmrL6iLNX%2BNrWoci4y/8lMJLAbnK0deECNHk3mu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=erMgpZDqR1XY8giH4KU8ieYnxZhcts/XKFKP7fJCHst1pQAJC6ktd/zrIgeh2hbb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=coyxEKLF8ZHIc7dGTrD/jeGNGMTbK4kxsQmq09kk9nwvfgK540QRe6FRg/DaRTM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IWmvmaXv%2B9gEzkkuWBJe7XlR5QRG7ciuRKbNPgdwH9zUvDzHwyKdv12GWT8esL1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SiFt%2BqVbraBXpnff%2Boq/qMAoLPOTNMkhIIxIRBmhaZesrztg3QW5x4885uaupgKy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BjXHfkfJgC060WMZtI8qW3noErlgKOa6qDSnyvSulCDEMl8LXzqtrn3wcgVebKS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFiDE9gETTibeILn3uy%2BgM/KU6TBNzcXugl%2BTcVOLR4s60bGgMZBuUV7Up%2BYTbvX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJ2qv9c4TZdNwsrP/Ub7sjVOv%2BgIz4WxlCdmy%2BOgBhpub45Ld/UCaEhnK%2B1/K43%2B&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250          18.04            .00         231.96    7.2% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        2,500           0       2,500       2,406.20            .00          93.80   96.2% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       1,151.00            .00       1,349.00   46.0% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,500           0      15,500      17,382.83            .00      -1,882.83  112.1%*
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         338.97            .00        -338.97  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P        3,500           0       3,500          79.74            .00       3,420.26    2.3% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA       40,000           0      40,000      22,360.20            .00      17,639.80   55.9% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA       27,000           0      27,000      24,985.75            .00       2,014.25   92.5% 
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        7,000           0       7,000       4,806.68            .00       2,193.32   68.7% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        6,500           0       6,500       4,304.73            .00       2,195.27   66.2% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       63,000           0      63,000      45,589.89            .00      17,410.11   72.4% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        2,000           0       2,000       2,628.50            .00        -628.50  131.4%*
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        4,000           0       4,000       3,183.09            .00         816.91   79.6% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       1,703.97            .00       1,296.03   56.8% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         248.34            .00       2,251.66    9.9% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES          750           0         750         591.99            .00         158.01   78.9% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       14,000           0      14,000       5,035.44            .00       8,964.56   36.0% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                         864,497           0     864,497     608,828.44            .00     255,668.56   70.4%

 
 

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       60,536           0      60,536      45,579.54            .00      14,956.46   75.3% 
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       19,042           0      19,042      11,891.44            .00       7,150.56   62.4% 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          250           0         250          93.96            .00         156.04   37.6% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,950           0       1,950       1,443.33            .00         506.67   74.0% 
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800       1,220.13            .00         579.87   67.8% 
101840 65220  WATER          500           0         500         155.20            .00         344.80   31.0% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,000           0       1,000         684.00            .00         316.00   68.4% 
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI        3,500           0       3,500       3,982.15            .00        -482.15  113.8%*
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,500           0       1,500       2,324.00            .00        -824.00  154.9%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        1,500           0       1,500         759.83            .00         740.17   50.7% 
101840 65462  RIGGING       11,000           0      11,000       7,579.71            .00       3,420.29   68.9% 
101840 65463  SANITATION        2,500           0       2,500       1,074.00            .00       1,426.00   43.0% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE        1,500           0       1,500         734.95            .00         765.05   49.0% 
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        3,000           0       3,000         645.54            .00       2,354.46   21.5% 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        5,000           0       5,000       3,106.73            .00       1,893.27   62.1% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS        1,000           0       1,000         569.88            .00         430.12   57.0% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          500           0         500         108.88            .00         391.12   21.8% 

 
TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 116,378           0     116,378      81,953.27            .00      34,424.73   70.4%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vCO%2BDZgeqRkuXGfYwMCOV2bNqvmyBoYtj1YC75XIm7rvdbuwDWPErnVyeB6SY37/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSPPco0zQLO31fGmckS/JiTjaUkdd8QROLho9nX%2B3SzuHLysFvPRtQqjJ4HuMVcB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lgr1kwOtCi03v%2ButV9o65YokgKS1HwqptzSIsR13snQpEkszqGX1q9OjqBw6rErx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ur2rjeRxuMlEK21%2BpcTVEH1E4dYtbxvc3%2BwQXegUPSL/8%2Bu/ltTC5wH7SqAlUojb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XmAXWfS/fhc9WhUOMfvhWug7ZNTemGFHiefP%2BBa0OmEJ1LZ4BnRRjAVLWRrkNBkX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3BhebETCbZdvvWaoOKq12pfOQZUeIkNY3acJ7zp94vAWvP1lAG1P3E3hYp2YdVUc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLqNgOmEUWPnaOYmZVGVmN7r%2B34krLkVsflo6S1MswUqvkInsFIp7IrlTE66i0i2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZP%2B/UBIwsCn9gHb1O2zS9whBL2asC3VD%2BOTZWWPPAFcxXWkpxSj3Pv1hLA7I7TP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWTdSncd7s%2BWVak94QmcjVJeAqDsfh3nIqlBr7RkeKF4YTgn8wurxR1PzgFhA9d6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmnqe/bsxBmLqSwnsSHMBwPN/EM0WDiWWZU6hTWjbrOjaC6%2BrFZy7aBXdYA7WRIn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxXVGU%2BPiAn3K%2Ba4YoaqczxMbZXoSnzuwRjvENYV0RN9s/6pQIQ9mDsU11T7bJAZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g79MeRDALXBEU7l8GsKrKl6IRFRCwlO985Yv5St14VUHqdZ7zLxPOnf%2BC7TdnBdc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbBeAzziKu7T8Ip94GwmQar6%2Br1chN60U4kzr1oUkv6l14TOeZWjxnD61k9IVYpP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4q4lRcG5bO%2BqlyfJKvpaumC%2BFXRcRRJrZ0g3kjwkrCuaQajkKyxb52QRH88x426&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPiE8ZrlrZsGw3dSxG79XO/Biiy/YRpw3XRrlIo0a5uN4Z01DUn%2BrBwI1VtduRmo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WF4uthIaHIDVwtWCNbg59MwN9H9uQ%2B3xQopkFsWh7RW31WApctBu1UPYBKc1Dc/q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=810O1J/CTF9IHYeaq7l6Phpob9UDuoDl54CsVrEZI3LEB0zEkY%2BANLClNsU377Z8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67qYjTNeop/FG6yN7jx6nZvxSGLI70dw9y5J3vM59uK84xnzZ%2BcrizObtudwV5Ez&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1NsNgXUYkK6aAp4qFuxOPyM9qDqVZHKfb8HWhy6TR6kwA9tA8KWeYiioAkDX7GC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UPOdCnr%2BWU0WZ0rsa3sgEtMumm8a6cMUNnXCmLDCQhzRNT%2BkxDJPV9rc8XcK6agu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZpPbPU2xaXHsOoxpJADMEa%2Bv9jAjJtrpBnUm0wuLQytwl5VxDNrT%2BmTzuXLehNb6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6cy9YlauTQxvPNvcKJeRztwBnZH9YOfYnqyFuQnTxJSAvLRxqeciD4CkfKhy9rIb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tw9lARgqmcYIUndRXsH/X3z6e2suc0xPnSUaujiXeudn%2BLqt2/e%2BKjzNtWLVCTl4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wV45RtYIzqxltAK/B36Dmiuvj4MoH6zEJLoEXwJNvG20frDdiJlIDFhkrwEcKVv%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2kAoSVmSdYIMBQ3mrLSICK83ZJRlr3xoxEB94IivpVVA35L5nNPoi5zH6%2BFHZQd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3j6vrPZlxCQyqL6EABsshH8MMsK670RyLFcTFzXE742kzRccIhKAsF0bZxvojaG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZF86%2B2eLk5X0SxSwTW%2Bm3TZXXL49IjlpDro/ZF7ERB1Uhe%2Bss5xtymRQ00oAMKi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MSGwVaowsrjb5/05snnmGi0KGWfZVKqgZMEXILh7PwYSb/GPViwnv7iADb3JI62Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdnXmHEADiKoyhInkjBAy2o4erPKyb46MpAMcChUv0bEHsD7yoIO0iFHMhh2Pgtl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByBNeLOw1c703JOh7m42cYLtW282ke9jQu2yzK6/cHtD5nlPU6sSpZuB6X7ImZjK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eN8bY7N1knLWvkWt2F0Qoryco8vPk4kmjFtMnSYmn7KVXUu6voTz9l0Yy2CwBLkr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTU%2B32vLmo4bF4mVkr7SAOw%2BtpiQdL9zH7ermcxP1o0QGwArf6v/%2BaHy3fJiH17M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNygqEtf2T9fwbX2MscXEKYJ35kQLlkT6IjIVFu/dbpIWQ8IMAKUzBK6Gf2CoFBq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=17GC9HpGLUB7og3zkNssx5la3r1RMYZo5R2Y93ZurAxRENMHted3m92D0ojs/4E4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=coPESjyaCOYz6wqj8VMYB/kKq5qdDNJz%2BFcZnb2hOQ9/SAByElTM33eLmX0RY7Js&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIV31x8yAxuWnDiqfm4z%2BvbYEcNYZB7ujQOWCv6xW53T7Quel2QITr68WeKcOwdO&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       40,023           0      40,023      30,687.07            .00       9,335.93   76.7% 
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      180,279           0     180,279     119,741.17            .00      60,537.83   66.4% 
101930 64030  OVERTIME        6,500           0       6,500      14,799.39            .00      -8,299.39  227.7%*
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000         920.84            .00       1,079.16   46.0% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500       2,592.00            .00      -1,092.00  172.8%*
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500       1,599.33            .00         900.67   64.0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,275           0      11,275      12,373.04            .00      -1,098.04  109.7%*
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         385.10            .00         564.90   40.5% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230         311.61            .00         918.39   25.3% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000       2,501.50            .00       7,498.50   25.0% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000       1,660.65            .00        -660.65  166.1%*
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250          13.98            .00       1,236.02    1.1% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       12,000           0      12,000       3,542.97            .00       8,457.03   29.5% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000         130.05            .00       2,869.95    4.3% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      280,500           0     280,500     190,618.35            .00      89,881.65   68.0% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000       8,736.54            .00        -736.54  109.2%*
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       1,795.99            .00         204.01   89.8% 
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       5,641.70            .00         358.30   94.0% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250         163.08            .00          86.92   65.2% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250         264.99            .00         -14.99  106.0%*
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        2,200           0       2,200       2,195.75            .00           4.25   99.8% 
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA        6,000           0       6,000       6,252.52            .00        -252.52  104.2%*
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         587,607           0     587,607     406,927.62            .00     180,679.38   69.3%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      466,816       5,045     471,861     310,613.86            .00     161,247.14   65.8% 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      148,208           0     148,208      99,097.87            .00      49,110.13   66.9% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      205,816           0     205,816     174,435.28            .00      31,380.72   84.8% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       37,000           0      37,000      26,765.42            .00      10,234.58   72.3% 
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      185,950           0     185,950     186,764.80            .00        -814.80  100.4%*
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE        5,000           0       5,000       8,854.32            .00      -3,854.32  177.1%*
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        6,200           0       6,200       4,595.40            .00       1,604.60   74.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9V1mQuU3NcZhraOBgVDGAQ53HkI5pHtzzi6vwjkpJJoPFZOyFHyK49FeXt/gJJsd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jF7ZioRvB5Cc0yuH11KX4W0C1qbfXeOBAicblGFu8kV/uiVkdUwt1ncCvr6xwDNZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwUmBHFrjRqv9I4NMG24yshkRoXxAlQstWvz0/ITmL7WWrsakdYFjIC509Ii3ELr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkUD81DLjxvf6pbAi/fQMFH%2BzR%2BRJluIsctED%2BYoApGRXXmelhCs1w3OqgH%2Bjl8q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqyFsNjSfg/4tC4%2BF%2B3Um8QZkBPLm%2B7wobyapoc9vyeHIdK6prV9rXR2mq53UXX7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mCMObnUXc/WN9a8ay/5BHLXgV/JSFHzSGhJU9dQzt4G0Yanb5afIzx0HmSxtrDwo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2Bm8dMlZut5lND66XH6r1bztl3dT2yUEeP6dZ%2BV0VGcgF%2BjK4Elje2gWDe169HZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5JGjX51ShORtcBRmk1HXOJ8oCA%2BEXpHtelc0Gy0UklK3St6Wqvz2t7TTp6NB4Mu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZ/25MQQmRTLgW2GUkIhiGo7GOsHjlKArvD4IQ/fSe4BvQNXDm6w%2BB2Xy8DxYbx1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhO%2B%2BgJ938Q2YNy%2BJ4iTxHgoyCHOAeAA%2BMrQsgM2zgjZUh0vSGMNFCw0bNzjNuT7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LxmT6YWJhfoctEg6gKbisq%2BH75bOdGfD7ql/aWDb%2BNDjloZZa92bhIf1Zm0OIstv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hOUhVHc1OsjLTqPCarM8bp3aKTas8j%2BR0TORGQepmnfLrjGyr0Us4PnwwZYQ281P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kne1jXqNScaZ34rp22wqi8z3%2BxCRDBxJ3d/%2BlTijydE6XjWZVoTJ8g4nEOth1JUZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bv2WWlD9BqlzMQVML38tDsSZmY%2BfQzemCfKnJInXcbmCpxzn2t95%2BsYIKtsnCONa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFLtokmdL8ZLIUHebkqFvc0VVt2CM8o0zwyCt5xWNs0Yy%2BmwdripuhGpnva1kMsu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZAlER0YeO5V9Qa0meNdIs62wyZFQMLG/7hCvFExFOWpArByzgq5sEtZ%2Bda9vSdcg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJNt/1zUj0SmK/xK2kisKkpbqbFIBh/KPjulT8BnAGDf%2Bu%2BBM4xVuMOzBVwA8012&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2AQHpIoF43z4hbLbsOxAUx4%2Be9DccOn/Wtf6WbUe%2BCGfP5Pl9AVWcRnUIZlezUfy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GFIG/%2BflvmqRJYfQSdMzpsmEAN4iP/Oq9j6dhqfVgnAzv9w27Itpoq606AzSXm2i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jjcj62hpimJxI1PlaWNiBaI9oDqyb0FxhFErVS6FgcrLCeUYD3qN5w6DuIWM/Wp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1HsvPBNTZyqUT/GSiwaeklmRlQG2bE4b8twxcMRZeYj0p2oktuYHDGAgYLrEKGJi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Is5UMRbJ/xf9VLjdN2FVxaoXiLLoDRrbZRRThE83cnSIM9tJzyGeCfUxDWf0Qtal&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcoFQDqLUlXbjnkq9/uiWzxSel9wfgbn8dDrV1iK4uYzg8BlHR2jMZ6bg0L7Jpfg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/AN5Z3/BlTB3a1Ok8s4vJTXYsu0l8OwYKcqEK59ljr/EjY79M/vYScheGU2MZHX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCgrwqcsFyoMdhuMAtY7erhWKHXDucbHfjMu9ePtiv4b7QLTJOc7uzqS3EXHETk1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQgvZ9M8lJIJ8UTEdNpmrjtrFhwSHehPiEG0h0XNuldCS6ZGadtFRQsipiY0zjxq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/dOtTH4EWmzOW9gNSly7reuXRjYEnzAuH9YjUuwsULfs2DNHEmPyQ2LPYTHQoPH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wxdW2I6IGv%2BegM6eoh6ZaX4Y97aAbqf/HDIW/NSjSYxcM5E1E6FgHGb4KkgAN7oW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7loz%2BMSDGX8CyfdztUP4a/OqEYwhk3oK4FObvnV86uULI2UHkTCzXgem9oDUhYP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7pEhg8XDEmEtCN9Dzkj133JDzgYaRgpHTKB/RgeZTZd5J4i%2BUW8EQnzQhgrJV6ca&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4kccA/Z5LRG10mzALsPRXgQA7IQaKHpbvbvULZnXAjau%2BBGQcdVxW8hdu7EB5pQj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3JqsEOToB%2Bh9ism9ALRHf78IWq3GW2HSf8aGOpnheyF1fsYaPNnG6qxHdRXhxD7C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZfzHLTnxZ3mc/Y7QODY6wrgK86PGFTmaCdXD4vQkwQ03jDhgd0vDeufhC7naY3g&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        3,320           0       3,320       1,974.18            .00       1,345.82   59.5% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,058,310       5,045   1,063,355     813,101.13            .00     250,253.87   76.5%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,383,280      25,480   1,408,760   1,191,594.77            .00     217,165.23   84.6% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       19,536           0      19,536      12,999.99            .00       6,536.01   66.5% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,402,816      25,480   1,428,296   1,204,594.76            .00     223,701.24   84.3%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      578,671           0     578,671     402,887.29            .00     175,783.71   69.6% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       30,545           0      30,545      19,101.45            .00      11,443.55   62.5% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         609,216           0     609,216     421,988.74            .00     187,227.26   69.3%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU      101,579           0     101,579     101,579.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ADULT ED                           101,579           0     101,579     101,579.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE  -10,524,025     143,708 -10,380,317 -10,382,306.12            .00       1,989.53  100.0% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      19,935.50            .00     -19,935.50  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%*
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F     -400,000           0    -400,000    -338,809.00            .00     -61,191.00   84.7%*
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -1,300           0      -1,300      -1,883.42            .00         583.42  144.9% 
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,820,000    -116,000  -1,936,000  -1,486,074.48            .00    -449,925.52   76.8%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -20,000           0     -20,000     -25,355.73            .00       5,355.73  126.8% 
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -925.00            .00      -1,075.00   46.3%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -300,000           0    -300,000    -995,056.00            .00     695,056.00  331.7% 
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,385.00            .00        -615.00   84.6%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nGn%2BokLJds6pPb5EwRUNE9wiSh%2B7Yn/By57ucYPqvkdRS7qYgpDWSLpP/6gu1bn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULVrM2WJf1TFXgmYUZcmWeVDkJpjwlPFpY4JTIxSCObUvBzYzc7Wuwna4LAfP2m9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/bf%2BcVzwITtbGjI25TwhRJbQ3DmkUqACLjV1oB9/A5INC6t1HCKzqTgCBE%2B16kl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oo9RCrZWaY4LFJEXwYEgdILX/xyOzASk8d%2B/P0e%2B4v6szJyTaJQfmp9aYCQSGj%2BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6HskAMS8wnkdjPfguRMbYR2KlGghVXbJWLexyEJO66xVjYMElQf3GCEQQm2v69L1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULo1TAWdaeSoxFIWsehSaEuH%2BAcO6ISSnqReCcULXuHhC02DlIIkza2A4RR9v6U8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZlKhlw7MTxz9FcRRENdGWaa5m1cA9t8/%2BA6LvDeFgVNQuCOzx6puug5NYRVQMgL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FdvFdxqRt69L7UK6l%2B7kawUXxv%2B5Dy9F5535sCpgZh7/epcb2KUYn0Ll2GzhWHKe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8hl6T5Jw9uDFhuRZ4h9L7tJL5dk3o3ayBU2JL8MNST7zBGIBDIrgo/FLwohBuI9q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WEF0pwq09m3zNKUpisgCAuaK/i1TFaGUkEJN1sFST7OZClFbPUQMboeejjp5nkb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4QkF4dzEV1a19xQV2xKKpPMCXOgkZpUvH9r8ov%2Bh6jP1nLO8L5/Xtj5oq8jOeqe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2G0wV/dRKFrX3Nr6JbZDpQrpTpCtcE5B5KgcYUneuGoFMIaEdRQt9bswiqSq9ve%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BfVpMc3wPgbqg2Xj06oUh3FI2DgY0nSCpFdxbFiXxm9wbyEAT/3fjFD3zDLm4j4c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vn/6CX6M%2BnKLgbwQsEIgFQC3/xP91DdKEINFeTzxUXUKzOwr6z/LgjDgEjBdHF2x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yuNnK1o4jK3NHr7/WuJOp/hmE0GAklEFWtHhpW6VyWEb4CRwGJZPaJJ8HpkasLzh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zh%2BBBI6uQ4d1oqFTGVTghvVWMMnPuaHKoUKqgAS7D8FtDqOuFo70ByZLVvmnuRoR&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI       -5,000           0      -5,000      -4,825.50            .00        -174.50   96.5%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -24,000           0     -24,000     -19,668.80            .00      -4,331.20   82.0%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -478.00            .00        -722.00   39.8%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600        -999.00            .00        -601.00   62.4%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -28,000           0     -28,000     -30,324.00            .00       2,324.00  108.3% 
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES            0           0           0      -5,518.00            .00       5,518.00  100.0% 
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -80,000           0     -80,000     -74,400.44            .00      -5,599.56   93.0%*
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN      -45,000           0     -45,000    -113,408.93            .00      68,408.93  252.0% 
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -10,000           0     -10,000      -5,610.00            .00      -4,390.00   56.1%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -7,000           0      -7,000     -16,266.00            .00       9,266.00  232.4% 
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES         -500           0        -500      -1,250.00            .00         750.00  250.0% 
1111 43150  MOORING FEES     -100,000           0    -100,000     -48,108.08            .00     -51,891.92   48.1%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -14,000           0     -14,000      -9,958.95            .00      -4,041.05   71.1%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -4,000           0      -4,000     -13,198.00            .00       9,198.00  330.0% 
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE         -800           0        -800      -1,950.00            .00       1,150.00  243.8% 
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE       -2,400           0      -2,400      -2,838.00            .00         438.00  118.3% 
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL            0           0           0        -332.00            .00         332.00  100.0% 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -240,000     -60,000    -300,000    -175,054.78            .00    -124,945.22   58.4%*
1111 43210  LIEN FEES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -7,102.17            .00         102.17  101.5% 
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -40,000           0     -40,000     -41,304.06            .00       1,304.06  103.3% 
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES       -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,653.83            .00        -346.17   82.7%*
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES     -550,000           0    -550,000    -328,894.79            .00    -221,105.21   59.8%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,796.00            .00      -1,204.00   69.9%*
1111 43335  POSTAGE            0           0           0         -28.82            .00          28.82  100.0% 
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -200           0        -200         -88.50            .00        -111.50   44.3%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,290.00            .00        -710.00   76.3%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -40,000           0     -40,000     -25,007.00            .00     -14,993.00   62.5%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -1,000           0      -1,000        -475.00            .00        -525.00   47.5%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE     -138,360           0    -138,360     -69,180.00            .00     -69,180.00   50.0%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -350           0        -350         -50.00            .00        -300.00   14.3%*
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -300           0        -300            .00            .00        -300.00     .0%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS         -880           0        -880        -600.00            .00        -280.00   68.2%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000     -12,000.00            .00      -4,000.00   75.0%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -12,000           0     -12,000     -12,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -650,000    -125,000    -775,000    -803,378.92            .00      28,378.92  103.7% 
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S       -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,723.12            .00         723.12  136.2% 
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000      -6,252.35            .00     -38,747.65   13.9%*
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -25,000           0     -25,000     -12,500.00            .00     -12,500.00   50.0%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -25,000           0     -25,000      -9,942.87            .00     -15,057.13   39.8%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,335.76            .00      -3,664.24   63.4%*
1111 43531  AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN     -175,000           0    -175,000    -175,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900     -11,450.00            .00     -11,450.00   50.0%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655        -628.90            .00         -26.10   96.0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -306,000           0    -306,000    -232,849.37            .00     -73,150.63   76.1%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fx9AdRDQ7ztLqnrjJXCyzKwdnNI5Xc3Ps205%2B%2BHGWsojJXu1k58slkK7QH6xxuc9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohP54Iyb4A0nNDDvgw7cx2GQzV8J6jRzZyMXpaMAd0TXbCbNWUWc6DHoBENRXVJh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yy5DC3/wYzclIwL1heay1DhTIOz4I7ORlqZAbKjJuammeqLMa9/WAAq8cwOv168%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tkklcjBufJqIXg2vcN9Iesv9SunLNPLpwf0t2gOmBFvz%2BC8sa7h5Rq1CfGN%2BGwDF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCP8CIz8u0vZoedBcqijj6S0gzaOOfhdRWsK5dBxnV306eHvFf0PTlESrncdUpcV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGUFp8IiPRE9mL7rAKbcnASJG5Fg94mGw6uu0qyrfV/gdUL4alKTvmKY/frN25ku&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RlvV5F7vWvBpGQg81diDTSBq65kglL6HWMS0kmWfHQf5IpOhEaJtxcW2KGiWbIFs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GdUMrPwEtBXmsUuyas1aJa1OiU5wDCXuSiVHMjk1hkLi8s2IYAbg6TrMKRasMsZG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hz4pyc8adxBnS/eIqJcFDZGBa8%2BoNMi%2Bo6H2cz4gjoQdui7z0kHWr4z3veJ3RG3G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47jXZ7U6LU9090NYhfeCGgp2iJMV43LBE0x5xYzf/zNco2y49nsqfcb6tjxW8u0v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHKTKnI1YlSpv%2BE0s2D7UFko/fRAyaeG3na8e55HKS/HdHVCzCv9D5ezf8wiAm6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TU52bF3cYzzxx4GWvmJc/Y9Dm3kQp%2BZQMZ%2BqFwFZpvWxsuTXaAJOxkg29apyuLta&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ZrON0cs7sYxG09fUwHlzQ1ZPPX1bD5UajuEc5mLvsepVfuYZY06G7d0leppjs3M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbesDakKu6TRVUxHUe0BW2sTh0yUljMhDSsJEK6ePtPWg71PbvCNfbJYJeK8zMKk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BU1jc7C5lGeRYlCdZ0HKXo4rIXSlqktsJJaGe188WYULNfd5bjGWN7f3aFxneYIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNGrTmvskPfz5TIX65DFw1jFGRHiM1PoljapMj6UuX0jxr0zWbr3c0ZAAmZIZV0B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcCTEQkaK0qZNeBhq586Cfb7RVkpFe/uL6unM2IKsEdEiTCNFb2Ng2uGxAqNUlBC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITciDcyzogZ8Yc1bOFG%2BZeJzj1R8j3%2B89ItwyZUt72QCeCxpMjvWh1C5JTA1VtKO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fnCK3M7hGrTqUoRcZ482oa7pKZB8FuXiR4od7I2DUE3vDmJTSgx%2B/GAuv63R2nkO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWfnMhHqfqbRCQoJUPIJ5VRb11tRdx4ZNqc/ch6z%2BzifwcbsylDob5VJyW/SR1/U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81FTn/vY%2BPkkSRvHOPfFUDZqSPUdRTLt4FMDOlaHPCybXNUsHqxzJ6koDHpVdOt4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPqtTcS5Lqz0M8eydPqQjRUa%2BKkxvyI3LCOohGLVl8c5GIXXBYFTKT4phmJ83Gl2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sOn/oaslUPWoc0LxiJtTRsYfxG/pGCFbRK0iJzw6327u6MEncF/GONc%2B1YAdgSQr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KmMgUqKGYVL1ib5shnXgJLERKwHYszO34sPtITY28UBTI%2BZHaoOqwdebvxinHtQk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lx71/B6PjUqG2UbtD4JLcLw3bGqDiGzCEid6YcIWHw%2BYSYnPKQiRzfwk9zAjUQxT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2Bm1RafXGj9a20A7sIUv0ZoLsllYAOZNYKSDPXK3xUXPJLiGNS%2BLUOar2aDfnN%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOtb//KEhLYT1duPX%2B2dZfYwagafOa8k31U06gP/8GHFlPoy94w/WUXSEK6GHTst&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yi0GYFzFIooX7U91aOqzgvngOAcB2uNl6k2drBDS5NjbL7d%2BYQ2XSVz8hTIgxb8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WvWWGIW0JESJ8TK/D7WOV9Huv/Il6AyVAywCBkRC4WNHb3GQ7IzHZBKZQyQvzA2c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yxua72XYNMt4Y/7IBulyp8l9YPx5U5y9VXplfKsqHjJ7DV5iwoXqORe/kBwmIN3u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9CH5E/baj4a7//hPfOhRNaKDGIoc/JIhc1alu0J3B8ibxZ/uDzKOin5zREj6Ry0k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQR1jlKaRwb61sIlG9oxb8brbIl8EMVrZeQSa5PVBq695pUPyr3z2rcUihhjARTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VvBZKMXA1E%2BirT04cejNpdF1EzhaDXNh0ltslUWWuVCmcQokbNYgiTx8yYQEbU3q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p9r2nDSvswr3MOyjzZRNRHlfv64W0D2rmK9cbgoSXehtPPyG/FJrsUrlySXtTH4l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XLdeKlarcXG7yawexuknFlFzd137%2Bloh7mFcLG7dZIeeD29/LVyqGw%2BtzgiAuRNC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0nFI0RYRE3tlF0r/fMB3wV0Caxvjri6rZbgkt4WdjdxlkOcCO2bFMqcVbK6fZx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eIB9vTHZEj2Hne651gu9oZB9LQmAsUzknc4PG86V1OWcv5Pjct%2BZy2ZhfKIN6WbR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNJbCn1X3bYhoJLYRp7Key5hwrua6ruKPISNjhqngIvcvaVg/2m/A1r9IZKHo%2BWV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5lYykr7/jkXQYWS1PrjGZuhieYWLIInG4Y91JnLaJS2YD4F0uUe/WDFoez65fKnH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJS%2BTl9PNkkcq4hM3xFgvEfwftBxCK8hmEH6uOM6bKim/61UK9L9mTA6LADQIXXd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EbxsZqfT%2BKZJjR8qXZx1hkMLr%2BzXDdCBFML6Y4LO1nNthHWj1nHGnfq50WODK8PK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7jkOoorHiV5XWGrzhQZaL%2BHTKEQ/5Ha3PHxXfCvsA8hiFHn7ud3FEkv5GApSMGZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8ICbkW47WVF/XuEBQS204Eg71EwdBi01NWCK%2BdmQEcu8m2MbSmhmAy7tfYnIEgF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5vVLArFRyayJTKtKC2twkHwiEXdKdqRnf0AOsyNq1S9L0PhhIQ2QupFmbM1OtLg&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH      -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0    -188,000    -188,000            .00            .00    -188,000.00     .0%*
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND      -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -50,000           0     -50,000     -55,274.39            .00       5,274.39  110.5% 

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -15,809,670    -345,292 -16,154,962 -15,592,853.58            .00    -562,108.01   96.5%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0           0           0  -2,758,306.41            .00   2,758,306.41  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -15,809,670    -345,292 -16,154,962 -15,592,853.58            .00    -562,108.01
TOTAL EXPENSES   15,809,670     345,292  16,154,962  12,834,547.17            .00   3,320,414.42

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5y2/OmzCfTLmUW4TZA11bK4MREWJ755xmMF88961haFPMN9F6DfjzEaN1kZZz8a%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k974hOFZnwWPSircpWGPYScpQdelf%2Bp0KFvHpaeyeUtbj8qre0o2LxoygTu5CVGH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHJbvAZvE0KSUY%2BKTFvUIGwkLa40crvdyejic3oz6CxsQlROHT/iwedlh256CmUl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BMgOlhO2H88RpD7O6GxhbCZI59Pq1R0mD1AV30EbzDLo9MnmRjFwHTeANO%2BSJWgo&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:32    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -2,758,306.41            .00   2,758,306.41  100.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:40    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |SEWER FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS            0           0           0         218.01            .00        -218.01  100.0%*
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST       -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,220.36            .00       1,220.36  140.7% 
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV      -12,000           0     -12,000      -7,000.00            .00      -5,000.00   58.3%*
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE     -550,000           0    -550,000    -266,039.90            .00    -283,960.10   48.4%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV     -120,000           0    -120,000     -80,365.80            .00     -39,634.20   67.0%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE     -100,000           0    -100,000    -196,292.90            .00      96,292.90  196.3% 
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU     -200,000           0    -200,000    -103,978.76            .00     -96,021.24   52.0%*
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE   -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000  -1,022,636.52            .00    -477,363.48   68.2%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT      -50,000           0     -50,000     -48,200.36            .00      -1,799.64   96.4%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN      -12,000           0     -12,000      -3,248.27            .00      -8,751.73   27.1%*

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,547,000           0  -2,547,000  -1,731,764.86            .00    -815,235.14   68.0%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR       18,187           0      18,187      13,345.68            .00       4,841.32   73.4% 
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO       26,000           0      26,000       1,715.00            .00      24,285.00    6.6% 
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES       12,000           0      12,000         228.94            .00      11,771.06    1.9% 

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                         56,187           0      56,187      15,289.62            .00      40,897.38   27.2%

 
 

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      
_________________________________________

 
602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR       58,095           0      58,095      30,712.01            .00      27,382.99   52.9% 
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP          670           0         670         501.16            .00         168.84   74.8% 
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY       50,815           0      50,815      32,028.47            .00      18,786.53   63.0% 
602709 65220  WATER        1,420           0       1,420         462.44            .00         957.56   32.6% 
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER        2,000           0       2,000         688.46            .00       1,311.54   34.4% 
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR       45,000           0      45,000      16,989.67            .00      28,010.33   37.8% 
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM        6,700           0       6,700       5,454.70            .00       1,245.30   81.4% 
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL        5,000           0       5,000       4,332.95            .00         667.05   86.7% 
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS       20,000           0      20,000       6,967.35            .00      13,032.65   34.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                      189,700           0     189,700      98,137.21            .00      91,562.79   51.7%

 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA       22,494           0      22,494       8,792.06            .00      13,701.94   39.1% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUovL8/%2B824VAbDV3Nj2OaiYgIzFSrFQf8%2BPHDCNqdswCu81mbLctTgD6YDhwpmV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhjsemNNR7hH9Mn9YF1Yy8ud2/Gr4x54jasO4Ph/9oDeLi5GdvyFvWpzgd7vcKN%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7aJvk2jjqPOk1hPM9h2GqbwDQN7QKbkN4rSuAGIdwaMAe8be/XyZtWfXu0lSdPxT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Yzv%2BdqTrv1AeBuGsiVr%2BVWxeQunGLU2Tzo5ljXaVBsrrkVNyj9n6f9%2BMz9VjZU4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uVb7OddR/DgqmF8KmkvfXjrmBNNPpFQPj/Ng6su1Hu%2By0Q6%2Bpoi1bRkEbrYprqrj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MSUd4LeMJ2p2fp1Stqs68xCM1grnEGkfrq2iDa1liJ79UNeehDRcb4xcmZtO%2BaXu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jkSJXDjJPDzPJqR%2BxQ/1DLVrVUZoH3MPDsE3XPb%2B72T4byRC1qFinthcaMwBNrJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w2vOLAKIkS6gWa8voOMiECfnXD3IwFvAEBccu51eOL6KUHf4Jnz4k1PUw4lDL69F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66YWSU5dyL1n6BRjBp/uc8%2BuaacEmzYVFrEK4HJ9%2BcF%2BAfINfz3nVakU3zTB6WO8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dO9csVCWhy1GO8j0JduZukjvDEEb7DavLV1y1Wjsnw9j2qPD4aoWu%2BOAjSuIhl5F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iC5GkadeLIaSScz%2BpcgnEx%2BqSPqv0Pb09OQk/6AnUTM%2BcCzNNXQPrTml5tqTxamc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EHUVB8vRMxfWjE5ju2%2BimpQnjh2VL2/gB2XFj5uFCD7x3%2BYVN1R89nkuKWu22bX8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ffnYBfX09QeyPPH0QZ4EhvzZ7UTRfEX7K2VOQ/cL44X8Vg27LnXVRBBz39ceFcuQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JiH7qia/W4vVb1IO8Eh3AFtXeZCUMu3OJ%2B0%2BjFrPGUoBK1Ayvpivr3i40V8fRUOd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAFCVmDR%2B6ic7TQqFG2SO7%2BTTS856Wdwg50j0JR/tw5ANO6NnaJApu%2BAgl6ZLfhH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FaPCHgHnnpuIHlWpsS42xahfSwwcUA%2B8MwH4oPok19ryos7/CHGA6nhPaRW5fL1E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aH1f0VON7qlWgypw1VkFFLYm4zpbHaKgHMmf%2Bd7PN/VbCWC4SQLb%2BAtLww%2BxI2Jf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qic4miX2tuykL1T7JXlL1b0QrrUo4oJWfQF5BEB/yl71rUL4quCvaKep5AHR/Ktm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PdaAWosNfpGRZfrEXhQ3Be5iUrA7RALGdHsUgm2NJzVnA5pHEjYEOedxSWjR030h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WqhWMEsrqFkyHJeS9vNfi7XDBY8YDtajO6d%2BrOFVlg6mSS68uFvRZVkZMry5cdJr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xsKZhVVUBV%2B4iKSDMs4HlVAMFrQWH3IHyrgLmpqdhDEy4RtGt47xZ12nNT2aHi5R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UtN0IRC4QkrY9P6Nm3PX1j74KcXiFvOnkzENMPpCaUXaCTMuYYOX1dKDi5003wtc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1a4B76Ec3yOJyR3zAnmpf7AQhklK6YMON/dH9oZZ0oNodWM3OTIOEjLThxYlDIvN&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:40    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |SEWER FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E       15,000           0      15,000       7,148.33            .00       7,851.67   47.7% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W        1,000           0       1,000         529.00            .00         471.00   52.9% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          400           0         400         617.40            .00        -217.40  154.4%*
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C        8,000           0       8,000       6,908.26            .00       1,091.74   86.4% 
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A          300           0         300         107.70            .00         192.30   35.9% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S        1,000           0       1,000         473.25            .00         526.75   47.3% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P        6,000           0       6,000       1,140.85            .00       4,859.15   19.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)             54,194           0      54,194      25,716.85            .00      28,477.15   47.5%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L       20,814           0      20,814      12,830.55            .00       7,983.45   61.6% 
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E        4,600           0       4,600       3,954.68            .00         645.32   86.0% 
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W          230           0         230         176.91            .00          53.09   76.9% 
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C       10,000           0      10,000       1,419.25            .00       8,580.75   14.2% 
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S          200           0         200         181.89            .00          18.11   90.9% 
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P        2,500           0       2,500         326.16            .00       2,173.84   13.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            38,844           0      38,844      18,889.44            .00      19,954.56   48.6%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA      145,280           0     145,280     171,285.60            .00     -26,005.60  117.9%*
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR       56,113           0      56,113      25,891.91            .00      30,221.09   46.1% 
602750 64030  OVERTIME       40,000           0      40,000      20,710.62            .00      19,289.38   51.8% 
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       34,176           0      34,176      25,292.26            .00       8,883.74   74.0% 
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       25,384           0      25,384      20,863.18            .00       4,520.82   82.2% 
602750 65015  CELLULAR PHONE            0           0           0         214.54            .00        -214.54  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE        4,000           0       4,000       2,471.86            .00       1,528.14   61.8% 
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED        5,000           0       5,000       1,349.00            .00       3,651.00   27.0% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL      110,000           0     110,000      68,110.80            .00      41,889.20   61.9% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA        5,000           0       5,000       2,627.19            .00       2,372.81   52.5% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU       16,000           0      16,000      10,656.02            .00       5,343.98   66.6% 
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO       45,000           0      45,000      11,855.19            .00      33,144.81   26.3% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE        2,240           0       2,240         791.82            .00       1,448.18   35.3% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO       16,000           0      16,000       7,438.25            .00       8,561.75   46.5% 
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT       60,000           0      60,000      45,843.00            .00      14,157.00   76.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3JhKkMf8t2k5QGvN6whTklP5kNpIbqERztdL3GdKAZmz6cvEcReIH5X6lbSJp2e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7E08PhkCQ%2BwjEWHcj8eAC86nO9yrXd0S3a41v1wukd//xpFhpHmr6Ayp/11jUJ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EFRNsLzGKEzYrM0v99Pv9sIUW8LW5L9EEv5UHwRwK%2BZZv9faqY5BSYceLfMVyPbL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhfUbeHQf5B9D6gDZU/7x4v%2BuRdhFoOjSOOOMwQl3EKua4Zs6z43ZzChVOn7bH%2BY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUBqsoq2QewjqEmX4wbH423h0IwaNgjGmwyvlIoXROmbMSV0uXZWEmg4PYgTeilC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2RpEWi3nhUzCEKqbrqT5RlbjLga0Vt6bi5d/Nb2tpUX/rhew1i15d2sksbMNALCT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TCvDWhyUPpAbQNsRODxVLlKuB/xbSCF88k4OG2rwwTWf9xptbGKozS7I2VGWaLl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UisIXDTTlmpLfbGSDnKz1Ct3OnD1eygbQ5C8VB9uxlpfk1E4%2BjPxppFNGC8yTJhb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BU8ObWY3mRM8zXIEaMhunVrTrFLPebJA2kxewal7Ih%2BzcacTzT1FJaOvNbY38t1b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIkB/iEyskzCEepcqazxnHmIgIuhv2RCD0azLF8XBp%2BfxkmmYumhvRj2Ys%2B1wTpl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aK585qzHmLS2NGWCrbpBELqU2xWn9im/9tHm8QrV/Rksqv3ZNJ2laFYdwTU0k34/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HiVd9Q4ukrKiQVluWyoF/yjQqyZcGZqcbzw5LBZykrdK8xW8Ex8XKo/UIPMG6Nh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsh40T4sM22dvvWSn3Ie%2BmQai%2BCIvq3LkNjPwrLWCv0zBnex81Bq/07AkM4RwiAK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9d6b80c3iuej5PZ5YTOlj6m/7FlfYDc7uTwsfRo/u/OCtxXtr3szCw91RV45f3M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0v2NHBnAfimNF9klj/p09PhuEw5ZXi23RvgYSKSDZOSxoDrw3zFStcNJCaOYHbu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=017fY0VlV%2BDrCbLFm/njK3N8XQQuf0S7dBZoMHgajpDDN8abDmf9O%2B2ZeedyboqF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjiAvqx/GBdoPh6c7N8RCm8ZlTJ4rWK89yCFA39vhYV3WFlN5a7iKHIoL5qaOwpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwGtBesUXqHc1FdOonarttsjgaXPa2Fekikp38ghGAqtREZmiYl2Uj5ovRBSJnTX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UO/%2BGosvYWY8xghrCo2tHTQ%2BYvpYp2IucWmbK4XuyAZQL1jbpQaVUrIN5dErs7KL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJl1RCYy4Rka6rtJX56844dZarlxBN/gFaZrZAMjHTwmXTB5xVnAO63lBtAXQK1h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FiKBasbwROiADKi0Gdl4oY3OMQ7zlRO1%2Bn2LIMBjJDzgHlcJmmz%2BT9OGaA1RFl06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eVaYHpJ/GHHmxnr%2BGwY4x3oA46/%2B8nVwz6NSBJ0P4L6CcDgVfH4UOshpP1szgxsY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQ/kQ0QjuVqiVJCFE0Z5gKqLsL4blE0xXv2HzZojz8%2Bm59vWSif4irmS96mIOeJ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSaco0ygPsIUl5EciMKnLurflE6N5m1X4aeheJdnmxe9msr14B0MmJkFZkcNz46v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ial2uMNvwrmryz8VILa3rhj/gs4m5HHicBd2SCsXxJPiFh82hCBZoNHJQ8/eF7No&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BeS/RG8Jx2BHI2gZTNCq6Xp1JJjLeETwN/ALqe88yB0oisxApjTwfpAibhi/IRlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BlzP0lBOY4yUOhfDOakEOhwO1PNJKlhkZAuYJZ06iCqLlHUoXM70wBhqh9WVqOqD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0vD5QirTXDina9szeH8BQPKnnv78LfXfdwFV5kLKM7%2BYQD1OOhQ5Jb8Mo0dAbV/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7bUA/xZb3ybV4YPnKdDPQRaLtzfApcRffQ7/fv5wt4fz/tfojX43iZt%2BGWxxgug&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dcnsuVce5HanvNZmTSrvZpINHZPh3PLz2omlkXNPDdX/ubJiDDD7tMIy7Dw00ABo&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:40    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |SEWER FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL        5,000           0       5,000       1,643.50            .00       3,356.50   32.9% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL      165,000           0     165,000     109,643.92            .00      55,356.08   66.5% 
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF        4,000           0       4,000       2,910.95            .00       1,089.05   72.8% 
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU       32,000           0      32,000       6,044.38            .00      25,955.62   18.9% 
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA       16,000           0      16,000       7,817.72            .00       8,182.28   48.9% 
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE        2,500           0       2,500       1,430.63            .00       1,069.37   57.2% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE       24,000           0      24,000      14,739.25            .00       9,260.75   61.4% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO       28,000           0      28,000       9,841.96            .00      18,158.04   35.1% 
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH      111,000           0     111,000      80,829.20            .00      30,170.80   72.8% 
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA       14,000           0      14,000       7,963.26            .00       6,036.74   56.9% 

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    967,693           0     967,693     658,266.01            .00     309,426.99   68.0%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR       35,299           0      35,299      27,118.40            .00       8,180.60   76.8% 
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL       99,549           0      99,549      76,526.53            .00      23,022.47   76.9% 
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR       49,712           0      49,712      37,840.72            .00      11,871.28   76.1% 
602760 64031  SALARY & POSITION       17,378           0      17,378            .00            .00      17,378.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       15,835           0      15,835      11,779.86            .00       4,055.14   74.4% 
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR        2,211           0       2,211       1,569.12            .00         641.88   71.0% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       14,542           0      14,542      10,024.56            .00       4,517.44   68.9% 
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI       14,079           0      14,079       8,070.01            .00       6,008.99   57.3% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU      135,777           0     135,777     116,997.77            .00      18,779.23   86.2% 
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE        1,426           0       1,426       2,035.58            .00        -609.58  142.7%*
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN        3,927           0       3,927            .00            .00       3,927.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL       32,815           0      32,815      31,630.20            .00       1,184.80   96.4% 
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS       22,900           0      22,900      11,450.00            .00      11,450.00   50.0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES        3,900           0       3,900         500.00            .00       3,400.00   12.8% 
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES      133,087           0     133,087     133,087.59            .00           -.59  100.0%*
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP      631,183           0     631,183     631,182.86            .00            .14  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,214,120           0   1,214,120   1,099,813.20            .00     114,306.80   90.6%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         -26,262           0     -26,262     184,347.47            .00    -210,609.47 -702.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,547,000           0  -2,547,000  -1,731,764.86            .00    -815,235.14
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,520,738           0   2,520,738   1,916,112.33            .00     604,625.67

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gDmMPQyizf7iYCSLUm4pnPXT1BPIJZnIkj8t%2BfdR8JowTyva362MSOfw5VEU9fXO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZU2PWJa%2BnkVSY%2BOf0OKYuZj5V98gedC0KfI0zjEWhhZqUF6zTYpZzRdMZTAwFuZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6SQUrrsAUtKx5oFyZMIdjU4cDSEmIAdzn9evjyQ2GqXMnYVpBSMl/F1ud8kKf8jQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mF3bjgWWG2hANxxVyu9nDgPlUJZYE/Ft12e6bztLlvZXOsJbBSDh04fCYnyXmAnz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyqaeZPIfuvImPDPAS3E2iAOtMtjc2Ny5MvbIDKlOx1YRI3MOCzxubPwDUF193iZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xr1JHZzSYNtINpdgFV8Pvnl4PWfYvvNdVOC8vW2mnBYUBYbXcQPB2LJsF0oprYE9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HgfJXTw5jSEx1mZA%2B4Ov0%2BvYocFt2AHh4pXU%2BjpUHSpRIdwjO%2BcxjYdhC60FDO4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3BXdIXF1IoA4sxxZeRcvxfijd0V4IbN7ejy60uRPQx47JWXXdUwstFmSuTPjh1H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IxGRd05/sXw4ddYr%2Bc4fauVRmSC5VKFix7bYavn60jsMUmMhhUvLjP372zeRNJJQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ciRHJkM8DAR7YvSJqAhngmj1IGFNXKbfafP11ktq9IuH4B1EMZ5c69V361MW7PkK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zNZx5AOK6/%2B47G0oYWBItMHVZqfbhLd3YGFHt9SG1Et5jWUBpKuLdTF5Ow/mz3QS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcVNWzg1sRryUvMvDmeMrG5lxsQvEHxI9QxZ6LG3Oy6m7Nh5p0v6CYWr3hOocO3q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bFY%2BmZlLHwHeNayfxwR6ikRrS3Ds2d%2BmJKQN4RhojC3cti36OEfA9Adb1lZMOw%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3YrViKMYe5rZH/jIJTXohh7KMcdMrae/PT4uW2U0jbs0sd3JVCSJoRSpiQSXEAZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ol7vdWJy/qbOaoY6dBaWp00IqzfGiRHR1sM3ejcVwbjiR0OVvv7Hvlz5OWtmYiaE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R40maWXeTryKA7S2xjeJ/K5W2DIUw3o7VPGIxMhEvXi/gmSvyMmI2xA2KLq8%2BkYr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5L5G9LmSQGgnA/9yX3e2mujkJw6gnCczco4mO8%2BnbgmpA%2BGOzEdkuyRErgQXOrVl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PY94mZcFnOsBlgolwLaCM8vyWhSGOjAQJjlWheBgM9SqfPy9CIqy5DaClTS64g5q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ThEgWafRg5Uw8bqvye2%2BcQbUZGy0Cngdb577ZHAvCPWQ4tAWo0F41aPHPLqVoVHC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QiWS71t/Be7XQOswqMt9vGFLt68d9GRc1CkNpn14AbqrO0q818d01SSuhn6Xlc%2BM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgOY0cZcc%2BWHpjiGOVuWI2ed7W3fkbmr7RKAoYQUzWF/Dl96Fqh%2BCEJCoVppkBvO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jrGEL4eNaE0DuBTUJuPeSDK4PChrPmgqW%2BXrDlovaVRIGfooz932Y8vBO1bf%2BVnY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQUlpGq4xyMupws/XwmGR8%2BpOHgNbSz/0NBlKblDrgqjkSWep04bmmYRTPCBpE%2Ba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoTbmT6LGoBu1HC87fAN7aHPXV84o7p8oJd6onrYanR0MH7KemRWRCkFPPE4NELM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SZfACib5T/dKwMgVe7JSxTP7md6Aom2xvB%2B0Gbk9ohCP4Jw1PQa5H5sG7baLIvW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3znw4G5ojCUVqCgRgifSIoqOb89JN%2BkkhhJy3V%2Br1LH74DB38PqByz0wiGcu1fu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSRRZlZ8%2B%2BLO4EaSF7VHyY8L1cJWHr50l8e0Pl/9nGXbXciLLq2JTejV6rMozTLx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGipvZwoh%2Br8i1n3sCcRtjl0TJx7ECFDkRgo6j9hS2D3QdcianrHjdr80n5li2RE&


 
 
 

04/04/2022 14:40    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |SEWER FUND |glytdbud

THROUGH 3/31/22
 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      -26,262           0     -26,262     184,347.47            .00    -210,609.47 -702.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2022
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending March 31, 2022

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2021 7/1/2021 FY22 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                     4,000.00                        
SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                   37,277.60                      
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 11,266.60                   11,266.60                      
SR 2014 Police Grants 517.32                        (6,344.61)                     (5,827.29)                       
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 289,739.36                 289,739.36                    
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 887.34                        (1,600.00)                     22,150.00                     21,437.34                      
SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW 30,998.86                   (9,088.04)                     4,016.50                       25,927.32                      
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 296.91                        (2,900.00)                     4,800.00                       2,196.91                        
SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                        567.90                           
SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 80,703.00                   (64,000.00)     16,703.00                      
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 15,177.22                   (7,218.21)                     2,090.00                       10,049.01                      
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 11,387.25                   (9,095.00)                     2,292.25                        
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                   10,985.80                      
SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) -                              -                                 
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 100,308.75                 100,308.75                    
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 285,125.88                 (67,221.74)                   74,278.54                     292,182.68                    
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      
SR 2083 One-time Grants 42,757.67                   (6,070.00)                     2,500.00                       39,187.67                      
SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant 2,351.78                     2,351.78                        
SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal -                              -                                 
SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 -                              -                                 
SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 -                              -                                 
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 370,745.00                 (20,092.50)                    350,652.50                    
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 27,405.21                   (33,461.91)                   35,859.60                     29,802.90                      
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (7,770.25)                    (14,222.04)                   1,888.65                       (20,103.64)                     
SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (107,157.39)                (91,291.76)                   183,023.00                   (15,426.15)                     
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 781,218.36                 (83,905.50)     154,064.00                   851,376.86                    
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 249,854.89                 (5,540.14)                     244,314.75                    
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 5,551.66                     5,551.66                        
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 200,305.40                 100,000.00     300,305.40                    
SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street 16,094.50                   (16,094.50)     -                                 
SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (44,177.84)                  -                  (44,177.84)                     
SR 4125 Fort Foster Restoration (FEMA) -                              -                                 
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 2,364.20                     2,769.80                       5,134.00                        
SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 214,712.00                 214,712.00                    

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY22 Other Funds\Mar 22\Other Funds 03 31 22Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2022
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending March 31, 2022

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2021 7/1/2021 FY22 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                   65,000.00                      
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 89,312.05                   (51,784.89)                   345,620.00                   383,147.16                    
SR 5023 Library Donations 11,426.31                   (1,556.97)                     1,321.41                       11,190.75                      
SR 5500 MMA Grants 120.56                        (3,910.91)                     4,075.61                       285.26                           
SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 82,500.00                   (32,500.00)                   50,000.00                      
SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                        866.89                           
SR 5503 CTCL Election Grant -                              -                                 
SR 5504 ARPA -                              (458,920.40)                 519,123.21                   60,202.81                      
SR 5505 PREPA Grant -                              (3,045.00)                     (3,045.00)                       
SR 5506 Affordable Housing -                              150,000.00                   150,000.00                    
SR 5507 PFAS Support -                              (1,830.96)                     (1,830.96)                       
SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 7,016.91                     (10,065.00)                   18,205.00                     15,156.91                      

Total Special Revenue 2,960,750.09              -                        (64,000.00)     (817,667.58)                 1,505,692.82                3,584,775.33                 

CIP Bonds  
CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds -                              -                                 
CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 3,999.82                     (3,999.82)        -                                 

CIP Programs
CP 2057 Open space -                              -                                 
CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) -                              -                                 
CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster -                              64,000.00       (29,833.00)                   34,167.00                      
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 589,999.49                 500,000.00           (830,082.00)                 259,917.49                    
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                   23,049.66                      
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 85,370.40                   475,000.00           (143,850.78)                 416,519.62                    
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 195,591.14                 93,000.00             288,591.14                    
CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 4,847.40                     25,000.00             (15,777.08)                   14,070.32                      
CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 9,288.78                     (582.40)                        8,706.38                        
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 5,162.82                     30,000.00             (3,570.00)                     31,592.82                      
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 50,285.43                   63,000.00             (14,039.20)                   99,246.23                      
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 81,354.40                   112,000.00           (28,039.07)                   165,315.33                    
CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          10,000.00             (6,500.00)                     3,510.13                        
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 218,430.49                 35,000.00             3,999.82         (32,708.08)                   224,722.23                    
CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace -                              -                                 
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 41,920.59                   10,000.00             (22,905.22)                   29,015.37                      
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 6,045.86                     30,000.00             (11,938.88)                   24,106.98                      
CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 53,296.94                   13,500.00             (20,937.58)                   45,859.36                      
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 210,676.84                 40,400.00             (36,213.39)                   15,000.00                     229,863.45                    
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 13,818.84                   23,500.00             37,318.84                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY22 Other Funds\Mar 22\Other Funds 03 31 22Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2022
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending March 31, 2022

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2021 7/1/2021 FY22 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             
CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve 7,578.80                     8,500.00               (7,455.82)                     8,622.98                        
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 4,438,050.83              (3,157,401.64)              382,375.16                   1,663,024.35                 
CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion 36,639.08                   36,639.08                      
CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve -                              10,000.00             10,000.00                      

Total Capital Projects 6,075,437.74              1,478,900.00        64,000.00       (4,361,834.14)              397,375.16                   3,653,878.76                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 9,036,187.83              1,478,900.00        -                  (5,179,501.72)              1,903,067.98                7,238,654.09                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      
PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                   26,378.88                      
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 13,201.40                   (800.00)                        20,000.00                     32,401.40                      
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                     8,462.26                        
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 7,526.41                     (3,462.69)                     750.00                          4,813.72                        
PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 745,635.99                 745,635.99                    
PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 6,518.39                     6,518.39                        
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 7,854.04                     13,359.34                     21,213.38                      
PF 5021 Cemetery 14,680.35                   (14,680.00)                   0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 888,858.65                 -                        -                  (18,942.69)                   34,109.34                     904,025.30                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        
ER 2900 Sewer Impact Fees 654,702.07                 (92,891.57)                   65,600.00                     627,410.50                    
ER 2901 Sewer Entrance Fees 204,998.98                 (14,883.09)                   120,000.00                   310,115.89                    
ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 26.64                          26.64                             
ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                   45,722.80                      
ECP 4901 Sewer Capital Reserve 272,467.92                 (21,433.41)                   251,034.51                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,177,918.41              -                        -                  (129,208.07)                 185,600.00                   1,234,310.34                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 11,102,964.89            1,478,900.00        -                  (5,327,652.48)              2,122,777.32                9,376,989.73                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY22 Other Funds\Mar 22\Other Funds 03 31 22Other Funds (2)



TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2022 
Q1 Update: April 11, 2022 

 
Town Council Goals 
 
Council Conduct 

 Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward consensus and capitalize 
on our experiences and diversity   

 Work to keep the demands we place on the Town Manager and her staff at a manageable level 
and maintain an open line of communication with the Manager regarding questions and 
demands 

Affordability 

 Increase housing stock for those meeting affordability guidelines: 
o Support proposed zoning changes to make developing affordable housing more cost 

competitive (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5) – Title 16 amendments to BL & BL‐1 Zone being reviewed 
by Council April 11.  Draft amendments for MU‐N zone being considered by Planning 
Board. 

o Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2) 

 Promote weatherization for low‐income residents (4.1, 4.2, 9.2, 9.3) 

 Investigate options for tax relief for low‐income property owners and develop a plan for 
implementation and funding (4.1, 4.2) – Investigated tax relief plans for residents, information 
about Property Tax Fairness program added to website and notices.   
 

Community 

 Develop a plan to review and change, where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, 
policies, and practices to assure fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and 
visitors. Establish a Council Committee to this end, working with the Town Manager to identify a 
process, experts, and resources to assist. (7.1) – Council adopted DEI Ad Hoc Committee charge, 
formation of the Ad Hoc Committee underway. 

 Continue implementation of plans to control traffic, reduce speeds in Kittery neighborhoods, 
including: 

o Implementation of JLUS recommendations with respect to public transportation and 
remote satellite parking (5.1, 5.4) – Park & Ride agreement being completed with Rt 1 
property; PNSY updated TIPs program to support use of remote parking facilities within 
10 miles; Round 3 JLUS grant application in development. 

o Implementation of bike/ped master plan recommendations (5.2, 5.3) 

 Assess Memorial Field for potential improvements that will support the demand for high quality 
playing fields (2.2,7.2) – Incorporated in FY23 CIP. 

 Expand use of social media to communicate with residents, business owners, and visitors (7.1) 

 Increase citizen involvement in Town governance – Call for volunteers ongoing; SeeClickFix 
launch scheduled for mid‐April. 
 

Climate Resilience 



 Support development of a comprehensive Kittery Climate Action Plan (9.1, 9.2)‐ Grant 
application submitted for cohort CAP development plan with State. 

 Create a climate resilience reserve fund (9.1, 9.2) 

 Support ordinances to protect the shoreland zone (8.1, 8.2) – draft ordinance in development. 
 
Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 

 Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community expectations 
and needs (7.4) 

 Investigate costs, benefits, and effectiveness of: 
o growing the full‐time Fire Department (7.3) 
o increasing the Police embedded social worker program to full‐time status (7.3) 

 Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of the effectiveness of Town service 
delivery (7.1) 

 

 
Town Manager Goals 
 
Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan (see Council Goals)  

Support long term planning and growth management objectives: 

 Obtain funding to advance JLUS implementation strategies including micro‐ and mass‐

transit, housing, and communication with PNSY – Grant application in development. 

 Propose and implement a property surplus strategy for 2 Walker  

 Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase working 

waterfront access  

 Complete Gorges Road expansion project and implement surplus strategy for Walker 

Street Fire Station – architect being engaged to review and value engineer drawings. 

 Complete land agreement and transfer of Taylor Building – P&S signed. 

Climate Action 

 Propose and implement additional strategies and projects to reduce municipal 

greenhouse gas emissions  

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 

 Develop strategies to attract a diverse candidate pool for town positions, boards, 

commissions, and committees 

Enhance Financial Stability 

 Produce a 2023 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the community, 

and appropriately addresses unmet needs and responds to growing inflation 

 Develop and implement enhancements to the investment strategies to maximize 

returns without significantly increasing risk – Draft revisions to financial policies in 

development. 



Enhance Municipal Services 

 Increase Town’s presence on social media platforms 

 Implement tech‐based interactive resident request system (SeeClickFix) – scheduled for 

mid‐April launch 

 Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate 

 Implement short‐term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master Plan 

 Launch five‐year strategic planning effort for Library  

 Advance the integration of general assistance with our local social service agencies 

 Working with partners, develop a plan to reestablish a preschool/daycare program at 

the KCC – implementation plan in development with partners 



1 | P a g e  
 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL Unapproved Minutes 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

March 28, 2022, 6:00PM 

 

1. Call to Order 1 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:31pm. 2 

2. Introductory 3 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 4 

4. Roll Call 5 

Councilors present: Chair Judith Spiller, Vice Chair George Dow, Councilor Cyrus Clark, 6 

Councilor Cameron Hamm, Councilor Jeffrey Pelletier, and Councilor Mary Stevens was 7 

a late arrival. Councilors present on ZOOM: Councilor Colin McGuire. 8 

  

 5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 9 

Chair Spiller cast one vote for the agenda as presented. 10 

6. Town Manager’s Report 11 

The Town Manager reported on: York verses Kittery border, Rice Library Project final 12 

stages, Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Ad Hoc Committee, and March for Meals. 13 

Upcoming Dates: Education Scholarship applications are due April 14, 2022, available 14 

online at www.kitteryme.gov/scholarship,  Mooring renewals are due April 15, 2022, at 15 

the Harbormaster’s office, or online at  www.kitteryme.gov/onlinemooring, the Easter 16 

Egg Hunt will be on April 9, 2022 located at the  Kittery Community Center, AARP Tax 17 

Aide is by appointment, on Wednesdays & Thursdays, February 2 – April 14, 2022, 18 

located at the Kittery Community Center,  KEEP Property Tax Payment Plan 19 

applications are due – June 1, 2022 at the Town Hall, Senior Tax Credit applications are 20 

due – July 1, 2022,  and are available at the Town Hall, or 21 

www.kitteryme.gov/taxpaymentassistance. 22 

 

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 23 

• March 14, 2022 Regular Meeting 24 

Chair Spiller cast one vote to approve the March 14, 2022 minutes as written. 25 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board - None 26 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other 27 

town consultants or requested officials. - None 28 

http://www.kitteryme.gov/scholarship
http://www.kitteryme.gov/onlinemooring
http://www.kitteryme.gov/taxpaymentassistance


2 | P a g e  
 

 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 29 

a. (030222-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 30 

Victualer’s License application from Crepe & Karak Mobile Food Unit, located at 154 31 

Brackett Street, Westbrook, Maine. 32 

 

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 33 

 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 34 

 

b. (030222-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 35 

Victualer’s License application from Red’s Good Vibes Mobile Food Unit, located at 438 36 

Portsmouth Avenue, Greenland, NH. 37 

 

Caitlin McGrath-Levesque, owner of Red’s Good Vibes food truck spoke about the food 38 

truck and its purpose, and asked for the Council’s support. 39 

 

Whitney Blethen, 3 Ryle Way, Kittery spoke in support of Red’s Good Vibes food truck. 40 

  

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Clark. 41 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0  42 

 

c. (030222-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title12.4.9 - 43 

Seapoint and Crescent Beach Fires. 44 

 

The Town Manager gave an overview of Title12.4.9 - Seapoint and Crescent Beach 45 

Fires. 46 

 

Brian Early, 123 Rogers Road, Kittery had expressed some concerns with Title12.4.9 - 47 

Seapoint and Crescent Beach Fires. 48 

 

Todd Thayer, 8 Thaxter Lane, Kittery spoke about being a member of the Beach 49 

working group and tried to address some of Brian Early’s concerns. 50 

 

Lois Marshal, 100 Blackberry Place, Kittery stated she assisted with the beach clean-up 51 

and was disturbed by all the fire pits at Seapoint Beach. 52 

 

Debbie Thayer, 8 Thaxter Lane, Kittery spoke in support of the proposed rules requiring 53 

permits for fires at Seapoint beach. 54 

 



3 | P a g e

Dave and Barbara Durling, 29 Adams Drive, Kittery asked if there was an age limit for a 55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

fire permit, how are the fire permits going to be monitored, and asked, would it be 
possible to have designated fire pits. 

Michael Blackman, 47 Seapoint Road, Kittery Point, spoke about the increase of fires 

on Seapoint Beach in the past five to seven years, the trash being left, cars peeling out, 

and driving out drunk. Title12.4.9 - Seapoint and Crescent Beach Fires gives the town a 

year to gain some control and make the adjustments where it is needed. 

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 

11. DISCUSSION

a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person).

Brian Early, 123 Rogers Road, Kittery requested the minutes from the Beach Working 

Group be posted on the website. He also wanted to express his disappointment on 

some COVID related issues such as the blanket emergency not being able to meet in

person and wasn’t stated why. 

Filomena Knowles, 2 Estuary Drive, Kittery expressed concerns about over 

development of housing and the impact it would have on Kittery and mentioned the 

Council should intervene when the Planning board gives approval on applications that 

will greatly increase the town’s population. 

Suzanne Johnson, 13 Cromwell Street, Kittery wrote she had received an email 

invitation to apply for the DEI and was in awe that she would be asked, since she has 

never been chosen for any board, she has applied for, although she was and remains 

qualified for each board which rejected her. 

John Werner, 8 Pearson Place, Kittery wrote in and gave three recommendations for 

the Affordable housing at 900-unit Kittery Dennett Landing project for the Council to 

consider. 80 

b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor.81 

c. Chairperson’s response to public comments.82 

83 

84 

Chair Spiller responded to Mr. Early and stated having meetings remotely was due to 

a peak in COVID, the last two years have been an adventure trying to figure out how 

to keep the public safe referring to Mr. Early’s concerns regarding masks.   85 



4 | P a g e  
 

Chair Spiller responded to Ms. Knowles and said it is illegal for the town to intervene 86 

with the Planning Boards decisions. 87 

 

Chair Spiller responded to Ms. Johnson and stated the town is looking for ways to keep 88 

the population safe. Chair Spiller encouraged Ms. Johnson to apply for the Diversity, 89 

Equity, and Inclusion committee.  90 

 

Chair Spiller responded to Mr. Werner and said the town is looking into electric vehicle 91 

charging stations, roof top solar installations, and solar system, but it would take time. 92 

 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 93 

13. NEW BUSINESS 94 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. - None 95 

b. (030222-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to execute Amendment 1 to the 96 

Intermunicipal Agreement between the Town of Kittery and the Town of Eliot for an 97 

additional 200,000 gallons per day of guaranteed flow. 98 

 

The Town Manager gave an overview of Amendment 1 to the Intermunicipal Agreement 99 

between the Town of Kittery and the Town of Eliot for an additional 200,000 gallons per 100 

day of guaranteed flow. 101 

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Clark. 102 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 103 

c. (030222-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April 11, 104 

2022 to Authorize the Lease of Fire Apparatus. 105 

 

The Town Manager gave an overview of the Lease of Fire Apparatus. 106 

 

Moved to schedule a public hearing on April 11, 2022, by Councilor Stevens, seconded 107 

by Councilor Clark. 108 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 109 

 

d. (030222-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to review the Town Meeting warrant 110 

articles for the June 14, 2022 election. 111 

 

Moved to review by Councilor Clark, seconded by Vice Chair Dow. 112 

 

No Action required. 113 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

e. (030222-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to review and approve the Fort Foster 114 

Rules Update. 115 

 

The Town Manager gave an overview of the Fort Foster rules update. 116 

 

Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 117 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 118 

 

f. (030222-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the increase of the Wetland 119 

Impact Fees. 120 

 

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Clark. 121 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 122 

 

g. (030222-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the appointments of Warden, 123 

Deputy Warden, and Election Workers for the ensuing elections. 124 

 

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 125 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 126 

 

h. (030222-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License 127 

application from Maine Beer Café, located at 439 US Route 1, Kittery. 128 

 

Moved by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 129 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 130 

 

i. (030222-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the collective bargaining 131 

agreement for the following. 132 

 

• Technical Unit 133 

Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Vice Chair Dow. 134 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 135 

j. (030222-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to support an application for 136 

Congressionally Directed Spending for the reestablishment of a nature based childcare 137 

program at the KCC. 138 

 



6 | P a g e  
 

The Town Manager gave an overview of the Congressionally Directed Spending for the 139 

reestablishment of a nature based childcare program at the KCC. 140 

 

Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 141 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 142 

 

k. (030222-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to support an application for 143 

Congressionally Directed Spending for the support of the Police Community Outreach 144 

Liaison program. 145 

 

The Police Chief Robert Richter gave an overview of the Congressionally Directed 146 

Spending for the support of the Police Community Outreach Liaison program.  147 

 

Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 148 

 

Motion Carried 7-0-0 149 

 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 150 

Councilor McGuire spoke about the Kittery Land Trust putting on the Seacoast 151 

Environmental film festival at the Star Theater on 4/9/2022. He also mentioned needing 152 

applicants for the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Ad Hoc Committee. 153 

Councilor Stevens mentioned on 5/13/2022, at the Kittery Community Center there will 154 

be an opening for an art show called “29 Mainers.” 155 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 156 

a. Communications from the Chairperson 157 

Chair Spiller read a communication from the York County Budget committee and they 158 

are looking for a Town Councilor to serve on the Budget committee. Councilor Hamm 159 

volunteered. 160 

b. Committee Reports 161 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION - None 162 

17. ADJOURNMENT 163 

Vice Chair Dow moved to adjourn at 8:18 p.m., seconded by Councilor Clark. 164 

All were in favor. 165 

 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 



7 | P a g e  
 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

Minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 



























Tonight’s Agenda

• Welcome and Introductions

 Video – Kittery, We Have an  Algae Problem

 Discussion – Why Saving Kittery’s Waters Matters

 How you can help!

 Q & A





Why Saving 
Kittery’s Waters 
Matters

Why Saving 

Kittery’s Waters 

Matters



Kittery’s Enviable
Quality of Life

Is driven by interdependent and 
evolving factors

• Vibrant and growing small 
business community

• Good schools

• Increasing property values

• Stunning and accessible 
natural resources

• Engaged citizens



But, Kittery’s Waters Have a 
Problem



Ulva Intestinalis: 
The Good, The Bad & The Ugly

 Algae blooms have been observed in nearly every Kittery water 
body – most extensively in Spruce Creek.

 Ulva blooms are fast spreading, thrive in waters polluted with 
fertilizer and storm water runoff brought on by climate change.

 These algal mats are hard to eradicate once established and 
produce noxious fumes when decomposing.

 Algal mats destroy mudflat habitats for shellfish and other 
burrowing creatures reducing biodiversity and fishing.



Kittery’s 
Algae Problem: 
3 Reasons it’s a 

BIG deal



9

 Clogged and polluted 

waters diminish property 

values and make 

investments in economic 

development less attractive.

 Algae blooms spread 

quickly and easily, turn into 

decaying masses that 

pollute the shoreline, smell 

terribly and ruin recreational 

enjoyment.

It negatively impacts our 
quality of life

1



It harms healthy 
biodiversity

Observed algal spread – Spruce Creek
Summer 2021

▪ “Ulva Intestinalis” mats and blooms 
“suffocate” mudflats, driving away native 
organisms and the fish, plants and birds that 
feed on them—leading to putrefied 
waterways. 

▪ Opportunistic and self-sufficient, smaller 
blooms detach, carrying their own  nutrients 
with them to spread to new estuarial areas.

▪ Contrary to popular belief, Ulva Intestinalis 
is not “cyclical” – it’s invasive when allowed 
to spread unchecked.

2



3  It’s here, 
and coming to 

a water body 
near you.

▪ Kittery waters are part of the larger 
Piscataqua Water Basin ecosystem. 
Impacts in one area eventually impact 
the creeks, rivers and estuaries of the 
others.

▪ Paddles, propellers and people are in 
danger of getting caught up and 
stranded in the tangled masses.

▪ Protecting our natural resources must 
go “hand in hand” with planning for 
Kittery’s future. 



The only way to prevent algae from spreading 
further, is to control it now.

12



What can you do? Homeowners, residents and the town can
▪ Reduce the use of fertilizer, pesticides and 

contaminants
▪ Adopt and reward best practices for clean 

coastal waters
▪ Advocate for growth and building that 

carefully blends economic development with 
conservation



Get Involved!
Join Save Kittery Waters –
volunteer, advocate, donate

 Spread the word!

 Attend and/or promote an 
upcoming event:
 Town Council –April 11th

 Yardscaping Workshop –
April 14th

 Volunteer to assist with future 
advocacy or survey efforts

 Contribute to our social media 
content!
 Pictures, stories, reflections

14



15

Conservation is a cause that has no end. 

There is no point at which we will say our 

work is finished.

~Rachel Carson, author

Silent Spring



Kittery’s waters and quality of life 
need our help and protection.

www.savekitterywaters.org

16



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: March 28, 2022 

Update: April 11, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fire Apparatus Rescue 3 Lease/Purchase 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The current Rescue 3 apparatus was purchased in 2001 and scheduled for replacement in FY2026. The 
estimated cost for replacement (with normal inflation) was projected to be $773,674 in 2026.  The funds 
needed to replace it would have been secured by FY2026 in accordance with the CIP funding schedule.   
 
However, during the latest annual maintenance and safety inspection, the frame was found to be severely 
corroded in the rear end area. Repairs have been made to keep the vehicle safe for operating in the short-
term; but the repairs will not last the four years needed to keep to the CIP schedule of ordering the 
replacement in FY2026. 
 
The FY2023 – FY2027 Capital Improvement Plan, adopted by the Council in February, noted a warrant 
article will be proposed to purchase the apparatus currently priced at $760,659.  That warrant article is 
being considered by the Council concurrently with this request and is intended to go hand-in-hand with 
the lease/purchase proposal. 
 
Lead times for the manufacturing of fire apparatus is typically 12 months; however, shortages of materials 
and labor are stretching that up to 24 months.  If the Town approves the lease/purchase we will be able to 
order the apparatus now and get a guaranteed 13-month delivery timeframe based on our place in the 
manufacturing queue. 
 
The manufacturers are also experiencing rapid inflation, as is everyone else.  If the Town approves the 
lease/purchase we will lock in the bid price of $760,659.  If the Town waits until the warrant article is 
decided we will need to rebid and can reasonably expect the price will go up.   
 
These conditions create a viable scenario for a lease/purchase agreement, where the Town utilizes a lease 
to lock in the price and the place in the manufacturer’s queue, while we await a vote on the warrant article.  
It also allows us to take advantage of a prepayment discount of $17,184 off the bid price.  If the warrant 
article is approved, the Town can then pay off the lease in its entirety on July 1.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEETING DATE: MARCH 28, 2022 
UPDATE: APRIL 11, 2022 

  2  

 
The lease/purchase will: 

- lock in the current price of $760,659 and avoid further price inflation  
- take advantage of the discount for upfront payment equating to $17,184 
- allow full pay-off of the lease in July if the warrant article is approved by the voters; payoff penalty 

is 0.5% of the borrowed amount ~ $2,277 
- Net savings ~ $14,907 or approximately 1.9%  

 
If the warrant article is not approved in June, the Council could transfer funds from other reserves or 
projects (for example ARPA funds) to cover the lease payment in FY2023 and fund the subsequent two 
years of lease payments in the CIP beginning in FY2024.  The Council could also choose to cancel the 
order, at a cost of $2,277.  Cancellation will likely result in higher replacement costs and a delay in delivery 
of a replacement apparatus. 
 
UPDATE 
Staff are proposing entering in the 3-year lease/purchase option.  This is consistent with our original 
timing for the replacement of the apparatus and being able to fully fund it. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve the Town Manager to enter into a 3-year lease agreement for a new fire apparatus to replace 
Rescue 3. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 Lease Authorization Enactment  
 Lease Price Sheets and details 

 



March 14, 2022

To: Patty Moore
Vendor: Bulldog Fire Apparatus
From: Angie Deming

Customer: Town of Kittery

Thanks for the opportunity to give you a quote on your latest project!

Equipment: One (1) New Fire Apparatus

Unit Cost: $ 760,659.00
Down Payment / Discount: $ 305,184.40 ($288,000 Down Payment + $17,184.40 Prepay Discount)
Net Financed: $ 455,474.60
Frequency of Payments: Annual

Term in Years: 3 4 5 ephanie Kovale
Payments: $ 160,248.69 $ 121,873.43 $ 98,851.13
Factor: 0.35183 0.26757 0.21703
APR: 2.75% 2.77% 2.79%

Delivery Date: To be determined
First Lease Payment Due: March, 2023

* To qualify for the quoted rates, audited financial statements required.
* This is a proposal only and not a commitment to finance.  This proposal is subject to credit review and approval

* This transaction must be designated as tax-exempt under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amen
* Lessee’s total amount of tax exempt debt to be issued in this calendar year will not exceed the $10,000,000 limit.
*

Sincerely,
Republic First National Corporation

Angie Deming
angie@rfnonline.com

2525 West State Road 114
Rochester, IN  46975

(800) 700-7878
Fax:  (800) 865-8517

www.republicfirstnational.com

    “Our Experts, Your Needs, Financing Done Right”

 and proper execution of mutually acceptable documentation. 

Payments and rates reflect pre-application of escrow earnings and manufacturer discounts, if any.



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  

FIRE APPARATUS – RECUSE 3 REPLACEMENT 

LEASE AUTHORIZATION 

 

DRAFT: April 11, 2022 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01, 2.07(3), and 6.11(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its 6 
powers that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, 7 
welfare, morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing 8 
state or federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery needs to purchase a new rescue vehicle for the Fire 10 
Department, to replace the existing Rescue 3; and  11 

WHEREAS, by entering into a lease agreement the Town can lock in the existing price and take 12 
advantage of discounts while it awaits a June warrant article seeking approval to appropriate 13 
funds to purchase the apparatus outright; and 14 

WHEREAS, the Town understand that if the warrant article to appropriate the amount needed to 15 
buy out the lease immediate, it can remain in the lease and pay annually, or cancel the lease 16 
and the apparatus build order; 17 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 18 
CHARTER §§2.14 and 6.11(3), THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS APPROVAL 19 
FOR THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE LEASE AGREEMENT FOR A FIRE APPARATUS 20 
– RESCUE 3 REPLACEMENT. 21 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 22 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 23 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 24 

passed by a vote of _______. 25 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 26 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 27 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 28 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: March 14, 2022 

Update: April 11, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

CC:  Dutch Dunkelberger, Planning Board Chair, Cameron Wake, Climate Adaptation 
Committee Chair 

Subject: Title 16 – Solar Energy Systems 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 
 

 
SUMMARY 
Please see the attached report from Adam Causey, Director of Planning and Development. 
 
UPDATE 
The proposed ordinance language has been updated to reflect the discussion at the Council/Planning 
Board Workshop including addressing the cutting of mature trees and adding references to the design 
guide.  The draft has also been amended to include energy storage systems. 
 
Attached is an update memo from Mr. Causey. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Adopt amendment to Title 16 as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Staff Memo outlining updates to the draft ordinance 
• Draft Title 16 – Solar Energy Systems 
• Draft Title 16 – Solar Energy Systems Enactment 
• Staff Memo summarizing the changes and process 



1 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Planning and Development Department 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1307 

 

TO:  KENDRA AMARAL, TOWN MANAGER   

FROM: ADAM CAUSEY, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

SUBJECT: SOLAR ORDINANCE UPDATES 

DATE: APRIL 5, 2022 

 
Below is an overview of the proposed modifications relating to solar energy systems based on the 
workshop between the Town Council and Planning Board as well as comments from the Fire 
Department and Code Enforcement: 

16.1 General Provisions 

Nonconforming structures: 

1. Inserted additional language allowing for legally nonconforming structures in certain situations 
to install or replace an energy storage system without obtaining relief from the Planning Board or 
Board of Appeals.  

16.3 Definitions 

1. Added definitions related to energy storage systems in order to better regulate their use. A 
definition of a ‘parking garage’ was added as well to codify that it is a building not just a structure, 
thereby allowing for building integrated systems to exist thereon. Definitions and standards came 
from the National Fire Protection Association, which was determined to be the most 
comprehensive. 

16.4 Land Use Zone Regulations 

1. Added different scaled solar energy systems to various zones as permitted or special exception 
uses. The uses are as follows: 

      a. Energy Storage System, Commercial 

      b. Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 

      c. Energy Storage System, Residential 

16.5 General Performance Standards 

1. Added clarifying language and elaborated on the review authority for differently scaled solar 
energy systems.  



2 
 

2. Added safety measures such as providing the Fire Department access to an onsite Knox Box; 
information on the exact location to such down any solar or energy storage system; directing the 
applicant to comply with NFPA standards; and specifying the minimum height for a fence. 

3. Added a new performance standard section that regulates energy storage systems 

4. Included additional language directing the applicant to use best management practices for soil 
erosion. 

5. Added language requiring an applicant prior to removing any trees to accommodate a solar 
energy system to provide an analysis that identifies all trees that would impact the solar energy 
system. Applicants may not remove any tree for the system unless it is demonstrated the efficacy 
of the system is degraded by more than 10%.   

16.7 Site Plan Review 

1. Added language directing all building-dedicated energy storage systems to go through the major 
site plan review process. 

 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

1 
 

TITLE 16 
GENERAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS 
 
1. AMEND §16.1.8.C Nonconformance to include solar energy systems as follows: 1 

§16.1.8.C Nonconformance 2 
b.  Nonconforming structure repair and/or expansion. 3 

i.  The Code Enforcement Officer may approve the repair and/or expansion of a nonconforming 4 
structure provided the proposed expansion is not located in the base zone setback of the Shoreland 5 
Overlay Zone or at any location in the Resource Protection Overlay Zone and meets either of the 6 
following criteria: 7 

a. A vertical expansion that follows the existing building footprint;  8 
b Will not result in setbacks less than those existing; 9 
c. Installation or replacement of solar energy systems and energy storage systems. 10 

2. AMEND §16.3 Definitions to include solar energy systems as follows: 11 

HEIGHT OF BUILDING 12 
The vertical measurement from the average grade between the highest and lowest elevation of the original 13 
ground level to the highest point of the roof beams in flat roofs; to the highest point on the deck of mansard 14 
roofs; to a level midway between the level of the eaves and highest point of pitched roofs or hip roofs; or to a 15 
level 2/3 of the distance from the level of the eaves to the highest point of gambrel roofs. For this purpose, 16 
the level of the eaves is taken to mean the highest level where the plane of the roof intersects the plane of the 17 
outside wall on a side containing the eaves. This is not intended to include weather-vanes, roof mounted or 18 
building integrated solar energy systems, or residential antennas that protrude from a roof, but does include 19 
all towers, excepting those utilized for amateur radio communications, and other structures. Building height 20 
restrictions do not apply to roadside utility poles approved by the Town Council of less than 45 feet in height 21 
above ground. 22 

HEIGHT OF STRUCTURE 23 
The vertical distance between the mean original grade at the downhill side of the structure and the highest 24 
point of the structure, excluding chimneys, steeples, antennas, roof mounted or building integrated solar 25 
energy systems, and similar appurtenances which have no floor area. 26 

PUBLIC UTILITY FACILITY 27 
Buildings, structures, and facilities, including generating and switching stations, poles, lines, pipes, pumping 28 
stations, repeaters, antennas, transmitters and receivers, valves, and all buildings and structures relating to the 29 
furnishing of utility services, such as electric, gas, telephone, water and sewer, to the public. This definition 30 
excludes solar energy and energy storage systems facilities. 31 

3. ADD the following definitions to §16.3: 32 

BENEFICIAL HABITAT 33 
An area of land that provides native perennial vegetation and foraging habitat fitting for game birds, 34 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

2 
 

songbirds, pollinators and other symbiotic species.  35 

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM 36 
One or more devices, assembled together, capable of storing energy in order to supply electrical energy at a 37 
future time to the local power loads, utility grid, or for grid support. 38 

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM, COMMERCIAL 39 
Energy storage system installations exceeding the one-and two-family and townhouse standards, excluding 40 
energy storage system dedicated use buildings, pursuant to NFPA 855 Standards for the Installation of 41 
Stationary Energy Storage Systems, as amended. 42 

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM, DEDICATED USE BUILDING 43 
A building constructed on-site that is only used for energy storage, energy generation, or electrical grid-44 
related operations, pursuant to NFPA 855 Standards for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage 45 
Systems, as amended. 46 

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM, MOBILE 47 
An energy storage system capable of being moved and utilized as a temporary source of power 48 

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM, RESIDENTIAL 49 
Energy storage system installations associated with one-and two-family dwellings and townhouse dwelling 50 
units pursuant to NFPA 855 Standards for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage Systems, as 51 
amended. 52 

PARKING GARAGE 53 
A building constructed and used for the parking and storage of motor vehicles. 54 

POLLINATOR 55 
Bees, birds, bats, and other insects or wildlife that pollinate flowering plants, and includes both wild and 56 
managed insects. 57 

SOLAR ACCESS 58 
Space open to the sun and clear of overhangs or shade so as to permit either or both the use of active and 59 
passive solar energy systems on individual properties. 60 

SOLAR COLLECTOR  61 
A solar photovoltaic cell, panel, or array or solar thermal collector device, that relies upon solar radiation as 62 
an energy source for the generation of electricity or transfer of stored heat. 63 

SOLAR ENERGY 64 
Radiant energy received from the sun that can be collected in the form of heat or light by a solar collector.  65 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM  66 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

3 
 

A device or structural design feature, a substantial purpose of which is to provide daylight for interior 67 
lighting or provide for the collection, storage and distribution of solar energy for space heating or cooling, 68 
electricity generation, or water heating 69 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, ACTIVE  70 
A solar energy system whose primary purpose is to harvest energy by transforming solar energy into another 71 
form of energy or transferring heat from a collector to another medium using mechanical, electrical, or 72 
chemical means. 73 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, BUILDING-INTEGRATED 74 
Photovoltaic materials that are used to replace conventional building materials in parts of a building envelope 75 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, EQUIPMENT 76 
Electrical material, hardware, inverters, conduit, storage devices, or other electrical and photovoltaic 77 
apparatuses associated with the production of electricity. 78 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, GLARE 79 
The effect by reflections of light with intensity sufficient as determined in a commercially reasonable manner 80 
to cause annoyance, discomfort, or loss in visual performance and visibility in any material respects. 81 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, GROUND-MOUNTED 82 
An active solar energy system that is structurally mounted to the ground and is not roof-mounted nor a 83 
component of a building; may be of any size (small-, medium-or large-scale). 84 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, LARGE SCALE 85 
An Active Solar Energy System whose physical size based on total airspace projected over the ground is 86 
greater than 5,000 square feet. 87 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, MEDIUM-SCALE 88 
An Active Solar Energy System whose physical size based on total airspace projected over the ground is 89 
greater than 1,000 square feet but less than or equal to 5,000 square feet. 90 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, ROOF-MOUNTED 91 
An Active Solar Energy System that is mounted on the roof of a building or structure. 92 

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, SMALL-SCALE 93 
An Active Solar Energy System whose physical size based on total airspace projected over the ground is 94 
equal to or less than 1,000 square feet 95 

VEGETATION, NATIVE 96 
Vegetation that is native to Maine and does not include invasive species. 97 

VEGETATION MANAGEMENT PLAN  98 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

4 
 

Either or both a written document and site plan that includes short-and long-term site management practices 99 
that will provide and maintain native and naturalized vegetation, and in the instances of a dual-use 100 
application, the reestablishment of prime agricultural land in the instance fertile land becomes discontinued 101 
from agricultural production to accommodate the solar energy system. 102 

4. AMEND §16.4 Land Use Zone to include solar energy systems in specific zones as follows: 103 

16.4.10 Residential-Rural (R-RL) 104 

B. Permitted uses 105 

(19) Energy Storage System, Residential 106 

   (20) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 107 

   (21) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- & Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  108 

C. Special exception use: 109 

   (18) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf) 110 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 111 

(1) Permitted uses 112 

      (e) Energy Storage System, Residential 113 

      (f) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 114 

     (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 115 

 (2) Special exception uses  116 

     (p) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf) 117 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 118 

     (1) Permitted uses    119 

        (c) Energy Storage System, Residential 120 

        (d) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 121 

     (2) Special exception uses 122 

           (k) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  123 

16.4.11 Residential-Suburban (R-S) 124 

B. Permitted uses 125 

     (23) Energy Storage System, Residential 126 

     (24) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 127 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

5 
 

     (25) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  128 

C. Special exception uses  129 

        (10) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-scale (above 20,000-sf) 130 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 131 

 132 

       (1) Permitted uses 133 

(e) Energy Storage System, Residential 134 

(f) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 135 

(g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 136 

       (2) Special exception uses 137 

           (m) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf) 138 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 139 

     (1) Permitted uses    140 

      (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 141 

      (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 142 

     (2) Special exception uses 143 

           (h) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 144 

16.4.12 Residential-Kittery Point Village (R-KPV) 145 

B. Permitted uses 146 

     (18) Energy Storage System, Residential 147 

     (19) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 148 

     (20) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  149 

C. Special exception uses  150 

        (9) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  151 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 152 

(1) Permitted uses 153 

     (e) Energy Storage System, Residential 154 

      (f) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 155 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

6 
 

     (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 156 

 (2) Special exception uses  157 

     (j) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 158 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 159 

     (1) Permitted uses    160 

       (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 161 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 162 

     (2) Special exception uses 163 

           (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 164 

16.4.13 Residential-Urban (R-U) 165 

B. Permitted uses 166 

     (22) Energy Storage System, Residential 167 

     (23) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 168 

     (24) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  169 

C. Special exception uses  170 

        (13) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  171 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 172 

(1) Permitted uses 173 

     (e) Energy Storage System, Residential 174 

      (f) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 175 

     (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 176 

(2) Special exception uses  177 

     (p) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 178 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 179 

     (1) Permitted uses    180 

       (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 181 

       (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 182 

     (2) Special exception uses 183 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

7 
 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 184 

16.4.14 Residential-Village (R-V) 185 

B. Permitted uses 186 

     (13) Energy Storage System, Residential 187 

     (14) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 188 

      (15) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  189 

C. Special exception uses  190 

        (5) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  191 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 192 

(1) Permitted uses 193 

     (e) Energy Storage System, Residential 194 

      (f) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 195 

     (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 196 

(2) Special exception uses  197 

     (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 198 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 199 

     (1) Permitted uses    200 

           (a) Energy Storage System, Residential 201 

           (b) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 202 

     (2) Special exception uses 203 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 204 

16.4.15 Residential-Rural Conservation (R-RC) 205 

B. Permitted uses 206 

     (11) Energy Storage System, Residential 207 

     (12) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 208 

     (13) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  209 

C. Special exception uses  210 

        (13) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  211 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

8 
 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 212 

(1) Permitted uses 213 

     (g) Energy Storage System, Residential 214 

     (h) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 215 

     (i) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 216 

(2) Special exception uses  217 

     (k) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 218 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 219 

     (1) Permitted uses    220 

           (d) Energy Storage System, Residential 221 

           (e) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 222 

     (2) Special exception uses 223 

           (i) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 224 

16.4.16 Residential-Conservation (R-CON) 225 

B. Permitted uses 226 

     (6) Energy Storage System, Residential 227 

     (7) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 228 

     (8) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  229 

C. Special exception uses  230 

        (2) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)  231 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 232 

(1) Permitted uses 233 

     (f) Energy Storage System, Residential 234 

      (g) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 235 

     (h) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 236 

(2) Special exception uses  237 

     (b) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 238 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 239 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

9 
 

     (1) Permitted uses    240 

           (a) Energy Storage System, Residential 241 

           (b) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 242 

     (2) Special exception uses 243 

           (b) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 244 

16.4.17 Business-Local (B-L) 245 

B. Permitted uses 246 

     (36) Energy Storage System, Commercial 247 

     (37) Energy Storage System, Residential 248 

     (38) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 249 

     (39) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   250 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 251 

(1) Permitted uses 252 

     (d) Energy Storage System, Residential 253 

      (e) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 254 

     (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   255 

 F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 256 

     (1) Permitted uses    257 

           (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 258 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 259 

     (2) Special exception uses 260 

           (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 261 

16.4.18 Business-Local 1 (B-L1) 262 

B. Permitted uses 263 

     (35) Energy Storage System, Commercial 264 

     (36) Energy Storage System, Residential      265 

     (37) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 266 

     (38) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   267 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

10 
 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 268 

(1) Permitted uses 269 

     (d) Energy Storage System, Residential 270 

     (e) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 271 

     (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   272 

 F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 273 

     (1) Permitted uses    274 

           (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 275 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 276 

     (2) Special exception uses 277 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 278 

16.4.19 Commercial 1, Route 1 Commercial Zone (C-1) 279 

B. Permitted uses 280 

     (40) Energy Storage System, Commercial 281 

     (41) Energy Storage System, Residential 282 

     (42) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 283 

     (43) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   284 

C. Special exception uses   285 

        (19) Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 286 

        (20) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf)  287 

F. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 288 

(1) Permitted uses 289 

     (q) Energy Storage System, Residential 290 

      (r) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 291 

     (s) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 292 

(2) Special exception uses 293 

     (cc) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf) 294 

 G. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 295 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

11 
 

     (1) Permitted uses    296 

           (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 297 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 298 

     (2) Special exception uses 299 

           (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 300 

16.4.20 Commercial 2, Route 236 Commercial Zone (C-2) 301 

B. Permitted uses 302 

     (44) Energy Storage System, Commercial 303 

     (45) Energy Storage System, Residential 304 

     (46) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 305 

     (47) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   306 

C. Special Exceptions 307 

      (18) Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 308 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 309 

(1) Permitted uses 310 

     (r) Energy Storage System, Commercial 311 

     (s) Energy Storage System, Residential 312 

      (t) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 313 

     (u) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 314 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 315 

     (1) Permitted uses    316 

           (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 317 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 318 

     (2) Special exception uses 319 

           (d) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 320 

16.4.21 Commercial 3, Bypass/Old Post Road Commercial Zone (C-3) 321 

B. Permitted uses 322 

     (45) Energy Storage System, Commercial 323 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

12 
 

     (46) Energy Storage System, Residential 324 

     (47) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 325 

     (48) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   326 

C. Special exception uses  327 

        (20) Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 328 

        (21) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf)  329 

F. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 330 

(1) Permitted uses 331 

     (s) Energy Storage System, Residential 332 

      (t) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 333 

     (u) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 334 

(2) Special exception uses 335 

     (dd) Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 336 

     (ee) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf) 337 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 338 

     (1) Permitted uses    339 

           (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 340 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 341 

     (2) Special exception uses 342 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 343 

16.4.22 Industrial (IND) 344 

B. Permitted uses 345 

      (6) Energy Storage System, Commercial 346 

     (7) Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 347 

     (8) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 348 

     (9) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   349 

        (10) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf)  350 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 351 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

13 
 

(1) Permitted uses 352 

     (e) Energy Storage System, Commercial 353 

      (f) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 354 

     (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 355 

     (h) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf) 356 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 357 

     (1) Permitted uses    358 

           (b) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 359 

     (2) Special exception uses 360 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 361 

16.4.24 Mixed-Use (MU) 362 

B. Permitted uses 363 

     (39) Energy Storage System, Commercial 364 

     (40) Energy Storage System, Residential 365 

     (41) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 366 

     (42) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  367 

C. Special exception uses  368 

        (21) Energy Storage System, Dedicated-Use Building 369 

        (22) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (underabove 20,000-sf)   370 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 371 

(1) Permitted uses 372 

     (l) Energy Storage System, Residential 373 

      (m) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 374 

      (n) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 375 

(2) Special exception uses 376 

     (hh) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 377 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 378 

     (1) Permitted uses   379 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

14 
 

           (c) Energy Storage System, Residential 380 

           (d) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 381 

     (2) Special exception uses 382 

           (g) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 383 

16.4.24 Mixed-Use—Badgers Island (MU-BI) 384 

B. Permitted uses 385 

     (30) Energy Storage System, Commercial  386 

     (31) Energy Storage System, Residential 387 

     (32) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 388 

     (33) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  389 

C. Special exception uses  390 

        (6) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   391 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 392 

(1) Permitted uses 393 

     (f) Energy Storage System, Residential 394 

      (g) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 395 

     (h) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 396 

(2) Special exception uses 397 

     (z) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 398 

 F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 399 

     (1) Permitted uses    400 

           (c) Energy Storage System, Residential 401 

           (d) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 402 

     (2) Special exception uses 403 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 404 

16.4.25 Mixed-Use—Kittery Foreside (MU-KF) 405 

B. Permitted uses 406 

     (34) Energy Storage System, Commercial 407 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

15 
 

     (35) Energy Storage System, Residential 408 

     (36) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 409 

     (37) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale  410 

C. Special exception uses  411 

        (3) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   412 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL 413 

(1) Permitted uses 414 

     (c) Energy Storage System, Residential 415 

      (d) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 416 

     (e) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-Scale 417 

(2) Special exception uses 418 

     (s) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 419 

 F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP 420 

     (1) Permitted uses    421 

        (b) Energy Storage System, Residential 422 

           (c) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 423 

(2) Special exception uses 424 

           (f) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-, Medium- and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf) 425 

16.4.26 Mixed-Use—Neighborhood (MU-N) 426 

B. Permitted uses 427 

     (36) Energy Storage System, Commercial 428 

     (37) Energy Storage System, Residential 429 

     (38) Solar Energy System, Building-Integrated and Roof-Mounted 430 

     (39) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Small-,Medium-and Large-Scale (under 20,000-sf)   431 

C. Special exception uses  432 

        (14) Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted Large-Scale (above 20,000-sf)   433 

5. ADD to §16.5 General Performance Standards the following regulations regarding Solar Energy 434 
Systems (Solar fields) as follows: 435 

§16.5.34 Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted 436 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

16 
 

A.  Purpose 437 

(1) Pursuant to the land use and coastal community resilience goals of the Town of Kittery’s 438 
Comprehensive Plan, it is deemed to be in the public interest to promote, integrate and regulate 439 
sustainable, renewable, non-polluting energy systems that foster the generation, usage and distribution of 440 
clean energy; offset demand from the regional power system, and eliminate fossil fuel dependency and 441 
emissions.  442 

(2) The purpose of this section is to encourage the development of ground-mounted solar energy systems 443 
while protecting the health, safety and welfare of the public. The standards herein shall include, but not 444 
limited to the site location, development, construction, operation, monitoring, modification and removal 445 
of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts on scenic, natural and historic 446 
resources, protect residential neighborhoods and properties, and secure as applicable adequate financial 447 
assurance for the eventual decommissioning of installations. 448 

B.   Review and Application Classification.   449 

The review and approval authority for ground-mounted solar energy systems shall depend on the 450 
classification of the project as described below: 451 

(1) Small-scale solar energy system, not to exceed 1,000-sf and not a special exception use: Code 452 
Enforcement Officer 453 

(2) Small-and medium- scale solar energy system, above 1,000 but not to exceed 5,000-sf and not a 454 
special exception use: Technical Review Committee 455 

(3) Large-scale solar energy systems: Planning Board 456 

C. Applicability and Standards  457 

(1) Applicability 458 

(a). Notwithstanding the provision of 1 M.R.S. Section 302 or any other law to the contrary, the 459 
requirements under §16.5.34 shall apply to all ground-mounted solar energy systems modified or 460 
installed after the date of its enactment. 461 

(b).  All solar energy systems shall be designed, erected, and installed in accordance with all 462 
applicable local, state and federal codes, regulations and standards. 463 

(c).  Any upgrade, modification or structural change that materially alters the size, placement or 464 
output of an existing solar energy system shall comply with the provisions of §16.7.13.C 465 

(2) General Standards 466 

(a).  Small-, medium- and large-scale (under 20,000-sf.) solar energy systems shall comply with the 467 
following: 468 

[1]  Emergency services. The applicant shall provide, at the minimum, a copy of the project 469 
summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the Code Enforcement Officer and Fire Chief. 470 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

17 
 

Upon request, the applicant shall cooperate with the Fire Department in developing an 471 
emergency response plan. All means of shutting down the system shall be clearly marked Aand 472 
its location reported to the Fire Department prior to the activation of the system. A Knox Box 473 
shall be installed at the entrance to the site and furnished with keys to fences and all other areas 474 
of controlled access. 475 

[2]  Fencing. Where fencing is used, fences shall be constructed to the dimensional standards of a 476 
Solid Lock Game Fence that consists of 8-inch x 12-inch openings at the fence’s base with 477 
progressively small openings at the top. An alternative fence may be use that is elevated at a 478 
minimum of 5-inches from the ground with the purpose of allowing the passage of small 479 
terrestrial animals. Additionally, at least one (1) corner of the fence’s perimeter shall have the 480 
placement of five-inch or larger diameter wooded escape poles as an alternative means for 481 
wildlife escape. 482 

[3]  Glare. Solar panels are designed specifically to absorb only sun light and are by their very 483 
nature less reflective than other varnished or glass exterior housing pieces. Nevertheless, all solar 484 
panels shall contain an anti-reflective coating and a copy of the solar panel’s design specification 485 
shall be provided, which shall include at the minimum data on the amount of glare intended to 486 
project from the solar panels. Moreover, the applicant shall submit information on the methods 487 
used to determine the best location of the solar panels for the purpose of averting the 488 
encroachment of solar glare onto abutting properties or roadways to the maximum extent 489 
practicable.  490 

[4]  Land clearing, soil erosion, and habitat impacts. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be 491 
limited to what is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of ground-mounted 492 
solar energy systems or as otherwise prescribed by applicable laws, regulations, and Title 16. 493 
Adherence to the provisions of the Maine Department of Environmental Protection’s Maine 494 
Erosion and Sediment Control Best Management Practices is mandatory. Ground-mounted 495 
facilities shall minimize mowing to the extent practicable. Removal of mature trees shall be 496 
avoided to the extent possible. Native, pollinator-friendly seed mixtures shall be used to the 497 
extent possible for revegetation and the mowing of pollinator-friendly vegetation shall be 498 
minimized to the extent practicable. Herbicide and pesticide use is prohibited, unless 499 
demonstrated by the applicant as unequivocally necessary to manage vegetation growth. 500 
Removal of mature trees shall be avoided to the extent possible. In the event tree removal is 501 
proposed to accommodate a solar energy system, to qualify, the applicant must demonstrate that 502 
a specific tree or a group of trees degrade the functionality of the entire solar energy system by 503 
more than 10%. No prime agricultural soil or significant volume of topsoil shall be removed 504 
from the site to install the ground-mounted system or its appurtenant infrastructure. 505 

[5]  Laws, Ordinances, and Regulations. The construction and operation of ground mounted solar 506 
energy systems in conjunction with their appurtenant structures shall adhere to all applicable 507 
building and NFPA codes as well as other local, state, and federal regulations and requirements, 508 
including but not limited to safety, construction, electrical, and communication requirements. 509 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

18 
 

[6]  Natural Resources and Wildlife. No large-scale solar energy system shall be located within 510 
areas identified as “Significant Wildlife Habitats” under Maine’s Natural Resources Protection 511 
Act nor within critical habitat areas as designated by Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and 512 
Wildlife. 513 

[7]  Safety. Where permitted, If if energy storage systems batteries are located on site as a 514 
component part of the solar energy system, they shall adhere to the requirements of §16.5.36 515 
Energy Storage Systems. any applicable fire prevention and building code provision when in use 516 
and, when no longer used, shall be disposed of in accordance with applicable federal, state and 517 
local laws and regulations.  518 

[8]  Utility connections. All on-site utility lines, excluding the main service connection at the 519 
utility right-of-way shall be underground within the facility unless demonstrated by the applicant 520 
to be physically impracticable.  521 

(b).  Large-scale solar energy systems (above 20,000-sf.) shall comply with the following: 522 

[1]  Emergency services. The applicant proposing a large-scale ground-mounted solar energy 523 
system larger shall provide, at a minimal, a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, 524 
and site plan to the Code Enforcement Officer and Fire Chief. Upon request, the applicant shall 525 
cooperate with the Fire Department in developing an emergency response plan. All means of 526 
shutting down the system shall be clearly marked and its location reported to the Fire Department 527 
prior to the activation of the system. The applicant shall provide to the Fire Chief and Code 528 
Enforcement Officer the name and contact information of a responsible person for public 529 
inquires throughout the life of the installation. A Knox Box shall be installed at the entrance to 530 
the site and furnished with keys to fences and all other areas of controlled access. 531 

[2] Financial surety. The deposit, executions, or filing with the Town Clerk of cash, bond, or 532 
other form of security reasonably acceptable to the Town of Kittery, shall be in an amount 533 
sufficient to ensure the good faith performance of the terms and conditions of the permit issued 534 
pursuant hereto and to provide for the removal and restorations of the site subsequent to removal. 535 
The amount of the bond or security shall be 125 % of the cost of removal of the large-scale solar 536 
energy system and restoration of the property with an escalator of [2] % annually for the life of 537 
the solar energy system. The decommissioning amount shall be reduced by the amount of the 538 
estimated salvage value of the solar energy system. In the event of default upon performance of 539 
such conditions, after proper notice and expiration of any cure periods, the cash deposit, bond, or 540 
security shall be forfeited to the Town of Kittery, which shall be entitled to maintain an action 541 
thereon. The cash deposit, bond, or security shall remain in full force and effect until restoration 542 
of the property as set forth in the decommissioning plan is completed. In the event of default or 543 
abandonment of the solar energy system, the system shall be decommissioned as set forth in 544 
§16.5.34.B(2)(d) herein. 545 

[3] Fencing. Where fencing is used, fences shall be at a minimum 6-ft in height and constructed 546 
to the dimensional standards of a Solid Lock Game Fence that consists of 8-inch x 12-inch 547 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

19 
 

openings at the fence’s base with progressively small openings at the top. Alternatively, the 548 
Planning Board may modify this standard by permitting a different type of fence that is elevated 549 
at a minimum of 5-inches from the ground with the purpose of allowing the passage of small 550 
terrestrial animals. Additionally, at least four (4) corners of the fence’s perimeter shall have the 551 
placement of five-inch or larger diameter wooded escape poles as an alternative means for 552 
wildlife escape. 553 

[4] Glare. Solar panels are designed specifically to absorb only sun light and are by their very 554 
nature less reflective than other varnished or glass exterior housing pieces. Nevertheless, all solar 555 
panels shall contain an anti-reflective coating and a copy of the solar panel’s design specification 556 
shall be provided, which shall include at the minimum data on the amount of glare intended to 557 
project from the solar panels. Moreover, the applicant shall submit information on methods used 558 
to determine the best location of the solar panels for the purpose of averting the encroachment of 559 
solar glare onto abutting properties or roadways to the maximum extent practicable. 560 

[5] Land clearing and erosion control. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be limited to what is 561 
necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of ground-mounted solar energy 562 
systems or as otherwise prescribed by applicable laws, regulations, and standards within Title 16. 563 
Adherence to the provisions of the Maine Department of Environmental Protection’s Maine 564 
Erosion and Sediment Control Best Management Practices is mandatory. Herbicide and pesticide 565 
use is prohibited, unless demonstrated unequivocally as necessary to manage vegetation growth. 566 
No prime agricultural soil or significant volume of topsoil shall be removed from the site to 567 
install the ground-mounted system or its appurtenant infrastructure. Removal of mature trees is 568 
discouraged and the imposition of mitigation measures or restrictions on tree clearing shall be 569 
prescribed by the Planning Board in order to prevent habitat fragmentation of existing forested 570 
landscapes and to protect hydrological regimes and other essential ecosystem functions. In the 571 
instance a site’s vegetation is disturbed or must be remove to provide for solar access during the 572 
construction of the project, a vegetation management plan is required, demonstrating the creation 573 
of a beneficial habitat by using native or noninvasive vegetation in all disturbed areas of the site 574 
not used to achieve operational efficacy of the solar energy system. Nevertheless, the Planning 575 
Board may approve an alternative vegetation plan that uses native or noninvasive vegetation, but 576 
does not necessarily establish a beneficial habitat.     577 

[6] Laws, Ordinances, and Regulations. The construction and operation of ground mounted solar 578 
energy systems in conjunction with their appurtenant structures shall adhere to all applicable 579 
local, state, and federal regulations and requirements, including but not limited to safety, 580 
construction, electrical, and communication requirements, NFPA 1 Fire Code and NFPA 70, 581 
National Electric Code. 582 

[7] Natural Resources and Wildlife. No large-scale solar energy system shall be located within 583 
areas identified as “Significant Wildlife Habitats” under Maine’s Natural Resources Protection 584 
Act nor within critical habitat areas as designated by Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and 585 
Wildlife. Moreover, no  586 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

20 
 

[8]  Operation and Maintenance Plan. A large-scale ground mounted application shall include a 587 
plan for the operation and maintenance of the proposed large-scale ground-mounted solar energy 588 
system, which shall include, but not limited to measures for maintaining safe access to the 589 
installation, stormwater controls, general procedures for operational maintenance of the 590 
installation and a vegetation management plan. 591 

[9]  Safety. The solar energy system owner or applicant project proponent shall provide a copy of 592 
the site plan review application to the Fire Chief for review and comment. The Fire Chief shall 593 
base any recommendations of the application upon review of the fire safety of the proposed 594 
system. The solar energy systems shall be maintained in good working order and in accordance 595 
with industry NFPA 1 Fire Code and NFPA 70 National Electric Code standards. Site access 596 
shall be maintained, including snow removal at a level acceptable to the Fire Department. Where 597 
permitted, If  if an energy storage system batteries are is located as part of the solar energy 598 
system, they shall meet the requirements of §16.5.36 Energy Storge Systems any applicable fire 599 
prevention and building code when in use and, when no longer used, shall be disposed of in 600 
accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws or regulations. 601 

[10]  Signage. A sign shall be placed on a large-scale solar energy system to identify the owner 602 
and provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone number. 603 

[11]  Utility connections. All on-site utility lines, excluding the main service connection at the 604 
utility right-of-way, shall be underground within the facility unless demonstrated by the applicant 605 
to be physically impracticable or as prescribed by the public utility provider. 606 

[12]  Use type. Large-scale ground-mounted solar energy systems greater than 20,000-sf. Shall 607 
not be considered as an accessory use. 608 

[13]  Visual Impact. Reasonable effort, as determined by the Planning Board, shall be made to 609 
minimize undue visual impacts by preserving native vegetation, screening abutting properties, or 610 
other appropriate measures, including adherence to height standards and setback requirements. 611 
To demonstrate compliance with this standard, an analysis of the potential visual impacts from 612 
the project including solar panels, roads and fencing along with measures used to avoid, 613 
minimize, or mitigate inappropriate visual effects is required. Furthermore, all appurtenant 614 
structures, including but not limited to equipment, shelters, storage facilities, transformers, and 615 
substations, and energy storage systems shall be architecturally compatible with each other in 616 
accordance with the Kittery Design Handbook. 617 

(c).  Additional standards for solar energy systems. 618 

[1]  In addition to the standards under §16.5.34.B(2) the following standards shall be followed:  619 

[a]  In the instance a solar energy system is proposed to be located on agricultural land, a 620 
solar energy system shall be designed with the objective of prioritizing primary agricultural 621 
activity and constructed in a manner that avoids, to the extent practicable, the 622 
discontinuance of agricultural land identified by the Natural Resources Conservation 623 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

21 
 

Services as “Prime Farmland” or “Farmland of Statewide Importance”, or otherwise cause 624 
productive farmland to be removed from production. 625 

[b]  In the instant the applicant satisfactorily demonstrates that prime agricultural land is 626 
incapable of being preserved, a vegetation management plan shall be provided to the 627 
Planning Board for approval. 628 

(d).  Change of ownership, decommissioning, and abandonment of large-scale solar energy systems.  629 

[1]  Ownership change. If the owner or operator of the solar energy system changes or the owner 630 
of the property changes, the approved site plan shall remain in effect, provided that the successor 631 
owner or operator assumes in writing all of the obligations of the site plan approval. A new 632 
owner or operator of the solar energy system shall notify the Code Enforcement Officer of such 633 
change in ownership or operator within 30 days of the ownership change. 634 

[2]  Decommissioning. Solar energy systems that have reached the end of their useful life or are 635 
abandoned shall be removed. The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation no 636 
more than 180 days after the date of discontinued operations. The owner or operator shall notify 637 
the Code Enforcement Officer by certified mail of the propose date of discontinued operations 638 
and plans for removal. Notification of discontinuance shall be no less than 180-days prior to the 639 
anticipated date of discontinuance. Decommissioning shall consist of the following: 640 

[a]  Physical removal of all solar energy systems, structures, equipment, security barriers, 641 
and transmission lines from the site. 642 

[b]  Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state and federal 643 
waste disposal regulations. 644 

[c]  Stabilization or re-vegetation for the site as necessary to minimize erosion and restore 645 
disturbed habitat in accordance with the site’s vegetation management plan. 646 

[3]  Absent notice of proposed date of decommissioning or written notice of extenuating 647 
circumstances, a large-scale ground-mounted solar energy system shall be considered abandoned 648 
when it fails to operate for more than one (1) year without having first obtained the written 649 
consent of the Code Enforcement Officer. 650 

[4]  If the owner or operator of the solar energy system fails to remove the installation within 180 651 
days of abandonment or the proposed date of decommissioning, the Town of Kittery retains the 652 
right to use all available means to cause an abandoned, hazardous, or decommissioned large-653 
scale ground-mounted solar energy system to be removed. 654 

C. Dimensional Standards 655 

(1) Small- and medium-scale solar energy systems shall comply with the following dimensional 656 
standards: 657 

(a).  Setbacks. Notwithstanding any other provision in this title to the contrary, the setbacks for 658 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

22 
 

ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be as follows: 659 

[1]  Minimal front yard 660 

[a]  Residential Zones 661 

i.   For residential zoning districts, no part of the ground-mounted solar energy system 662 
may be placed closer to the front property line (and side property line in a case of a 663 
corner lot) than the principal structure to the street. 664 

ii.  Notwithstanding §16.5.34.C(1)(a)[1][a][i], the Planning Board may permit a ground-665 
mounted solar energy system to be closer to the front property line than the principle 666 
building under the following conditions: 667 

[A]. There is no other suitable location on the property for the ground-mounted 668 
solar energy system.   669 

[B]. The front setback is maintained.  670 

iii.  In the instance no building nor distinct principal building is present on the lot or 671 
multiple lots, the ground mounted solar energy system shall adhere to the base zone 672 
setback and buffered from the road. 673 

[b]  Commercial, Business and Mixed-Use Zones 674 

i. Whatever the front yard setback for the zoning district, but no less than 10 ft. 675 

[2]  Minimum rear yard and side yard 676 

i. Whatever the back yard setback for the zoning district, but no less than 10 ft. 677 

(b).  Lot coverage. Solar energy systems that have vegetation or pervious materials underneath are 678 
exempt from lot coverage standards. 679 

(c).  Height. No taller than 10-ft. in height or a height equal to ½ the distance to the nearest lot line, to 680 
a maximum of 20-ft. 681 

[1] Additional setbacks may be required to mitigate visual and functional impacts. 682 

(2) Large-scale solar energy systems shall comply with the following dimensional standards 683 

(a).  Setbacks. Notwithstanding any other provision in this title to the contrary, the setbacks for large-684 
scale ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be as follows: 685 

[1]  Minimal front yard 686 

[a] For residential zoning districts, no part of the ground-mounted solar energy system 687 
may be placed closer to the front property line (and side property line in a case of a corner 688 
lot) than the principal structure to the street. 689 

i. Notwithstanding §16.5.34.C(2)(a)[1][a], the Planning Board may permit a ground-690 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

23 
 

mounted solar energy system to be closer to the front property line than the principle 691 
building under the following conditions: 692 

[A]. There is no other suitable location on the property for the ground-mounted 693 
solar energy system.   694 

[B]. The front setback is maintained.  695 

[b] In the instance no building nor distinct principal building is present on the lot or 696 
multiple lots, the ground mounted solar energy system shall be setback at least 100-ft and 697 
buffered from the road. 698 

[c] Commercial, Business and Mixed-Use Zones 699 

i.  No part of the ground-mounted solar energy system may be placed closer to the front 700 
property line (and side property line in a case of a corner lot) than the principal structure 701 
to the street. In the instance no building nor distinct principal building is present on the 702 
lot or multiple lots, the ground mounted solar energy system shall be setback at least 75-703 
ft and buffered from the road. 704 

[2]  Minimum rear and side yard: 50-ft. 705 

[3]  Lot coverage. Solar energy systems that have vegetation or pervious  permeable materials 706 
underneath are exempt from lot coverage standards. 707 

[4]  Height. Shall not exceed 20-ft. in height. In determining Tthe height of any solar panel from 708 
the ground level shall not exceed 20-ft. 709 

[5]  Additional setbacks may be required to mitigate visual and functional impacts. 710 

§16.5.35 Solar Energy System, Roof-Mounted and Building-Integrated 711 

A. Applicability 712 

(1) Roof-mounted, building-mounted and building-integrated solar energy systems and equipment are 713 
permitted by-right, unless they are deemed by the Code Enforcement Officer, with input from the Fire 714 
Chief, to present one or more unreasonable safety risks, including but not limited to, the following: 715 

(a)  Weight load; 716 

(b)  Wind resistance; 717 

(c)  Ingress or egress in the event of fire or other emergency; or 718 

(d)  Proximity of a ground-mounted system relative to buildings. 719 

B. General requirements 720 

(1) All solar energy systems installations shall be installed in compliance with the photovoltaic systems 721 
standards of the latest addition of the NFPA 1 Fire Code National Fire Protection Association (NFPA1) 722 
and of the National Electrical Code (NEPA 70) National Electrical Code, as adopted, pursuant to 723 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

24 
 

§16.2.8.F(5)(c). 724 

(2) Roof-mounted solar energy systems shall not extend more than 10-ft. above the highest point of the 725 
roof. 726 

C. Inspections 727 

(1) Prior to operation, electrical connections must be inspected and approved by the Code Enforcement 728 
Officer, State of Maine Electrical Inspector, or designee. 729 

16.5.36 Energy Storage Systems 730 

A. Applicability 731 

(1) Energy storage systems are a permitted use in all applicable zones, pursuant to 16.4 Land Use 732 
Regulations of the Kittery Town Code. 733 

B. General Requirements 734 

(1) Energy storage systems shall adhere to all standards under NFPA 1 Fire Code, NFPA 70 735 
National Electric Code and NFPA 855 Standards for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage 736 
Systems, as amended, as well as all other applicable local, state and federal regulations so as to 737 
protect the health, safety and welfare. 738 

(2) Mobile Energy Storage Systems shall comply with the provisions of NFPA 855 Standards for 739 
the Installation of Stationary Energy Systems, Chapter 4.5. 740 

C.  Inspections 741 

(1) Prior to operation, the following inspections and approvals must occur: 742 

(a)  On-site safety inspection by the Fire Chief, or designee; and  743 

(b) Electrical connection inspection by the Code Enforcement Officer, State of Maine 744 
Electrical Inspector, or designee. 745 

6. ADD solar energy systems to Table 16.5.28 Minimum Setbacks from Wetlands and Waterbodies as 746 
follows: 747 

 Structure/Activity 
Less than 501 

square feet  
(feet)  

501 square feet to 1 acre 
and Intermittent Streams  

(feet)  
Greater than 1 acre  

(feet)  
Solar Energy Systems 0 50 100 
 748 

7. AMEND §16.7.3 Site Plan Review to incorporate solar energy systems as follows: 749 

§16.7.3 Applicability 750 

C. Unless subject to a shoreland development plan review or Right of Way Plan per § 16.7.3A, the 751 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 

25 
 

following do not require Planning Board approval: 752 

(1) Single and duplex family dwellings.  753 
(2) Division of land into lots (i.e., two lots), which division is not otherwise subject to Planning 754 

Board review as a subdivision.  755 
(3) Business use as provided in § 16.2.6.D. 756 
(4) Small-scale ground-mounted solar energy systems below or equal to one thousand (1,000) square 757 

feet in area. 758 
§16.7.6. Classification of Projects 759 

(1) Minor Site Plans shall include the following 760 

(d) Projects that involve ground mounted solar energy systems greater than one thousand (1,000) square 761 
feet, but less than five thousand (5,000) square feet in area.  762 

(2) Major Site Plans shall include projects involving: 763 
h. Projects that involve ground-mounted solar energy systems equal to and above five thousand (5,000) 764 
square-feet in area. 765 

i. Projects that involve a building dedicated to the storage of an energy storage system, as defined in 766 
§16.3 Definitions.  767 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  
TITLE 16  

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS 
 

DRAFT: April 11, 2022 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001 and §4352, pursuant to its 6 
powers that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, 7 
welfare, morals, zoning, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any 8 
existing state or federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery’s Comprehensive Plan identifies in its coastal community 10 
resilience goals and land use goals the promotion, integration and regulation of sustainable, 11 
renewable, non-polluting energy systems that foster the generation, usage, and distribution of 12 
clean energy, offset demand from the regional power system, and eliminate fossil fuel 13 
dependency and emissions; and  14 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to establish land use regulations that encourage the 15 
development of ground-mounted solar energy systems, while protecting the health, safety, and 16 
welfare of the public; and 17 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001 and §4352, AND 18 
TOWN CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS THE AMENDMENT 19 
OF TITLE 16, LAND USE and DEVELOPMENT CODE, §16.4 and §16.5 AS PRESENTED. 20 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 21 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 22 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 23 

passed by a vote of _______. 24 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 25 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 26 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 27 



1 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Planning and Development Department 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1307 

 

TO:  KENDRA AMARAL   

FROM: ADAM CAUSEY, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

SUBJECT: TITLE 16 AMENDMENTS RELATED TO SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS   

DATE: MARCH 3, 2022 

 
Solar energy systems, sometimes referred as “solar farms,” are devices or systems used to collect, 
store, and distribute solar energy. You may have seen these being developed in other areas of the 
country or here in Maine more recently. Kittery’s current land use code does not provide for the 
regulation of solar energy systems, other than small roof-mounted systems for a single residential 
use. Changes to state law have made these systems easier to develop on a larger scale. Solar energy 
collection is becoming a more efficient and standardized way to power homes and businesses and 
is part of the state’s strategy in reducing greenhouse gas emissions. Staff have prepared zoning 
amendments to regulate ground and building mounted systems.  

The Climate Adaptation Committee, and the Kittery Land Issues Committee was engaged in the 
development and review of the proposed ordinance amendment. 

At their February 24, 2022 regular meeting, the Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend 
that Title 16 be amended to provide regulations for the development of solar energy systems.  

Below is a summary of the changes proposed for Title 16 Land Use & Development Code:  

16.1 General Provisions 

Nonconforming structures: 

1. Given the excess of legally nonconforming structures in Kittery, the possibility of dimensional 
standards becoming more restrictive, and the importance of allowing solar energy systems to exist, 
this provision will allow for such systems to be vested in its use, replacement, and expansion if 
proven to become less nonconforming. 

16.3 Definitions 

1. Creates new environmental definitions related to habitat and its inhabitants. 

2. Identifies the different scales, type of equipment, and effects of solar energy system. 

3. Amends an existing definition of Public Utility Facility so as to clarify that a solar energy system 
is considered a separate entity and is to be regulated differently. 

16.4 Land Use Zone Regulations 



2 
 

1. Indicates the location solar energy systems are to be permitted within the town. 

2. For the sake of brevity, a land use table was used to illustrate the use, zoning districts and level 
of permissibility.  

16.5 General Performance Standards 

1. Creates two new sections:  

A. Ground-Mounted; and  

B. Roof / building integrated solar energy systems 

2. Within those sections are performance standards that guide how solar energy systems are built 
and decommissioned. 

16.7 Site Plan Review 

1. Establishes the thresholds for review and determines which land use board / permitting entity 
has jurisdiction.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: March 14, 2022 

Update: April 11, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

CC: Dutch Dunkelberger, Planning Board Chair, Matt Brock, Housing Committee Chair 

Subject: Title 16 – Affordable Housing BL & BL-1 Zones 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
SUMMARY 
Please see the attached report from Adam Causey, Director of Planning and Development. 
 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Adopt amendment to Title 16 as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 Staff Memo summarizing the changes and process 
 Draft Title 16 – Affordable Housing Business Local (BL) Zone 
 Draft Title 16 – Affordable Housing Business – Local 1 (BL-1) Zone 
 Draft Title 16 – Affordable Housing Enactment 



1 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Planning and Development Department 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1307 

 

TO:  KENDRA AMARAL, TOWN MANAGER   

FROM: ADAM CAUSEY, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

SUBJECT: BUSINESS-LOCAL AND BUSINESS LOCAL-1 ZONES 

DATE: MARCH 3, 2022 

 
This memo outlines the changes being proposed to the B-L and B-L1 zoning districts. For details 
on these zone locations, please consult the Town’s zoning map, available through the Town’s on-
line GIS here: https://www.axisgis.com/KitteryME/ . Click “agree” and select Layers on the left 
and then click the Zoning checkbox.  

The intent of these amendments is to encourage and incentivize a variety of housing types, 
including modestly priced housing for sale or rent, within these zones. The zones currently allow 
multi-family and/or mixed-use structures, along with various types of commercial uses, but 
setbacks and density requirements make it difficult to develop housing projects in reality. With 
these amendments, the Town’s affordable housing policy becomes a requirement in these zones, 
such that any development that includes five or more dwelling units will be required to provide 
affordable housing or a payment-in-lieu. It is important to note that these changes make a 
distinction between those areas that are on Town sewer. Areas within these zones that are not 
connected to public sewer will not be able to take advantage of increased density standards.  

Highlights include: 

 Multi-family dwellings of 3-4 dwelling units are permitted by minor site plan review 
 Density incentive for a mixed-use building that proposes 5 or more units of housing and at 

least one commercial use on the first floor 
 Density incentive for affordable housing 
 Setback adjustments 
 Reduced parking for studio and one-bedroom dwelling units or affordable units 
 Reduced parking if within ¼ mile of public transit stop in the B-L1 zone 
 Impervious surface limits replace building coverage limits 
 Stormwater standards strengthened 
 Landscaping requirements clarified 

These amendments have been reviewed by the Housing Committee, the Economic Development 
Committee, and the Kittery Land Use Issues Committee within the last 18 months with subsequent 



2 
 

suggestions incorporated. The Planning Board reviewed these proposed changes at their February 
24, 2022 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend it for adoption by Town Council.  

 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

1 
 

TITLE 16 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
BUSINESS LOCAL ZONE 

1. AMEND §16.4.17 Business – Local (B-L) to include affordable housing provisions as follows: 

16.4.17 Business – Local Zone (B-L) 1 
A. Purpose  2 
The purpose of the Business – Local B-L Zone is to provide local sales retail, services, and business 3 
space as well as a variety of housing types within a walkable context. Much of this zone serves a well-4 
traveled corridor through Kittery with many buildings, including residential structures, oriented within 5 
the Town. to Route 1. Other portions of the zone serve as business hubs for the neighborhoods they are 6 
situated in. 7 

B. Permitted uses  8 

The following uses are permitted in the B-L Zone: 9 
(1) Accessory Dwelling Unit  10 
(2) Dwelling, Attached Single-Family  11 
(3) Dwelling, Manufactured Housing  12 
(4) Dwelling, Multi-Family 13 

a. Development proposing three or four dwelling units are permitted through minor site plan 14 
review; 15 

(4)b. Development proposing five or more dwelling units are permitted through major site plan 16 
review; 17 

(5) Dwelling, Single-Family 18 
(6) Dwellings Two-Family 19 
(6)(7) Dwelling Units as part of a Mixed-Use Building 20 
(7)(8) Convalescent Care Facility  21 
(8)(9) Nursing Care Facility, Long-term 22 
(9)(10) Residential Care Facility 23 
(10)(11) Accessory Buildings, Structures, and Uses  24 
(11)(12) Home Occupation, Major  25 
(12)(13) Home Occupation, Minor  26 
(13)(14) Day Care Facility  27 
(14)(15) Hospital  28 
(15)(16) Nursery School 29 
(16)(17) Private Assembly 30 
(17)(18) Public Facility  31 
(18)(19) Public or Private School 32 
(19)(20) Religious Use 33 
(20)(21) Recreation, Public Open Space 34 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

2 
 

(21)(22) Aquaculture 35 
(22)(23) Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (provided only incidental cleaning and 36 

cooking of seafood occur at the site)  37 
(23)(24) Commercial School 38 
(24)(25) Art Studio or Gallery  39 
(25)(26) Business & Professional Offices  40 
(26)(27) Business Service  41 
(27)(28) Conference Center 42 
(28)(29) Personal Service 43 
(29)(30) Restaurant 44 
(30)(31) Retail Sales (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 45 

storage and excluding those specifically mentioned under Subsection C of this section)  46 
(31)(32) Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the 47 

principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage)  48 
(32)(33) Retail Sales, Convenience 49 
(33)(34) Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility   50 
(34)(35) Mass Transit Station  51 
(35)(36) Parking Area  52 

C. Special exception uses  53 
The following uses are permitted as special exception uses in the B-L Zone: 54 

(1) Dwellings, cottage cluster 55 
(1)(2) Motel 56 
(2)(3) Hotel 57 
(3)(4) Inn  58 
(4)(5) Rooming House  59 
(5)(6) Funeral Home   60 
(6)(7) Gasoline Service Station 61 
(7)(8) Public Assembly Area  62 
(8)(9) Theater   63 
(9)(10) Public Utility Facility  64 

(10)(11) Mechanical Service  65 
(11) Residential Dwelling Units, as part of a mixed-use building  66 

D. Standards. 67 
All development and the use of land in the B-L Zone must meet the following standards. Kittery's 68 
Design Handbook illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and performance 69 
standards of Chapters §16.5, §16.7 and §16.8 must be met. 70 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 71 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit: 72 

[1] If served by on-site sewage disposal: 20,000 square feet; 73 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

3 
 

[2] If served by the public sewerage system and: 74 
[a] All floors are residential: 3,000 square feet; or 75 
[b] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 76 

nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Route 1 77 
Bypass such that the use will be visible from the street:3,000 square feet. Such a 78 
nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but must be an 79 
independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling 80 
unit as a work/live unit. 81 

[c] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 82 
nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Route 1 83 
Bypass such that the use will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. Such a 84 
nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but must be an 85 
independent nonresidential use, e.g. not a home office marketed with a dwelling 86 
unit as a work/live unit; or 87 

[d] 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as defined by 88 
this code: 2,000 square feet. 89 

Note: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title. 90 

(b) (1)Parking. One row of parking spaces and a related access drive may be located between the 91 
front property line and the front wall of the building extending the full width of the lot. All 92 
other parking must be located to the side and/or rear of the building. All new or revised 93 
parking must be visually screened through the use of landscaping, earthen berms and/or 94 
fencing from adjacent public streets or residential properties. (See the Design Handbook for 95 
appropriate examples.) Parking requirements are to be met on site. If meeting the parking 96 
requirements is not possible, the parking demand may be satisfied off site or through joint-97 
use agreements as specified herein. Notwithstanding the off-street parking requirements in §  98 
16.7.11.F(4), minimum parking requirements for the uses below are modified as specified: 99 
[1] Dwelling units: 1.5 parking space per dwelling unit; unless: 100 

[a] Affordable housing as defined by this code is proposed in which case the parking 101 
requirements may be reduced to one parking space per dwelling unit at the 102 
Planning Board’s discretion; and/or 103 

[b] Some or all of the proposed dwelling units are one-bedroom or studio type units in 104 
which case parking requirements for these types of units may be reduced to one 105 
parking space for each unit so described. 106 

[2] For multifamily dwellings, if more than ten parking spaces are required, up to 20% of 107 
the parking may be designated for compact cars. See § 16.7.11.F.(4) Off-Street Parking 108 
Standards. 109 

[3] Electric car charging stations are allowed and encouraged in parking lots but must not 110 
interfere with pedestrian movement on sidewalks. 111 

(c) Off-site parking. Required off-street parking may be satisfied at off-site locations, provided 112 
such parking is on other property owned by the applicant or is under the terms of a contractual 113 
agreement that will ensure such parking remains available for the uses served. Applicant 114 
must present evidence of a parking location and a contractual agreement prior to final 115 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

4 
 

approval and file the same with Planning and Code office each time the contract is renewed. 116 
Any changes to the contractual agreement must be reviewed by the Code Enforcement 117 
Officer and if the location of the off-site parking changes, will require approval from the 118 
municipal permitting authority which originally approved the off-site parking. 119 

(d) Joint-use parking. Required off-street parking may also be satisfied by the joint use of parking 120 
space by two or more uses if the applicant can show that parking demand is nonconflicting 121 
and will reasonably provide adequate parking for the multiple uses without parking 122 
overflowing into undesignated areas. Nonconflicting periods may consist of daytime as 123 
opposed to evening hours of operation or weekday as opposed to weekends or seasonal 124 
variation in parking demand.  125 
[1] Such joint parking areas must be held under ownership of the applicant or under terms 126 

of a contractual agreement that ensures such parking remains available to all users of 127 
the shared parking spaces. Applicant must present evidence of the parking location and 128 
a contractual agreement prior to final approval and file the same with the Planning and 129 
Code office each time the contract is renewed. Any changes to the contractual agreement 130 
must be reviewed by the Code Enforcement Officer and if the municipal permitting 131 
authority which originally approved the off-site parking. 132 

[2] Determination of parking adequacy will be based on a most frequent basis, not a "worst 133 
case" scenario; 134 

[3] Joint use parking areas must be located within 1,500 feet to the use served, but do not 135 
need to be located on the same lot as the uses served; 136 

[4] Ease and safety of pedestrian access to shared parking by the users served must be 137 
demonstrated, including any proposed improvements or shuttle service that may be 138 
offered and its requisite loading/unloading areas; 139 

[5] Such joint parking areas must not be located in residential zones of the Town. 140 
(e) In making determinations on off-site or joint-use parking under a development plan review, 141 

the municipal permitting authority with jurisdiction to review and approve will make a final 142 
determination of the joint-use and/or off-site spaces that constitute an acceptable combination 143 
of spaces to meet the required parking demand. 144 

(f) Special parking and access situations. 145 
[1] In instances where one row of parking spaces and/or a related access drive is located 146 

between the front property line and the front wall of the building extending the full width 147 
of the lot and was utilized in accordance with previous permits or approvals, for parking, 148 
display, storage, building or necessary vehicle circulation, the Planning Board may 149 
allow such improvements to remain provided all other parking meets the location 150 
requirements and provided that a landscaping plan for the property frontage is reviewed 151 
and approved by the Planning Board. 152 

(g) Minimum lot size: none.  153 
NOTE: Except that all screening, open space, buffering and landscaping requirements must 154 
be met or in instances where the Planning Board may modify such requirements, such 155 
modifications must be found satisfactory by the Board.  156 

(h) Minimum street frontage: none.  157 
NOTE: All lots must meet the requirements of § 16.5.13 Lots unless specifically modified 158 
by this section (§ 16.4.17). Street frontage must provide sufficient vehicular and pedestrian 159 
access for the uses proposed while meeting public health and safety requirements (e.g. Fire 160 
Department, Department of Public Works). The applicant must demonstrate to the municipal 161 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

5 
 

permitting authority that the street frontage and lot design meet these requirements to the 162 
extent practicable. 163 

(i)  Maximum front setback: 20 feet.  164 
NOTE: Except when a multistory building comprising 1) three or more residential dwelling 165 
units; 2) nonresidential uses or 3) a combination of residential and nonresidential uses is 166 
proposed directly across the street from a residential district or single-family use; in which 167 
case a minimum of 15 is required. 168 
Note: The Planning Board may, at its discretion, allow a greater setback when public 169 
amenities such as pocket parks, outdoor dining or seating areas are proposed within the front 170 
setback. Pocket parks must be at least 200 square feet with a minimum of three trees and a 171 
bench for sitting required. Park must be vegetated with ground cover except for walkways. 172 
Outdoor dining areas must meet any additional requirements specific to that use. Parking is 173 
prohibited in the front setback except as allowed in subsection (1).(f).[1] above. ). 174 

(j)  Minimum rear and side: setbacks: 10 feet. 175 
NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where 176 
the side and/or rear setbacks abut a residential district or single-family use; in which case a 177 
minimum of 15 feet or 50% of the building height is required, whichever is greater. 178 

(k) Maximum building height: 40 feet. Solar apparatus is excluded from height determinations.   179 
NOTE: Except that height standards for single- and two-family residential uses are the same 180 
as for those of the Urban Residential District. 181 

(l)  Impervious surface: No maximum allowable, but all open space, landscaping, setbacks, 182 
buffers, screening and street tree requirements apply. For development that is proposing 70% 183 
or more impervious surface, the stormwater requirements in (m) below may not be modified. 184 

(m)  Stormwater: All new development must use LID (Low Impact Development) and BMP (Best 185 
Management Practices), based on Maine DEP’s Maine Stormwater Best Management 186 
Practices Manual Volumes 1-III as amended from time to time, to manage 100% of the total 187 
stormwater generated on-site. The stormwater report and plan demonstrating that this 188 
requirement is met must be included with the application at the time of submission. A request 189 
for a modification may be submitted to the Planning Board but it is incumbent on the 190 
applicant to prove to the Planning Board’s satisfaction that such a modification is necessary. 191 
The Town reserves the right to submit such modification requests for independent 192 
engineering review at the applicant’s expense. The Board may also require additional 193 
landscaping/plantings and/or LID-design features when granting such concessions. 194 

(n) A minimum of fifteen percent of each lot must be designated as open space. See subsection 195 
(4).(e). 196 

(o) Minimum setback from functionally water dependent uses: zero feet. 197 
(p) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in accordance with § 16.5.30 198 

and Appendix A, Fee Schedules. 199 
(2) Parking design. 200 

(a) Parking must be located to the side or rear of the building. If all parking cannot be located to 201 
the rear or side, the Planning Board may allow limited parking in front of the building, but it 202 
is incumbent upon the applicant to demonstrate why such a modification request should be 203 
granted. In granting this concession, the Board may require more intensive landscape 204 
plantings and/or LID-design features. 205 

(b) Shared access between buildings and/or lots must be provided where feasible. Feasibility 206 
criteria include: 207 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

6 
 

[1] Fewer curb cuts required;  208 

[2] Improved or new pedestrian access between buildings or lots; 209 

[3] Improved internal circulation between buildings or lots; and 210 

[4] Improved overall site design with shared access. 211 

(c) Screening through the use of plantings and/or fencing is required for all new or revised 212 
parking abutting public streets and/or single-family uses or residential zones. Such screening 213 
does not require that the parking lot and vehicles within it be completely obscured from view, 214 
rather the screening must provide visual interest and distraction from the parking area 215 
beyond, as well as buffer vehicle headlight trespass. 216 

[1] A landscape plan showing screening and other landscaping requirements prepared by a 217 
registered landscape architect is a submission requirement. However, a landscape plan 218 
done by other design professionals may be allowed at the Planning Board’s discretion. 219 

[2] Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 220 
requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 221 

[3] Surface parking lots designed for five or more cars that will service multi-family or 222 
mixed-use buildings with dwelling units and which abut a street, single-family use or 223 
residential zone must provide screening in one of the following ways: 224 
[a] Any combination of trees, shrubs, tall ornamental grasses or perennial plants in a 225 

planting bed at least eight (8) feet wide. Climate-change tolerant Northeastern 226 
native plants are preferred. Plantings must be sufficient, as determined by the 227 
Planning Board, to screen the parking area from the street except for necessary 228 
vehicular and pedestrian access. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed 229 
mulching material may be used. Drip irrigation is recommended. 230 

[b] One tree per 25 feet of street frontage within a planting bed at least eight (8) feet 231 
wide which will include other plantings such as perennials. Plantings must be 232 
sufficient to screen the parking area from the street except for necessary vehicular 233 
and pedestrian access. To ensure survival, trees must be planted using silva cells, 234 
bioretention cells or tree wells. Trees must be at least 2.5-inch caliper and 12 feet 235 
high at the time of planting. Existing large healthy trees must be preserved if 236 
practical and will count towards this requirement. Trees proposed within the public 237 
right-of-way must remain under 20 feet tall at maturity. Trees native to the 238 
Northeast, selected for climate change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought 239 
and salt tolerant when used along streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five 240 
species per every 12 trees) is required to provide greater resiliency to threats from 241 
introduced insect pests and diseases. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed 242 
mulching material may be used. Drip irrigation is recommended for plantings 243 
proposed to accompany the trees. 244 

[c] Fencing, no taller than six (6) feet, of a type that screens rather than blocks a view 245 
and made of a material compatible with surrounding buildings. Chain link fences 246 
are not allowed unless they have a PVC color coating to blend in with 247 
surroundings. Stockade fences may only be allowed to buffer a parking lot along 248 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

7 
 

the lot line that abuts a single-family use or residential zone. A planting bed at least 249 
six (6) feet wide, including the fence, is required, with a combination of trees, 250 
shrubs and perennials located on the proposed development’s side of the fence. 251 
Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used. Drip 252 
irrigation is recommended. 253 

(d) A minimum of 10% of any surface parking area consisting of 10 or more spaces must be 254 
landscaped with trees and vegetated islands. This requirement is in addition to other required 255 
landscaping and street tree requirements. 256 

(e) If 20% or more of the proposed development will be affordable dwelling units built rather 257 
than using payment-in-lieu for required units, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, 258 
modify surface parking lot screening and landscaping requirements under subsections (c) and 259 
(d). 260 

A(3) Building design standards. Kittery's characteristic buildings reflect its historic seacoast past. The 261 
primary architectural styles are New England Colonial (such as Cape Cod and saltbox), Georgian, 262 
Federal and Classical Revival. New buildings must be compatible with Kittery's characteristic 263 
styles in form, scale, material and color. In general, buildings should be oriented with the front 264 
of the building facing the street on which the building is located. The front or street facade must 265 
be designed as the front of the building. The front elevation must contain one or more of the 266 
following elements: 1) a "front door," although other provisions for access to the building may 267 
be provided; 2) windows; or 3) display cases. (See Design Handbook for examples of acceptable 268 
materials and designs.) Strict imitation is not required. Design techniques can be used to maintain 269 
compatibility with characteristic styles and still leave enough flexibility for architectural variety. 270 
To achieve this purpose, the following design standards apply to new and modified existing 271 
building projects: 272 
(a) Exterior building materials and details. Building materials and details strongly define a 273 

project's architectural style and overall character. (See Design Handbook for examples of 274 
acceptable materials, building scale and designs.) "One-sided" schemes are prohibited; similar 275 
materials and details must be used on all sides of a building to achieve continuity and 276 
completeness of design. Predominant exterior building materials must be of good quality and 277 
characteristic of Kittery, such as horizontal wood board siding, vertical wood boards, wood 278 
shakes, brick, stone or simulated stone, glass and vinyl, or metal clapboard.  279 

(b) Roofs. A building's prominent roofs must be pitched a minimum of 4:12 unless demonstrated 280 
to the Planning Board's satisfaction that this is not practicable. Acceptable roof styles are 281 
gabled, gambrel, and hipped roofs. Flat roofs, shed roofs and roof facades (such as "stuck on" 282 
mansards) are not acceptable as prominent roof forms except as provided above. Roof colors 283 
must be muted. (See Design Handbook for examples.) The roof design must screen or 284 
camouflage rooftop protrusions to minimize the visual impact of air-conditioning units, air-285 
handler units, exhaust vents, transformer boxes, and the like. (See Design Handbook for 286 
examples of appropriate treatments.)  287 

(c) Loading docks and overhead doors. Loading docks and overhead doors must be located on 288 
the side or rear of the building and screened from view from adjacent properties in residential 289 
use. 290 

(c)(d) Lighting plans, including outdoor lighting fixture designs and photometric plans, must be 291 
included at the time of application submission. All lighting fixtures must be cutoff (dark sky 292 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

8 
 

compliant). 293 
(4) Landscaping and site design standards. A landscape plan prepared by a registered landscape 294 

architect is a submission requirement. However, a landscape plan done by other design 295 
professionals may be allowed at the Planning Board’s discretion. To achieve attractive and 296 
environmentally sound site design and appropriate screening of parking areas, in addition to the 297 
landscaping standards contained in Chapters 16.7 and 16.8 16.5, the following landscaping 298 
requirements apply to new and modified existing developments: 299 
B  300 

(a) Landscape planter strip. A vegetated landscape planter strip must be provided a minimum of 301 
15 feet in depth adjacent to the right-of-way of all public roads or the sidewalk if it already 302 
exists. If a sidewalk does not yet exist on-site but sidewalks do exist on adjacent properties, 303 
the planting strip must be located so that it does not interfere with connectivity to existing 304 
sidewalks. Planting strips which demonstrate LID functionality to assist in stormwater capture 305 
are preferred.. The Planning Board may reduce the required depth width of the landscape 306 
plantering strip if a sidewalk is provided in front of the parcel and the area between the front 307 
property line and the front wall of the building will be designed and used as a pedestrian space, 308 
outdoor dining as defined by this title, or a seating area.. The landscape plantering strip must 309 
include the following landscape elements: 310 
(a)  311 

[1] Ground coverPlantings. The entire landscape plantering strip must be vegetated with a 312 
combination of shrubs, perennials, and ornamental grasses except for approved 313 
driveways, walkways, bikeways and screened utility equipment. Climate-change tolerant 314 
Northeastern native plants are preferred. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed 315 
mulching material may be used. Street trees required below may be included in this 316 
planting strip. Drip irrigation is recommended. 317 
(b)  318 

[2] Street-side trees. A minimum of one tree must be planted for each 25 feet of street 319 
frontage. The trees may be spaced along the frontage or grouped or clustered to enhance 320 
the visual quality of the site. (See Design Handbook for examples.) The trees must be a 321 
minimum two-and-one-half-inch 2.5-inch caliper and be at least 12 feet high at the time 322 
of planting. Trees must be planted to ensure survival, using silva cells, bioretention cells 323 
or tree wells. The species must be selected from the A list of approved street-side trees 324 
can be found in the Design Handbook. Trees native to the Northeast, selected for climate 325 
change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought and salt tolerant when used along 326 
streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five species per every 12 trees) is required to 327 
provide greater resiliency to threats from introduced insect pests and diseases. Existing 328 
large healthy trees must be preserved if practical and will count toward this requirement. 329 
Trees located within the public right-of-way must not exceed 20 feet in height at maturity. 330 

[3] Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 331 
requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 332 

(c)(b) Special situations. 333 
[1].[a].  Expansions of less than 1,000 square feet to existing uses including single-family 334 

or two-family dwellings are exempt from the landscaping standard of this 335 
subsection.  336 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

9 
 

[2].[b].  Depth Width of landscape planter strip. In instances where the required minimum 337 
depth width of the landscape planter strip is legally utilized in accordance with 338 
previous permits or approvals, for parking, display, storage, building or necessary 339 
vehicle circulation, the depth width may be narrowed by the Planning Board to the 340 
minimum extent necessary to achieve the objective of the proposed project, 341 
provided that shrubs and perennials are planted along the street frontage to soften 342 
the appearance of the development from the public street.  343 

[3].[c].  Additions and changes in use. For additions to existing buildings and changes of 344 
residential structures to a nonresidential use, one street-side tree (see list of street 345 
trees in Design Handbook) is required to be planted for every 1,000 square feet of 346 
additional gross floor area added or converted to nonresidential use. In instances 347 
where parking, display area, storage, building or necessary vehicle circulation 348 
exists at the time of enactment of this section, the required trees may be clustered 349 
and/or relocated away from the road as is necessary to be practicable. The 350 
preservation of existing large trees is encouraged; therefore, the Planning Board 351 
may permit the preservation of existing healthy, large, mature trees within the 352 
landscape plantering strip or other developed landscaping areas of the site to be 353 
substituted for the planting of new trees.  354 

(c). Outdoor service and storage areas. Service and storage areas must be located to the side or rear 355 
of the building. Facilities for waste storage such as dumpsters must be located within an 356 
enclosure and be visually buffered by fencing, landscaping and/or other treatments. (See 357 
Design Handbook for examples of appropriate buffering.) All service areas for dumpsters, 358 
compressors, generators and similar items must be screened by a fence at least six feet tall, 359 
constructed of a material similar to surrounding buildings, and must surround the service area 360 
except for the necessary ingress/egress.  361 

C(d) Traffic and circulation standards. Sidewalks and roadways must be provided within the site to 362 
internally join abutting properties that are determined by the Planning Board using the criteria 363 
in subsection D.(2).(b).to be compatible. In addition, safe pedestrian route(s) must be provided 364 
to allow pedestrians to move within the site and between the principal customer entrance and 365 
the front lot line where a sidewalk exists or will be provided or where the Planning Board 366 
determines that such a route is needed for adequate pedestrian safety and movement. (See 367 
Design Handbook for appropriate examples.)  368 

(e) Open space standards. A minimum of fifteen percent of the total area of a lot must be provided 369 
as oOpen space must be provided as a percentage of the total area of the lot, including freshwater 370 
wetlands, water bodies, streams and setbacks. Fifteen percent of each lot must be designated as 371 
open space. Required open space must be shown on the plan with a note dedicating it as "open 372 
space." The open space must be located to create an attractive environment on the site, minimize 373 
environmental impacts, protect significant natural features or resources on the site and maintain 374 
wildlife habitat. Individual large, healthy trees and areas with mature tree cover should be 375 
included in the open space. Where possible, the open space must be located to allow the creation 376 
of continuous open space networks in conjunction with existing or potential open space on 377 
adjacent properties. The required amount of designated open space is reduced to 10% of each 378 
lot that is less than 40,000 square feet in size. 379 

D [1] In cases where creating or preserving open space to meet the 15% requirement above 380 
is not practicable, the Planning Board may allow the required landscaping in 4.(a) above 381 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

10 
 

to count towards meeting the open space requirement provided the proposed landscaped 382 
planting strip is expanded beyond the required width and the Planning Board finds that 383 
all criteria for open space above has been met to the greatest extent possible. 384 

E The following space standards apply: 385 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit when all floors are residential: 20,000 square feet if 386 
served by on-site sewage disposal; 8,000 square feet if served by the public sewerage system.  387 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 388 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 389 
50% of the building height is required.)  390 
(b). Minimum land area per dwelling unit when the entire first floor is used for nonresidential 391 
uses: 20,000 square feet if served by on-site sewage disposal; 4,000 square feet if served by the 392 
public sewerage system.  393 
(c). Minimum lot size: none.  394 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 395 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 396 
50% of the building height is required.) 397 
(d). Minimum street frontage: none.  398 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 399 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 400 
50% of the building height is required.) 401 
(e). Minimum front yard: 15 feet.  402 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 403 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 404 
50% of the building height is required.)  405 
(f). Maximum front setback of the principal building: 60 feet.  406 
(g). Minimum rear and side yards: 10 feet.  407 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 408 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 409 
50% of the building height is required.)  410 
(h). Maximum building height: 40 feet.  411 
(NOTE: Except that space standards for single- and two-family residential uses are the same as 412 
for those of the Urban Residential District.)  413 
(i). Maximum building and outdoor stored material coverage: none, except that side, rear and 414 
front yards must be maintained  415 
(j). Minimum water body setback for functionally water-dependent uses: zero feet.  416 
(k). Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in accordance with Table 417 
16.5.30, § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, Fee Schedules.  418 

(5) Cottage cluster requirements: 419 
(a) Cottage cluster dwelling units must either face the required common open space or the street. 420 

The required open space must be held in common for use by all the cottage cluster residents 421 
and must be immediately accessible to each dwelling unit, via either the front or the back of 422 
each unit. 423 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

11 
 

(b) Each cottage cluster dwelling unit must be no greater than 1,200 square feet. Spacing between 424 
units must comply with the requirements of the Fire Department and/or the State Fire 425 
Marshall’s office. 426 

(c) Shared parking areas must be connected to each dwelling unit via a sidewalk. 427 
(6) Affordable housing requirements: 428 

(a) All requirements in § 16.5.4 Affordable Housing must be met. 429 
 430 

(b) Density incentives outlined above in subsection D.(1).(a).[2].[d] may be applied to projects that 431 
create affordable housing units, as defined by this code. No proportional payment-in-lieu is 432 
required if the affordable dwelling unit requirements for the density incentives are met.  433 

(4)(7) Gasoline Sales  434 
(a). Gasoline Sales must not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing station;  435 
(b).  not be located within 1,000 feet of any private residence; and  436 
(a).(c). not be located within 150 feet of any existing structure.  437 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL – Business – Local Zone (B-L)  438 
(1) Permitted uses.  439 

(a) Accessory Buildings, Structures, and Uses  440 
(b) Dwellings if located farther than 100 feet from the normal high-water line of any water 441 

bodies, or the upland edge of a wetland 442 
[1] Dwelling, Attached Single-family 443 
[2]  Dwelling, Manufactured housing 444 
[3] Dwelling, Multi-family 445 
[4] Dwelling, Single-family 446 
[5] Dwelling, Two-Family 447 

(b)(c) Recreation, Public Open Space  448 

(2) Special exception uses.  449 
(a). Art Studio or Gallery  450 
(b). Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the principal 451 

activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage) 452 
(c). Business Services  453 
(d). Business & Professional Offices  454 
(e). Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (provided only incidental cleaning and cooking of 455 

seafood occur at the site) 456 
(f). Parking Area  457 
(g).  Conference Center  458 
(h). Retail Sales, Convenience  459 
(i). Home Occupation, Major 460 
(j). Home Occupation, Minor  461 
(k). Mass Transit Station  462 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

12 
 

(l). Motel 463 
(m). Hotel 464 
(n).   Inn 465 
(o). Rooming House  466 
(p). Personal Services  467 
(q). Public Assembly Area  468 
(r). Theater  469 
(s). Public Utility Facility  470 
(t). Restaurant 471 
(u). Retail Sales, but (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 472 

storage)  473 
(v). Commercial School 474 
(w). Public or Private School 475 
(x). Nursery School  476 
(y). Day Care Facility  477 
(z). Elder Care Facility  478 
(aa). Hospital  479 
(bb). Nursing Care Facility, Long-term 480 
(cc). Convalescent Care Facility 481 
(dd). Public Facility  482 
(ee). Religious Use  483 
(ff). Private Assembly  484 
(gg). Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility  485 

(3) See § 16.4.28 for purpose and standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL  486 

E. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP – Business – Local (B-L). 487 

(1) Permitted Uses.  488 
(a) Recreation, Public Open Space  489 

(2) Special Exception Uses.  490 
(a) Accessory Uses & Buildings  491 
(b) Aquaculture 492 
(c) Home Occupations, Major  493 
(d) Home Occupations, Minor  494 
(e) Public Utility Facilities,  495 
(f) Dwelling, Single-Family  496 

(3) See § 16.4.29 for purpose and standards in the Resource Protection Overlay Zone RP-SL  497 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

1 
 

TITLE 16 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

BUSINESS – LOCAL 1 ZONE 

1. AMEND §16.4.18 Business – Local 1 (B-L1) to ) to include affordable housing provisions as 
follows: 

16.4.18 Business – Local 1 (B-L1) 1 

A. Purpose  2 

The purpose of the Business – Local 1 B-L1 Zone is to encourage a compact village smart growth/urban 3 
design pattern that will serve as a focal point for the provision of local sales, urban residences, services 4 
and business space. The goal of this section is to create an attractive, functional and vibrant pedestrian-5 
scaled neighborhood supporting a mix of commercial and residential uses. This type of development 6 
reflects a traditional New England pattern of building, where commercial uses are located on the first 7 
floor and housing on the upper floors. 8 

B. Permitted uses 9 

The following uses are permitted in the B-L1 Zone: 10 
(1) Accessory Dwelling Unit  11 
(2) Dwelling, Attached Single-Family  12 
(3) Dwelling, Manufactured Housing  13 
(4) Dwelling, Multi-Family  14 

(a) Development proposing three or four dwelling units are permitted through minor site plan 15 
review; 16 
(b) Development proposing five or more dwelling units are permitted through major site plan 17 
review; 18 

(5) Dwelling, Single-Family  19 
(6) Dwelling, Two-Family  20 
(6)(7) Dwelling Units as part of a Mixed-Use Building 21 

(7)(8) Convalescent Care Facility  22 
(8)(9) Nursing Care Facility, Long-term  23 
(9)(10) Residential Care Facility  24 

(10)(11) Accessory Buildings, Structures, and Uses   25 
(11)(12) Home Occupation, Major  26 
(12)(13) Home Occupation, Minor 27 
(13)(14) Inn 28 
(14)(15) Day Care Facility  29 
(15)(16) Hospital  30 
(16)(17) Nursery School 31 
(17)(18) Private Assembly  32 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

2 
 

(18)(19) Public Facility  33 
(19)(20) Public or Private School  34 
(20)(21) Religious Use  35 
(21)(22) Recreation, Public Open Space 36 
(22)(23) Commercial School 37 
(23)(24) Art Studio or Gallery  38 
(24)(25) Business & Professional Offices  39 
(25)(26) Business Services  40 
(26)(27) Conference Center  41 
(27)(28) Personal Services  42 
(28)(29) Restaurant 43 
(29)(30) Retail Sales (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 44 

storage and excluding those specifically mentioned under Subsection C of this section)  45 
(30)(31) Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the 46 

principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage)  47 
(31)(32) Retail Sales, Convenience 48 
(32)(33) Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility  49 
(33)(34) Mass Transit Station  50 
(34)(35) Parking Area 51 

C. Special exception uses 52 
The following uses are permitted as special exception uses in the B-L1 Zone: 53 

(1) Motel 54 
(2) Hotel 55 
(3) Rooming House  56 
(4) Funeral Home 57 
(5) Gasoline Service Station  58 
(6) Public Assembly Area  59 
(7) Theater 60 
(8) Public Utility Facility  61 
(9) Farmers Market  62 

(10) Mechanical service  63 
(11)  Dwellings, cottage cluster; and 64 
(10)(12) Buildings and structures over 40 feet that conform to the provisions of Title 16. 65 

D. Standards 66 
All development and the use of land in the B-L1 Zone must meet the following standards. Kittery's 67 
Design Handbook illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and performance 68 
standards of Chapter § 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met. 69 
 70 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

3 
 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 71 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit: 72 

[1] When all floors are residential: 8,0002,500 square feet 73 
[2] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one nonresidential 74 

use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh Road such that the use 75 
will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. Such a nonresidential use or uses need 76 
not occupy the entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a 77 
home office marketed with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit.When the entire first floor 78 
is in nonresidential use: 3,500 square feet. 79 

[3] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one nonresidential use 80 
to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh Road such that the use will 81 
be visible from the street: 2,000 square feet. Such a nonresidential use or uses need not 82 
occupy the entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a 83 
home office marketed with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit. 84 

[2][4] When 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as 85 
defined by this code, the minimum land area per dwelling unit is: 1,500 square feet. 86 

(b) Parking:  87 
Parking requirements are to be met on-site. If meeting the parking requirements is not 88 
possible, the parking demand may be satisfied off-site or through joint-use agreements as 89 
specified in 16.4.17.D.(1).(c) - 16.4.17.D.(1).(e) under the B-L Zone. Notwithstanding the 90 
off-street parking requirements in 16.7.11.F.(4), minimum parking requirements for the uses 91 
below are modified as specified: 92 

 [1] Dwelling units: 1.5 parking spaces per dwelling unit; unless: 93 
[i] Affordable housing as defined by this code is proposed in which case the parking 94 
requirements may be reduced to a minimum of 1/2 spaces per dwelling unit at the 95 
Planning Board’s discretion; and/or 96 

 [ii] Housing is proposed within ¼ mile of a public transit stop, in which case the parking 97 
requirements may be reduced to a minimum of 1/2 spaces per dwelling unit at the 98 
Planning Board’s discretion; and/or 99 

 [iii] Some or all of the proposed dwelling units are one-bedroom or studio type units in 100 
which case parking requirements for these types of units are reduced to one parking space 101 
for each unit so described.  102 

 [2] For multifamily dwellings, if more than ten parking spaces are required, up to 20% of 103 
the parking may be designated for compact cars. See 16.7.11.F.(4) Off-Street Parking 104 
Standards. 105 

(b) [3] Electric car charging stations are allowed and encouraged in parking lots but must not 106 
interfere with pedestrian movement on sidewalks.Minimum parking spaces per dwelling 107 
unit: 1.5.  108 

(c) Minimum lot size: 20,000 square feetNone. (NOTE: Except that all screening, open space, 109 
buffering and landscaping requirements must be met or in instances where the Planning 110 
Board may approve modifications to such requirements, such modifications must be found 111 
satisfactory by the Board. 112 

(d) Minimum street frontage per buildinglot: 50 feet. 113 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

4 
 

(e) Maximum front yardsetback: 30 20 feet.  114 
(NOTE: This area must be designed to promote a pedestrian public space, which includes, 115 
but is not limited to, landscaping, sidewalks and sitting areas. The Planning Board may, at its 116 
discretion, allow a greater setback when public amenities such as pocket parks, outdoor 117 
dining or seating areas are proposed within the front setback. Pocket parks must be at least 118 
200 square feet with a minimum of three trees and a bench for sitting required. Park must be 119 
vegetated with ground cover except for walkways. Outdoor dining areas must meet any 120 
additional requirements specific to that use. Parking and outdoor Outdoor storage are is 121 
prohibited anywhere in the front yard of the structure, except for seasonal sales items. 122 
Parking is also prohibited in the front setback except as allowed in subsection (2).(e) 123 
below ).)  124 

(f) Minimum rear and side yardssetbacks: 10 feet.  125 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where 126 
the side and/or rear yards setbacks abut a residential zone or single-family use; in which case 127 
a minimum of 15 feet or 50% of the building height, whichever is greater, is required.)  128 

(g) Maximum building height: 40 feet. Solar apparatus is excluded from height determinations. 129 
Buildings and structures higher than 40 actual feet from the lowest point of grade to the 130 
highest point of the building or structure (see Height of Building in 16.3), permitted as a 131 
special exception, must have side, rear and front setbacks of sufficient depth to adequately 132 
protect the health, safety and welfare of abutting properties, which may not be less than 50% 133 
of the actual height of the proposed building. 134 

(h) Maximum building and outdoor stored material coverage: 50% The maximum impervious 135 
surface is:.  136 
[1] 70%; or  137 

 [2] The Planning Board may, at its discretion, allow greater than 70% if:  138 
 (i) Additional landscaped or natural areas are proposed or preserved and such areas are 139 

integrated into the site design in an environmentally conscious way utilizing LID to 140 
provide stormwater filtration and/or water quality improvements. Such areas must exceed 141 
the requirement that 15% of the lot be landscaped or natural. See (4) Landscaping/Site 142 
Improvements. When granting such a concession, the Board must find that the proposed 143 
additional landscaping and/or natural areas and the site design provide enough benefit to 144 
outweigh the impact of greater impervious surface; or 145 
(ii) Affordable housing to be built, rather than a payment-in-lieu, is proposed.  146 
(h) Note: If using either option above, the stormwater requirements in (i) below may not 147 

be modified. 148 
(i) Stormwater: All new development must use LID (Low Impact Development) and BMP (Best 149 

Management Practices), based on Maine DEP’s Maine Stormwater Best Management 150 
Practices Manual Volumes 1-III as amended from time to time, to manage 100% of the total 151 
stormwater generated on-site. The stormwater report and plan demonstrating that this 152 
requirement is met must be included with the application at the time of submission. A request 153 
for a modification may be submitted to the Planning Board but it is incumbent on the 154 
applicant to prove to the Planning Board’s satisfaction that such a modification is necessary. 155 
The Town reserves the right to submit such modification requests for independent 156 
engineering review at the applicant’s expense. The Board may also require additional 157 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

5 
 

landscaping/plantings and/or LID features when granting such concessions. 158 
(j) Minimum area dedicated to landscaped or natural areas: 15%.  159 

[1] For the purposes of this zone, a natural area is an area that is not regularly mowed, and 160 
contains trees and/or shrubs which may not have been deliberately planted. Invasive plants, 161 
as defined by the State of Maine, must be removed. 162 
(i) [2] For multifamily dwellings, mixed-use buildings with dwelling units and attached 163 
single-family dwellings, in cases where the property cannot meet the 15% requirement due to 164 
existing development (including parking areas), and where redevelopment will remain at the 165 
same or a lower percentage of the lot, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, allow a 166 
smaller percentage of landscaped and/or natural area. In granting this concession, the Board 167 
may require more intensive landscape plantings and/or LID-designed features. 168 

(j)(k) Hours of operation must be noted on the final site plan and are determined by the 169 
Planning Board on a case-by-case basis. All lighting other than designated security lighting 170 
must be extinguished outside of noted hours of operation.  171 

(k)(l) Minimum water body setback for functionally water-dependent uses: zero feet.  172 
(l)(m) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in accordance with Table 173 

16.5.30, § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, Fee Schedules.  174 
(m) Gasoline Sales must a) not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing station; (b) not be 175 
located within 1,000 feet of any private residence; and (c) not be located within 150 feet of 176 
any existing structure.  177 

(2) Parking design. 178 
(a) Parking must be located on to the side or back rear of the buildingyard.; If all parking cannot 179 

be located to the rear or side, the Planning Board may allow limited parking in front of the 180 
building but it is incumbent upon the applicant to demonstrate why such a modification 181 
request should be granted. In granting this concession, the Board may require more intensive 182 
landscape plantings and/or LID-designed features. 183 

(b) Shared access between buildings and/or lots must be provided where feasible; and. 184 
Feasibility criteria include: 185 
[1] Fewer curb cuts required;  186 
[2] Improved or new pedestrian access between buildings or lots; 187 
[3] Improved internal circulation between buildings or lots; and 188 
(b) [4] Improved overall site design with shared access. 189 

(c) Screening through the use of plantings and/or fencing is required for all new or revised 190 
parking abutting public streets and/or single-family uses or residential zones. Such screening 191 
does not require that the parking lot and vehicles within it be completely obscured from view, 192 
rather the screening must provide visual interest and distraction from the parking area 193 
beyond, as well as buffer vehicle headlight trespass.  New or revised parking must be 194 
visually screened through the use of landscaping, earthen berms and/or fencing from adjacent 195 
public streets or residential properties. (See the Design Handbook for appropriate examples.) 196 
[1] A landscape plan showing screening and other landscaping requirements prepared by a 197 
registered landscape architect is a submission requirement. However, a landscape plan done 198 
by other design professionals may be allowed at the Planning Board’s discretion.  199 
[2] Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 200 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

6 
 

requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 201 
[3] Surface parking areas designed for less than five cars must use solid fencing, berms 202 
and/or stone walls along the parking lot where it abuts any single-family use or residential 203 
zone must be used to prevent vehicle headlights trespass. from shining on any abutting 204 
residential property. Incorporating flowering vines and other plantings such as trees and 205 
shrubs on next to fences and blank exterior walls is encouraged.  206 
[4] Surface parking lots designed for five or more cars that will service multi-family or 207 
mixed-use buildings with dwelling units and which abut a street, single-family use or 208 
residential zone must provide screening in one of the following ways: 209 

i. Any combination of trees, shrubs, tall ornamental grasses or perennial plants in a 210 
planting bed at least eight (8) feet wide. Plantings must be sufficient, as determined by 211 
the Planning Board, to screen the parking area from the street except for necessary 212 
vehicular and pedestrian access. Climate-change tolerant Northeastern native plants are 213 
preferred. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used. 214 
Drip irrigation is recommended. 215 
ii. One tree per 25 feet of street frontage within a planting bed at least eight (8) feet 216 
wide which will include other plantings such as perennials. Plantings must be sufficient, 217 
as determined by the Planning Board, to screen the parking area from the street except 218 
for necessary vehicular and pedestrian access. To ensure survival, trees must be planted 219 
using silva cells, bioretention cells or tree wells. Trees must be at least 2.5-inch caliper 220 
and 12 feet high at the time of planting. Existing large healthy trees must be preserved if 221 
practical and will count towards this requirement. Trees proposed within the public 222 
right-of-way must remain under 20 feet tall at maturity. Trees native to the Northeast, 223 
selected for climate change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought and salt tolerant 224 
when used along streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five species per every 12 225 
trees) is required to provide greater resiliency to threats from introduced insect pests and 226 
diseases. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used. 227 
Drip irrigation is recommended for plantings proposed to accompany the trees. 228 
iii. Fencing, no taller than six (6) feet, of a type that screens rather than blocks a view 229 
and made of a material compatible with surrounding buildings. Chain link fences are not 230 
allowed unless they have a PVC color coating to blend in with surroundings. Stockade 231 
fences may only be allowed to buffer a parking lot along the lot line that abuts a single-232 
family use or residential zone. A planting bed at least six (6) feet wide, including the 233 
fence, is required, with a combination of trees, shrubs and perennials located on the 234 
proposed development’s side of the fence. Climate-change tolerant Northeastern native 235 
plants are preferred. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may 236 
be used. Drip irrigation is recommended. 237 

 (d) A minimum of 10% of any surface parking area consisting of 10 or more spaces must be 238 
landscaped with trees and vegetated islands. This requirement is in addition to other required 239 
landscaping and street tree requirements. 240 
(e) In instances where one row of parking spaces and/or a related access drive is located 241 
between the front property line and the front wall of the building extending the full width of the 242 
lot and was utilized in accordance with previous permits or approvals, for parking, display, 243 
storage, building or necessary vehicle circulation, the Planning Board may allow such 244 
improvements to remain provided all other parking meets the location requirements and 245 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

7 
 

provided that a landscaping plan for the property frontage is reviewed and approved by the 246 
Planning Board.  247 
(f) If 20% or more of the proposed development will be affordable dwelling units built rather 248 
than using payment-in-lieu for required units, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, modify 249 
surface parking lot screening and landscaping requirements under subsections (c) and (d). 250 

(3) Building design standards 251 
Kittery's characteristic buildings reflect its historic seacoast past. The primary architectural styles 252 
are New England Colonial (such as Cape Cod and saltbox), Georgian, Federal and Classical 253 
Revival. New buildings must be compatible with Kittery's characteristic styles in form, scale, 254 
material and color. In general, buildings should be oriented to the street with the front of the 255 
building facing the street from which the building derives its street frontage. Architectural design 256 
and structure location must reinforce the human scale and pedestrian nature of the neighborhood 257 
by using orientation and building massing, exterior building materials, and roofing as set forth 258 
below. The front or street facade must be designed as the front of the building. The front 259 
elevation must contain one or more of the following elements: 1) a "front door," although other 260 
provisions for access to the building may be provided; 2) windows; or 3) display cases. (See 261 
Design Handbook for examples of acceptable materials and designs.) Main entries should be 262 
clearly visible from the street and provide adequate cover from the weather. Strict imitation is 263 
not required. Design techniques can be used to maintain compatibility with characteristic styles 264 
and still leave enough flexibility for architectural variety. To achieve this purpose, the following 265 
design standards apply to new and modified existing building projects: 266 
(a) Exterior building materials and details. Building materials and details strongly define a 267 

project's architectural style and overall character. (See Design Handbook for examples of 268 
acceptable materials, building scale, and designs.) "One-sided" schemes are prohibited; 269 
similar materials and details must be used on all sides of a building to achieve continuity and 270 
completeness of design. Predominant exterior building materials must be of good quality and 271 
characteristic of Kittery, such as horizontal wood board siding, vertical wood boards, wood 272 
shakes, brick, stone or simulated stone, glass and vinyl, or metal clapboard.  273 

(b) Roofs. A building's prominent roofs must be pitched a minimum of 4:12 unless demonstrated 274 
to the Planning Board's satisfaction that this is not practicable. Acceptable roof Roof styles 275 
are such as gabled, gambrel and hipped roofs are preferred. Flat roofs, shed Shed roofs and 276 
roof facades (such as "stuck on" mansards) are not acceptable as prominent roof forms unless 277 
demonstrated to the Planning Board’ satisfaction that another design is not practicable.except 278 
as provided above. Roof colors must be muted. (See Design Handbook for examples.) Flat 279 
roofs proposed to locate heating, cooling, or other such mechanical or electrical apparatus off 280 
the ground, are acceptable provided that such apparatus are screened from view and the 281 
screening is designed as an integral part of the building to aid both aesthetics and noise 282 
attenuation. Flat roofs proposed for the purpose of solar array installations are also 283 
acceptable.The roof design must screen or camouflage rooftop protrusions to minimize the 284 
visual impact of air-conditioning units, air handler units, exhaust vents, transformer boxes 285 
and the like. (See Design Handbook for examples of appropriate treatments.)  286 

(c) Loading docks and overhead doors. Loading docks and overhead doors must be located on 287 
the side or rear of the building and must be screened from view from adjacent properties in 288 
residential use.  289 

(d) Lighting plans, including outdoor lighting fixture designs and photometric plans, must be 290 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

8 
 

included at the time of application submission. All lighting fixtures must be cutoff (dark sky 291 
compliant). 292 

(4) Landscaping/site improvements.  293 
A landscape plan prepared by a registered landscape architect is a submission requirement. 294 
However, a landscape plan done by other design professionals may be allowed at the Planning 295 
Board’s discretion. Climate change-tolerant Northeastern native plants are preferred. To achieve 296 
attractive and environmentally sound site design and appropriate screening of parking areas, in 297 
addition to the landscaping standards contained in § 16.7 5and § 16.8, the following landscaping 298 
requirements apply to new and modified existing developments: 299 

(a) Fifteen percent of site area must be landscaped and/or in a natural state as described in 300 
D.(1).(j).[1], unless otherwise provided above; 301 

(b) Outdoor spaces must be created to reinforce commercial and community activities and 302 
pedestrian-friendly access. Outdoor spaces are encouraged throughout the site with special 303 
attention along especially in those areas to the front and sides of buildings when viewed from 304 
the sidewalk and street. Architectural features such as decorative pavers, planters and 305 
benches seating areas, as well as outdoor dining where applicable, are encouraged in the 306 
creation of these spaces;  307 

(c) The space setback between the roadway street and any buildings must be attractively 308 
landscaped using trees, flowers, shrubs, perennials, ornamental grasses, fencing or stone 309 
walls to reinforce the site's unique character and building design and complement the public 310 
use of the space;  311 

(d) A Required buffer setbacks that function as buffers between commercial and residential 312 
zones/single-family uses must be established and be landscaped at minimum with a 313 
combination of trees and shrubs in a planting bed at least six (6) feet wide. Planting beds may 314 
be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used;visually pleasing mixed planting 315 
type; 316 

(e) Solid fencing, berms and/or stone walls must be used to prevent headlights from shining on 317 
abutting residential property. Incorporating flowering vines and other plantings on fences and 318 
blank exterior walls is encouraged; 319 

(f)(e) Provide street trees in a pattern reflecting the existing streetscape. For new buildings, a 320 
minimum of one street tree must be planted for each 25 feet of street frontage. The trees may 321 
be spaced along the frontage or grouped or clustered to enhance the visual quality of the site. 322 
(See Design Handbook for examples.) The trees must be a minimum two-and-one-half-inch 323 
caliper and be at least 12 feet high at the time of planting. The species must be selected from 324 
the A list of approved street trees may be found in the Design Handbook. Trees native to the 325 
Northeast, selected for climate change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought and salt 326 
tolerant when used along streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five species per every 327 
12 trees) is required to provide greater resiliency to threats from introduced insect pests and 328 
diseases. Trees located within the public right-of-way must not exceed 20 feet at maturity. 329 
Existing large healthy trees must be preserved if practical and will count toward this 330 
requirement.  331 

(g)(f) For additions to existing buildings and changes of residential structures to a 332 
nonresidential use, one street-side tree (see list of street trees in Design Handbook) is 333 
required to be planted for every 1,000 square feet of additional gross floor area added or 334 
converted to nonresidential use. In instances where parking, display area, storage, building or 335 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

9 
 

necessary vehicle circulation exists at the time of enactment of this section, the required trees 336 
may be clustered and/or relocated away from the road as is necessary to be practicable. The 337 
preservation of existing large trees is encouraged; therefore, the Planning Board may permit 338 
the preservation of existing healthy, large, mature trees within developed areas of the site to 339 
be substituted for the planting of new trees;  340 

(h)(g) Service and storage areas must be located to the rear of the building and be shielded using 341 
plantings and/or fencing. Facilities for waste storage such as dumpsters must be located 342 
within an enclosure and be visually buffered by fencing, landscaping and/or other treatments 343 
(see Design Handbook for examples of appropriate buffering); . All service areas for 344 
dumpsters, compressors, generators and similar items must be screened by a fence at least six 345 
feet tall, constructed of a material similar to surrounding buildings, and must surround the 346 
service area except for the necessary ingress/egress. 347 

(i)(h) No storage may be in front of buildings except seasonal sales items; 348 
(j)(i) Lighting, including lighting fixture designs and photometric plans, and landscape plans 349 

must be provided and approved as a part of final plan; and 350 
(j) Lighting along the street must be of a pedestrian scale using a full cutoff fixture in an 351 

architectural style fixture appropriate to the neighborhood.  352 
(k) Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 353 
requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 354 
(k) (l) If 15% or more of the proposed development will be affordable dwelling units, 355 
the Planning Board may, at its discretion, modify landscaping requirements under [c], [d] and [e] 356 
above. 357 

(5) Traffic and circulation standards.  358 
Sidewalks and roadways must be provided within the site to internally join abutting properties 359 
that are determined by the Planning Board using the criteria in subsection D.(2).(b).to be 360 
compatible. In addition, safe pedestrian route(s) must be provided to allow pedestrians to move 361 
within the site and between the principal customer entrance and the front lot line where a 362 
sidewalk exists or will be provided or where the Planning Board determines that such a route is 363 
needed for adequate pedestrian safety and movement. (See Design Handbook for appropriate 364 
examples.)  365 

(6) Cottage cluster requirements:  366 
(a) Cottage cluster dwelling units must either face the required common open space or the 367 
street. The required open space must be held in common for use by all the cottage cluster 368 
residents and must be immediately accessible to each dwelling unit, via either the front or the 369 
back of each unit. 370 
(b) Each cottage cluster dwelling unit must be no greater than 1,200 square feet. Spacing 371 
between units must comply with the requirements of the Fire Department and/or the State Fire 372 
Marshall’s office. 373 
(c) Shared parking areas must be connected to each dwelling unit via a sidewalk. 374 

(7) Affordable housing requirements:  375 
(a) All requirements in 16.5.4 Affordable Housing must be met. 376 
(b) Density incentives outlined above in subsection D.(1).(a).[4] may be applied to projects 377 
that create affordable housing units, as defined by this code. No proportional payment-in-lieu is 378 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

10 
 

required if the affordable dwelling unit requirements for the density incentives are met. 379 
(8) Gasoline Sales must a) not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing station; (b) not be located 380 

within 1,000 feet of any private residence; and (c) not be located within 150 feet of any existing 381 
structure. 382 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL – Business Local Zone (B-L1)  383 

(1) Permitted uses  384 
(a) Accessory Uses & Building  385 
(b) Aquaculture 386 
(c) Recreation, Public Open Space   387 

(2) Special exception uses  388 
(a) Art Studio or Gallery  389 
(b) Business & Professional Offices  390 
(c) Business Services 391 
(d) Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the principal 392 

activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage) 393 
(e) Conference Center  394 
(f) Retail Sales, Convenience   395 
(g) Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (provided only incidental cleaning and cooking of 396 

seafood occur at the site)  397 
(h) Parking Area 398 
(i) Dwelling, Manufactured Housing  399 
(j) Dwelling, Single-Family  400 
(k) Dwelling, Two-Family  401 
(l) Farmers market 402 
(m) Funeral Home  403 
(n) Home Occupation, Major 404 
(o) Home Occupation, Minor   405 
(p) Inn 406 
(q) Mass Transit Station  407 
(r) Motel 408 
(s) Hotel 409 
(t) Inn  410 
(u) Rooming House   411 
(v) Personal Service   412 
(w) Public Assembly Area 413 
(x) Theater  414 
(y) Public Utility Facility  415 
(z) Restaurant 416 
(aa) Retail Sales (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 417 

storage) 418 
(bb) Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility  419 

(3) See § 16.4.28 for purpose and standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL  420 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP – Business – Local Zone (B-L1) 421 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

11 
 

(1) Permitted Uses  422 
(a) Recreation, Public Open Space  423 

(2) Special Exception Uses  424 
(a) Accessory Uses & Buildings  425 
(b) Home Occupations, Major  426 
(c) Home Occupations, Minor  427 
(d) Public Utility Facility  428 
(e) Dwelling, Single-Family, including modular homes  429 

(3) See § 16.4.29 for purpose and standards in the Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP  430 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  

TITLE 16  

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

 

DRAFT: April 11, 2022 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers 6 
that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery desires to promote and retain a diverse community of residents 10 
who provide essential services to the Town, cultural enrichment, a variety of ages and 11 
backgrounds, or who currently live in Kittery on modest means; and  12 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery recognizes that municipal support provided through a 13 
combination of policy, ordinances, and funds is needed for the creation, rehabilitation, and 14 
retention of affordable housing units in Kittery; and 15 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to remove barriers and incentivize the creation, 16 
rehabilitation, and retention of affordable housing units through its zoning code; 17 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 18 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 19 
CODE, TITLE 16, LAND USE and DEVELOPMENT CODE, BUSINESS LOCAL AND 20 
BUSINESS LOCAL-1 ZONES, AS PRESENTED. 21 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 22 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 23 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 24 

passed by a vote of _______. 25 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 26 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 27 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 28 

















DRAFT: March 28, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

TOWN OF KITTERY  
TOWN MEETING WARRANT 

JUNE 14, 2022 

To Robert V. Richter, a Constable of the Town of Kittery, in the County of York, State of Maine. 
 
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of 
Kittery in said county and state, qualified by law to vote in town affairs: 
 
To meet, in said town, on Monday the 13th day of June 2022, at 6:00 p.m. to hold a public hearing on 
Articles 2 through 10. 
 
To hold a Municipal Election at the Kittery Community Center Gymnasium, in said town, on Tuesday, the 
14th day of June, 2022 at 8 a.m. to: 
 
Act on Article 1 to elect a moderator by written ballot and to act on Articles 2 through 10 by secret ballot 
 
The polls will be open from 8:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m. 
 
Absentee ballots will be processed centrally at 9:00 a.m., 10:00 a.m., 11:00 a.m., 12:00 p.m., 1:00 p.m., 
2:00 p.m., 3:00 p.m., 4:00 p.m., 5:00 p.m., 6:00 p.m., 7:00 p.m., and 8:00 p.m. 
 
 
Article 1. To elect a moderator to preside at said meeting and to vote by written ballot. 
 
Article 2. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $125,000 from unassigned funds 
(unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $125,000 when necessary to maintain a positive 
fund balance in the Compensated Absences account and to pay for accrued vacation and/or sick leave to settle 
any unpaid benefits owed to retired or terminated employees in the fiscal year? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___            
 
Explanation:  
The purpose of this article is to provide funds from the town’s unassigned funds (unencumbered surplus) to 

pay for accrued benefits owed when a municipal employee retires or leaves. The reserve account balance is 
currently $289,739. The unassigned fund balance (unencumbered surplus) is currently $8,131,323. 

 
Article 3. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $25,000 from unassigned funds 
(unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $25,000 when necessary for the purpose of paying 
the town’s cost on accepted insurance claims against the town? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___ a           
 
Explanation:  
The purpose of this article is to provide funds from the town’s unassigned funds (unencumbered surplus) to 
pay the deductible and other associated costs on insurance claims that may be made in the fiscal year. The 
unassigned fund balance (unencumbered surplus) is currently $8,131,323. 

 
Article 4. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $500,000 from unassigned 
funds (unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $500,000 when necessary for the purpose 
of providing the town’s match to federal, state, and non-profit grants? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___ a           



DRAFT: March 28, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

 
Explanation:  
Grant applications are filed by different town departments to assist with the operations and capital 
purchases. These grants, if successful, often require a local match to be raised.  The purpose of this 
article is to provide funds from the town’s unassigned funds (unencumbered surplus) when and if 
necessary, for the purpose of meeting grant match requirements. The unassigned fund balance 
(unencumbered surplus) is currently $8,131,323. 

 
Article 5. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $40,000 from unassigned funds 
(unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $40,000 when necessary for the purpose of 
covering shortfalls in the town departments’ fuel accounts due to the unpredictable fuel pricing markets? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___ a           
 
Explanation:  
The purpose of this article is to provide departments, who have exhausted their allocated fuel budgets in the 
fiscal year, access to funds for fuel needs. The Town Council favored keeping the fiscal year fuel and utility 
accounts as low as possible, with this article making available surplus funds as a safety net in case of an 
unstable market for fuel. The unassigned fund balance (unencumbered surplus) is currently $8,131,323. 

 
Article 6. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $40,000 from unassigned funds 
(unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $40,000 when necessary for the purpose of 
providing for the town’s General Assistance Program as required by town, state, and federal laws in the fiscal 
year? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___  a           
 
Explanation:  
The General Assistance Program is budgeted from the town’s operational budget each year. The program 
assists town citizens with welfare type services by following very strict state and federal guidelines for income 
eligibility within the General Assistance Ordinance. The purpose of this article is to create a method for the 
Town Council to supplement the General Assistance budget if needed. The unassigned fund balance 
(unencumbered surplus) is currently $8,131,323. 

 
Article 7. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $50,000 from unassigned funds 
(unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $50,000 when necessary for the purpose of paying 
for emergency repairs and energy efficiency improvements to town-owned facilities that are not contemplated 
in the regular fiscal year operating budget? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___ a           
 
 
Explanation:  
Occasionally, repairs to town facilities are needed that have not been budgeted. In addition, energy 
efficiency projects are being identified to further save the town funds. The purpose of this article is to allow 
the Town Council to make unplanned emergency facility repairs and undertake energy efficiency projects 
that may arise in the fiscal year. The unassigned fund balance (unencumbered surplus) is currently 
$8,131,323. 
 
 



DRAFT: March 28, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

Article 8. Shall the town vote to authorize the Town Council to transfer up to $50,000 from unassigned 
funds (unencumbered surplus) and appropriate and expend up to $50,000 for a Municipal Property Tax 
Assistance program to credit property taxes owed by certain residents that meet the program requirements? 
 

Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes   ___     No      ___           
 
Explanation:  
The Senior Tax Credit program allows for taxpayers that qualify to receive a credit on their property taxes 
each year. The program assists seniors with their property tax obligations. The unassigned fund balance 
(unencumbered surplus) is currently $8,131,323. 
 
 
Article 9. Shall the town vote to authorize the expenditure of up to $460,000 from unassigned funds 
(unencumbered surplus) for the purchase of a fire rescue vehicle for the replacement of Rescue 3, the Kittery 
Fire Department’s primary fire apparatus? 
 
Town Council Recommends – Vote: Yes ____  No ____ 
 
Explanation: 
The current Rescue 3 apparatus was purchased in 2001 and scheduled for replacement in FY2026. The 
estimated cost for replacement, with normal inflation, was $773,674 in FY2026.  The funds needed to replace 
it would have been secured by FY2026 in accordance with the CIP funding schedule.  However, during the 
latest annual maintenance and safety inspection, the frame was found to be severely corroded in the rear end 
area. Repairs have been made to keep the vehicle safe for operating in the short-term; but the repairs will not 
last for four years (FY2026).  The purpose of this article is to allow the Town to replace the fire apparatus now 
and avoid a reduction in service response from the Fire Department.  Due to rapid inflation of parts, materials, 
and labor, the cost to replace the apparatus based on a current bid is approximately $746,000.  The Fire 
Apparatus Holding Account has a balance of $288,591.  The unassigned fund balance (unencumbered surplus) 
is currently $8,131,323. 
  
 
The Registrar of Voters will hold office hours while the polls are open to correct any error in, or change a 
name or address on, the voting list; to accept registration of any person who becomes 18 years of age on 
Election Day or after the close of registration prior to it; and to accept new enrollments. 
 
A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election. 
 
Dated at Kittery this 28th day of March, 2022. 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________  

Municipal Officers 
 
A true copy 
 
ATTEST: __________________________________________  

Town Clerk 



DRAFT: March 28, 2022 
UPDATE: April 11, 2022 

RETURN ON THE WARRANT 
 
 

 

County of York  
of Maine 

 
 

 

State 

 
Pursuant to the within warrant to me directed, I have notified and warned the inhabitants of 

Kittery, qualified as herein expressed, to meet at said time and place, and for the purposes therein 

named, by posting an attested copy of said warrant at the Kittery and Kittery Point Post Offices, 

Kittery Municipal Office, Kittery Community Center, and Kittery Resource Recovery Facility in 

said town, being public and conspicuous places in said town on 

_______________________________, 2022, being at least seven days before the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 

Robert V. Richter 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 

Date 





 
 
April 4, 2022  
 
 
 
Town of Kittery 
Town Council 
200 Rogers Road 
Kittery, Maine 03904 
 
 
 RE: TRIBUTARY BREWING COMPANY ~ EVENT APRIL 23.2022 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Kittery Town Council, 
10 Shapleigh Road LLC. hereby gives permission to Tributary Brewing Company to 
host it’s Spring Release of “Mott the Lesser” at Post Office Square, 10 Shapleigh 
Road, Kittery on Saturday, April 23,2022. 
 
 
Thank you for your support, 
 
 
Scott Logan 
Property Manager 
10 Shapleigh Road LLC. 
(603) 781-7121 

































,. 

I 

{ I 

TO: 

TOWN COUNCIL BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
INTERVIEW FORM 

FROM: 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL () 

COUNCILOR CA«l+~N \~<"lA and \o~r-.(:rl<c~ 0~w - ~tc.., C..~11"-' ----------

RE: APPOINTMENT To Economic Development Committee 

\ c.. ~\.... 10.., ,, 3 
DATE OF INTERVIEW:___.h___.,.,~'-'-(2..._\_'-___ 0 _ ....... 1-, __ L..._ 1... ___ at 1

• \ 5 a.m.@ 

We have interviewed H. Scott Mason , on the date and time 

above. We approve recommendation of the applicant and whole heartedly endorse his/her 

appointmentforatermtoexpireon 12/31/2025 

ATTENDANCE RECORD (for reappointments only) 

Excellent ·---
Good ·----
Poor ----


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2022.04.11 TMR.pdf
	ADPFD5.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2022 (FY22) finances at the close of Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.
	At this stage of the fiscal year, we consider trends and project for anticipated year end revenue projections.  We also continue to identify any unanticipated variations.  Overall, revenue collections from business activities (excluding property taxes...
	KCC revenue has picked up considerably, with collections coming in at $328,895 or approximately 60% of projection.  Summer camp registration is ongoing and the building is seeing a surge of programs and reservations as COVID-19 safety measures ease.

	ADPF3E6.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org


	2022.04.11 Title 16 - Affordable Housing.pdf
	ADP2BCB.tmp
	1. AMEND §16.4.18 Business – Local 1 (B-L1) to ) to include affordable housing provisions as follows:
	16.4.18 Business – Local 1 (B-L1)

	ADP7692.tmp
	1. AMEND §16.4.17 Business – Local (B-L) to include affordable housing provisions as follows:
	16.4.17 Business – Local Zone (B-L)


	2022.04.11 Investment Policy FYI.pdf
	ADPEA4B.tmp
	1. Investment policy objectives
	2. Investment Risk Principles
	3. Responsibility and Authority
	The Treasurer has the authority and responsibility to implement and administer the Town 's investment policy. The Treasurer may call upon the Finance Director and other sources for advice and counsel.
	4. Investment Policy
	5. Maximum Maturities
	6. Delegation of Authority
	7. Authorized Institutions
	8. Authorized Investment Activities
	9. Internal Control
	10. Policy Exception and Review


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



